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G rogarding forward @ statoments

n this annual report we have disciosed forward-iooking Information 10 enable investors o comprohend our prospects and take informed investment decisions. This report and other
statemants - writtan and oral - that we perodically make contain forward-iooking statementa that sat out anticipated results based 6n the managemant's plans and assumptions. Actual
results mary ditfer materinly from thoss ether expressed or implied in the statement depending on Circumsiances.




INR 57.4 lakh crore

Size of Indian economy
in 2013 compared to
INR 11.6 lakh crore in 1993

INR 39,904

Per capita income
in 2013 compared to
INR 11,796 in 1993 in India

74.0%

Literacy rate in 2011
compared to 52.2%
in 1991 in India

364 million

New consumers added
over the last two
decades in India

Unmetro

The Markets Driving India

The socio-economic landscape in India has fast evolved in the last two
decades. Indian economy has grown manifold - from INR 11.6 lakh crore in
1993 to INR 57.4 lakh crore in 2013. Per capita income has grown from
INR 11,796 in 1993 to INR 39,904 in 2013. Literacy rate has increased from
52.2% In 1991 to 74.0% In 2011. The country has added 364 million new
consumers to s population In the last two decades. (Source: CSO and
Census2011)

The economic development of the country has also been broad-based. Urban
centres that led country's growth in yesteryears have been joined by dozens
of new epicentres of economic growth, the Tier Il and Tier |l cities of India.
These epicentres are burgeoning with economic activity and have risen fast to
stake their claim in country's growth and prosperity.

Bustling with economic activity, these markets drive the Indian economy and
hence we call them 'Unmetro - The Markets Driving India’.

Equipped with a progressive mindset, skilled manpower, entrepreneurial
instincts, enhanced infrastructure, Unmetro markets - the growth engines of
India have money and confidence.

These fast amerging leading consumption centres attract marketers who are
flocking in the Unmetro markets with intensity and precision. No one seems to
lose out In these new markets that are driving their India business, more so
with a realisation that these markets are going to grow fast over the
coming years,

As a leading media conglomerate of India, DB Corp commands enviable
leadership in terms of quality reach and spread across most of the
'‘Unmetro Markets' in India. Through our 58 editions of newspapers,
3 magazines, 17 radio stations, 4 online properties, around 200 district
editions and host of events; the Company connects with close to 44.2 million
aspiring Indians in the Unmetro markets every day (Source: IRS Q4, 20712).
Riding on content and delivery excellence, the Company commands
appreciable brand equity and customer loyalty.

Company's operating cities form a large portion of Unmetro markets and all of
its media and entertainment properties are the bridges that the marketers use
in reaching out to these new markets,



Financial Highlights

T Mn) 9,610 10,630 12,794 14,755 16,137 18,838

(¥ Mn) 7,256 8,085 10,034 11,281 12,075 14,178

(X Mn) 1,473 3,429 4,169 3,604 3,998 5,241
PAT  Mn) 476 1,828 2,585 2,021 2,181 3,066
Net Worth (T Mn) 2,360 6,361 8,179 9,177 10,214 11,405
Gross Fixed Asset ® Mn) 7,403 7,780 9,088 10,443 11,142 11,874
Gross Long Term Debt (T Mn) 4,595 2,394 1,745 1,328 1,098 969
EBITDA Margin (%) 15 32 33 24 25 28
PAT Margin (%) 5 17 20 14 14 16
Return on Equity (%) 20 29 32 22 21 27
Return on Capital Employed (%) 15 32 35 27 28 35
Gross Debt-Equity Ratio (x) 190 38 21 14 1" 8
Interest Coverage Ratio ) 29 12.4 25.0 336 327 61.1
Face Value ) 10 10 10 10 10 10
Earnings Per Share ®) 2.8 10.6 14.2 1.1 12 16.7
Book Value Per Share ®) 14 35 446 50.1 55.7 62.2

Dividend Per Share ®) 0.5 20 4.0 5.0 5.5 73

[
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The Year at a Glance

Strategic Initiatives

* Demerged media business from | Media Corp Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary and merged it with
D. B. Corp Ltd. effective from April 1,2013

Growth Initiatives

* Launched the group's 56" edition and Divya Marathi's 6" edition through a launch in
Akola, Maharashtra

¢ Launched the group's 57" edition and Divya Marathi's 7" edition through a launch in
Amravati, Maharashtra

¢ Launched the group's 58" edition and Dainik Bhaskar's 37" edition through a launch
in Patna, Bihar

Digital Initiatives

* Launched three new digital properties bollywoodbhaskar.com,
businessbhaskar.com, dainikbhaskar.com/UP to further strengthen group's
leadership in online readership

* Launched smartphone apps for dainikbhaskar.com and divyabhaskar.com
compatible with both . and ¥ platforms

* WAP enabled dainikbhaskarcom and divyabhaskar.com were
launched allowing easy user access through lower-end
feature phones



Brand Building Initiatives

Operational Efficiency Initiatives

Restructured local sales to state specific vertical clusters to improve rate realisation

Re-aligned corporate sales and marketing structure to provide sharper focus to advertisers at
individual state level and to enhance yields

Re-launched DB Star, a unique 12 pages daily, in an all-new avatar offering content in collaboration
with Daily Mirror - London, for content across all major markets

As aresponsible Media House, led the industry with a 'No Paid News' campaign during elections 2014

Conceptualised 'Unmetro - The Markets Driving India’ initiative. Organised industry conclaves at Mumbai, Delhi
and Bengaluru, supported by an advertising campaign '‘Unmetro Your Mind'

Launched second edition of 'Mosaic' - the only compliation of best print advertisements In India in April 2013,
Mosaic featured 121 campaigns of 105 brands by 31 creative agencies

'Yuva ho to Zidd Karo' campaign targeting youth was done during state elections at Madhya Pradesh,
Chhattisgarh & Rajasthan

The group communicated the Brand thought of "Zidd Karo Duniya Badlo' taking a new dimension of saying NA (No), to the
wrongs in the society. NATVC was run on major news channels supported by a press campaign

The strong reader connect of the brand led to record 16,22,993 salutes; tributes by the readers within 9 days on the reader
engagement activity 'India Salutes Sachin' campaign

Celebrated the 10™ anniversary of Divya Bhaskar & conducted a contest '‘Divya Bhaskar: The Great Gujarat Crossword'
which registered 1027 entries from media agencies and clients. The 10 winners of the contest attended
ADASIA at Hanol, Vietnam

'Bhaskar Utsav', a multi event celebration was held in major cities & was spread over time celebrating reader connect, The
initiative included celebration of the 10™ anniversary of Divya Bhaskar, 30" anniversary of Dainik Bhaskar Indore edition
and 2™ anniversary of Divya Marathi

In a unique contest 'Fotomania' the group had 1,54,299 unique picture uploaded by 23,217 participants within a month.
These pictures led to 4,89 |akh ad views on Facebook

Junior Editor Il - This reader engagement initiative encouraged young readers to showcase their creative abilities &
got them captivated to newspaper formats enabling students to understand the role and nuances of journalism
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Chairman’s Message

Dear Shareholders,

Fiscal 2014 was another stellar
year in our journey towards
building ‘India's largest and most
admired media brand enabling
socio economic change'.

Despite unusually weak domestic macroeconomic
environment, where many companies pruned their
advertising budgets, we continued with aplomb on our
growth and expansion plans. The group successfully
entered into the state of Bihar through the launch of Dainik
Bhaskar Patna editlon thereby expanding Its presence to 14
states. Divya Marathi (the Marathi daily of the group)
launched two new editions (Akola and Amravati) during the
fiscal. This further strengthened our position as the largest
read newspaper of urban India. Today, our footprints cover
close to half of India's population and 49% of
SEC Ahouseholds.

Our strong reach and deep connect with fast growing Tier ||
and Tier lll markets help companies offering contemporary
products and services to connect with their consumers.
Stupendous economic growth of these markets has helped
us to maintain double digit revenue growth for 6 quarters
in a row. Revenue of each of our product segments saw a
healthy growth in realisation. The Company also saw
expansion in its consumer base.

Qur unrelenting focus on efficiency helped us to enhance
overall operating margins to 28% against 25% in the
preceding year. As a result during the fiscal, our
consolidated revenues grew by more than 17% while
EBITDA grew by a much stronger 31%.

Our two key non-print business segments viz. radio and
digital also registered impressive growth during the year.
Our revenues from radio business grew by 19.2% while
EBITDA grew by 45% during the year.

Our digital business also witnessed healthy growth. India is
one of the least penetrated and yet one of the largest and
fastest growing digital markets. Increasing percentage of
urban population is accessing news electronically. Our
modern portal and mobile applications meet today's mobile



The group successfully entered into a new state through the launch of Dainik Bhaskar Patna
edition in in the state of Bihar thereby now expanding into 14 states. Divya Marathi (The
Marathi daily of the group) launched two new editions (Akola and Amravati) during the fiscal.
This further strengthened our position as the largest read newspaper of urban India. Today,
our footprints cover half of India's population and 50% of SEC A households.

population's on-the-go information needs. The page views
of our portals viz. dainikbhaskar.com, divyabhaskar.com
and dailybhaskarcom have grown at an astounding
CAGR of 30%, 29% and 104% respectively over the last
three years. (Source: ComScore)

We unbundled our national rates to unlock significant value
through state focus strategy. This would result in better yield
management and will also allow higher flexibility to our
advertisers while choosing regions/markets in accordance
with their requirements.

Number of brand building initiatives were undertaken during
the fiscal to strengthen reader and advertiser connect.
Conclaves were organised across key cities of India to
highlight the economic contribution and the impact
of Tier Il & Tier lll markets on the Indian economy. These
markets are bustiing with economic activity and hence we
call them 'Unmetro - The Markets Driving India'. Our group
also carried out a ‘No Paid News' campaign during the
fiscal exhibiting our core philosophy of 'Unrelenting focus
on content integrity', amongst other key brand
building initiatives.

Our group, every year, undertakes several CSR initiatives in
accordance with our vision to enable socio sconomic
change. With a large and geographically well spread base of
readers, we connect with them on a daily basis and this has
helped us to implement differentiated set of initiatives
catering to local environment, in turn defining societal

impact programs.

At an organisation level, our consistent endeavour has been
to implement best work practices that inspire our
employees to aim for excellence. In consonance with this
philosophy, the organisation launched 'Badlaav Miljulkar’
(an employee engagement survey program) along with our

partner - Gallup (a research based global consulting company
into employee engagement) since 2011,

High standards of corporate governance are maintained
and during the year, steps such as integrating the new
companies act were taken to further enhance it.

We are confident that the inherent strength of our business,
resolute focus on our goals, and deep domain expertise will
help us to propel our growth in the years to come.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank our employees,

customers, shareholders, partners and other stakeholders
for their trust and support.

Yours sincerely,

Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal
Chairman
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Board of Directors
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Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal
Chairman

He holds a post graduate degree (Master's in Arts) in Political
Science from Bhopal University and has approximately
52 years of experience in publishing and newspaper
business, For over four decades that he has been with the
company, he has exhibited qualities of strategic
management and business leadership. Currently, he is also
the Chairman of the Federation of Madhya Pradesh
Chambers of Commerce and Industry. He has been awarded
with Rajeev Gandhi Life Time Achievement Award in
Journalism, National Citizen Award by Chief
Justice-Supreme Court and Dadabhal Naoraji Millennium
Awards for Patrakarita. He has been included in the India
Today's list of 50 most powerful persons in India and is
recipient of various other awards in the past.

Mr. Pawan Agarwal
Dy. Managing Director

He has been on the Board since December 2005. He holds a
bachelor's degree in industrial engineering from Purdue
University-USA and has also attended a program on
leadership's best practices at Harvard University. He has
over 17 years of experience in the publishing business and
has been with the company for the same number of years.
He heads the entire production, Information & Technology
department of the company. Besides this, he is also actively
leading the Radio Business and the DB Digital Business
within the group. He has been awarded by the Prime
Minister for his contribution to Indian Language Journalism
and also by the Enterprise Asia as one of the
‘Outstanding Entrepreneurs of Asia-Pacific, 2010".

——————

—————
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Mr. Sudhir Agarwal
Managing Director

He has close to 23 years of experience in the publishing and
newspaper business and has been a part of the
organisation for the same number of years. He is
responsible for the company's long-term vision and
monitoring performance and devising the overall business
plans. Under his dynamic leadership, the company has
progressed to become one of largest read newspaper of the
country. Basis his aggressive leadership quality, the
company is considered as one of the fastest growing media
groups by various analysts and investors. Under his
innovative door-to-door contact launch process strategy,
the company achieved no.1 status from the day it was
launched across markets.

Mr. Girish Agarwal
Non Executive Director

He has been on the Board since Oclober 1995. He
supervises the marketing and related functions. He has
close to 20 years of experience in the publishing business
and has been with the company for the same number of
years. An active member of INS, he holds the distinction of
being the youngest chairman of INS for Madhya Pradesh
region. He is the recipient of the ‘Entrepreneur of the Year',
2008, in Media Category by Ernst & Young. Further, he was
recently awarded the ‘Outstanding Entrepreneur’ trophy at
AEPA (Asia Pacific Entrepreneur Awards). Under his visionary
leadership qualities, Divya Bhaskar, the leading Gujarati
newspaper from DB Corp Ltd., won the 'Best in Print'
(Bronze) at IFRA Asia Pacific Awards held in Chennai. Dainik
Bhaskar is the only regional newspaper from India to have
won this award,




Independent Directors

Mr. Piyush Pandey
Independent Director

He started life as a professional cricketer and tea taster
before joining Ogilvy, Mumbai. He became NCD of Ogilvy
India in 1994 and was inducted on Ogilvy's Worldwide
Board in 2006. He was voted the most influential advertising
man in India by Economic Times, 9 years in a row. He was
the first Asian to be the President of the Cannes Jury for
Film, Press and Qutdoor in 2004, He was awarded the
Lifetime Achievement award by AAAI in India in 2010 and
Clio in 2012. He is the only Indian to have won three Grand
Prizes at LIAA. His Fevikwik adhesive commercial was
voted ‘Commercial of Century' in 2000 and his work on
Cadbury, was voted the ‘Campaign of the Century’. Most
recently, he worked on a campaign that brought the new
Prime Minister to power in India.

Mr. Harish Bijoor
Independent Director

He is currently a brand domain specialist operating out of
Bengaluru with multi-location presence of his consulting
firm. He has earlier served at Zip Telecom Ltd., Tata Coffee
Limited and Brook Bond Lipton India Ltd., in varied roles in
senior management. He is also an active member of
different coffee forums and Coffee Board of India. Besides,
he is an active member of subcommittee on plantations of
Planning Commission, He has recently written a book
titlted ‘Marketing Trends - Smart insights into the world of
India Business'.

Mr. Kailash Chandra Chowdhary
Independent Director

An associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, he began his career as a probationary
officer at Bank of Baroda in 1965 and has over 40 years of
experience In finance, management and banking
operations. He has been on the board of various
organisations in the past. He was the Executive Director of
Central Bank of India, Director of Cent Bank Financial and
Custodial Services Limited, Director of New India
Assurance Company Limited, Chairman & Managing
Director of Vijaya Bank, Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of Indla, Chairman of Cent Bank Home
Finance Limited, Director of Agricultural Finance
Corporation Limited, Director of Master Card, Asia - Pacific
Board and Trustee of Unit Trust of India.

Mr. Ashwani Singhal
Independent Director

He holds a bachelor of commerce (Hons.) degree from
Gurunanak Dev University, Amritsar, He has over 30 years of
experience in non-ferrous metallurgical industry and is
presently handling the activities related to global sourcing of
raw materials for his business in manufacturing of Aluminum
Deox & Ferro Aluminum for steel industry. He is the founder
director of Metal Recycling Association of India. He was the
Vice President of BIR Brussals, the international authority in
non-ferrous metals for global trends In the industry from
1996 to 2008. He is active in social service organisation
called Lions International and Is currently serving as the
President of Lions Club Mumbai Millennium.
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Earnings of

Unmetro Citizenry
are on the Rise. Consistently.

Contrary to the overall economic
slowdown, Unmetro markets continue
to witness strong growth in income as
well as in wealth. Most of these cities
are growing much faster as compared
to national growth rates. Besides, 21%
of urban households, contributing over
INR 11 lakh crore to national income,

are in the Unmetro markets
(Source: Indicus Analytics Market Skyline of

\ India 2013)

Today, many Unmetro markets represent progressive
business centres that have successfully attracted
considerable Investments from multitude of businesses,
which in turn has contributed to strong growth, prosperity
and growing job opportunities in these markets.

High availability of skilled workforce backed by modermn
business infrastructure has also been instrumental in
attracting large corporates to these cities. High percentage
of SEC A and SEC B category households in these cities is
an indicator of the strong eaming potential of these markets.
Changing demographic shifts along with lucrative jobs have
also led to considerable increase in household earnings of
these markets.

Fast expansion of technology and technology enabled
service companies has further enhanced the affluence in
these cities. According to a recent NASSCOM study, a few
of the Unmaetro markets are the fastest growing regions for
IT-BPM exports out of India, with Punjab, Chandigarh and
Bihar clocking a CAGR of 80%, 40% and 38% respectively
during FY2010 - FY2013,

Economic growth of these markets also attracted many
allied industries including banking and financial services,
insurance, retail, hospitality and real estate leading to
aggressive investments in these markets.

10 | Annual Report 2013-14

High percentage of SEC A
and SEC B category
households in these cities
is an indicator of the strong
earning potential of these
markets.
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Aspirational Quotient of

Unmetro Juggernaut
is Multiplying. Rapidly.

The consumers in the ‘Unmetro Markets’ are progressive
individuals who aspire to own many of the coveted global
brands. They have a strong inclination to own brands and
maintain status as well as the lifestyle befitting one’s

personality and ambitions. No wonder, these cities today
are amongst the fastest growing demand centres of
luxury products.

Factors like high disposable income, aspiration to have superior lifestyle and
multi-channel access to information on modern products and services have also been
influential in upping the consumption pattern of today’s Unmetro consumer.

Identifying this opportunity, many brands have fast expanded into these markets; a
phenomenon also visible through an accelerated shift towards organised retail formats.
Organised retailing in these cities is expected to grow at an astounding rate of
50% to 60% (Source: IBEF).

Apple, one of the most premium consumer brands Is opening several stores in the Unmetro
markets. Similarly, Miele, a global leader in the production of premium domestic appliances,
plans to invest around INR 100 crore to expand its presence in India, mostly in the
Unmaetro Markets like Raipur, Indore and Coimbatore.

Another important indicator of strong corporate interest to tap
prodigious aspirations of these markets is their
high advertising spends allocated for
these markets,




Unmetro Spender's

Shopping List

is Expanding. Comprehensively.

‘Unmetro’ markets have fast
emerged as new consumption hot
spots and significantly contribute to
India’s urban consumption.
Increasing penetration of brands
through organised retail like malls
and web enabled devices has helped
to address the fast growing needs of
these markets. As per a report
published by PwC, of the 700 malls
planned in the country, almost
40% are expected to come up in
these markets.

Unmetro markets are witnessing fast proliferation of other
entertainment avenues like food & beverage (F&B) outlets
including niche restaurants and Quick Service Restaurant
(QSR) based retail formats. The momentum has got
accentuated by the fact that while most of the companies
are experiencing dull demand environment in the metros,
the Unmetro markets, backed by increasing number of
repeat and first time buyers, continue to maintain strong
demand momentum,

High and growing affluence of these cities along with their
increasing appetite for high-ticket items can be gauged
through the newly developed Housing Start-Up Index
(HSUI). The index has maintained an upward trend for most
Unmetro markets including Bhopal, Indore, Jaipur, Raipur,
Hublietal.

Growth in HSUI (TTM avg)
180
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As per a report published by PwC, of the 700 malls
planned in the country, almost 40% are expected to
come up in the Unmetro markets.
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Infra Parity of

Unmetro Markets
is Catching Up. Holistically.

‘Unmetro’ markets in India, over the
last few years, have considerably
enriched their infrastructure.
Concerted actions from centre and
state have led to significant
improvement in road condition, flight
connectivity, public transportation and
power supply in these markets. Many
of these cities today boast of global
standard international airports that
have world class passenger facilities and
modern lounges.

Government schemes like Jawaharlal Nehru National Urban
Renewable Mission (JNNURM), launched In 2005 to renew
and modernise 63 cities in India, along with policies specific
to Special Economic Zones (SEZs) and National Investment
Manufacturing Zone (NIMZs) have helped in upgrading the
infrastructure in these cities.

Unmetro markets today enjoy modern and all-inclusive
support infrastructure including global standard education
Institutes, luxury hotels and world class healith facilities. As
per areport by Jones Lang LaSalle, a global real estate firm,
over half of India's 5-star hotels are located in these cities.

Many professionals and corporates attracted by the newly
developed infrastructure of these markets along with their
cost competitiveness and better lifestyle have relocated to
these cities.

In one of the recent studies done by Tholons, a US based
research and advisory company, many Unmetro markets
are figuring amongst global top 100 outsourcing
destinations, These markets have considerably upped their
ranking during 2013 against 2012 highlighting further
enhancement in their business infrastructure. Increasing
number of national and global companies are making a
beeline to get a foothold in these markets.







Think Unmetro.

Think DB Corp.

DB Corp, over the last 56 years, has
developed deep roots across 14
emerging states in India through a
bouquet of well-established and
diverse media platforms like print, radio
and digital. The Company is engaged in
printing and publication of newspaper
brands; Dainik Bhaskar - the flagship
Hindi daily, Divya Bhaskar - the
Guijarati daily and Divya Marathi - the
Marathi daily. These three brands have
a combined readership of close to 20

million across India (Source: IRS Q4,
2012).

The Company's radio business operates under the brand
name ‘My FM' radio station and is currently operating in
17 tier Il and tier Ill cities, all of which have Company's
established print presence as well.

The Company has been making consistent investments in
digital space too. The Company's internet portals provide
live coverage of news and have witnessed stupendous
growth in daily viewership.

DB Corp through its division of periodicals has been able to
develop strong individual connect with people across all
age groups. The Company publishes periodicals in Hindi,
English and Gujarati languages.

Additionally, the Company has entered into strategic
content syndication tie-ups with global publications like
Harvard Business Review and Time magazine to deliver
world class content to its readers.

In print, the Company enjoys undisputable leadership orisa
formidable number two player across each of its operating
markets. The Company enjoys strong credibllity for its
content and has been consistently increasing its audience
base. With the growing interest of companies in the
Unmetroc markets, the outlook for each of the DB Corp
business segments remains positive. The growing interest
of advertisers to tap these markets has resulted in
considerable reduction of the premiership of metro focused
English newspapers to 4.6x in the year 2012 from 7.2x in the
year 2005 over Unmetro focused regional dailies.

DB Corp enjoys strong business connect with companies.
The group's abllity to offer multiple advertising platforms
across Unmetro markets help the marketers to optimally
plan their advertising strategy.
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Awards

INMA 2013

* Silver in Best Idea to Grow Subscription Sales: Speak Up Bihar

* Bronze in Best Idea to Grow Advertising Sales or Retain Advertising Clients: The Box Office Advantage
* Bronze in Best Brand Awareness Campaign Across Platforms: ‘Unmetro Your Mind’

New York Festival
* Gold in the Best Special Event Category to MY FM for ‘Borderless Radio'

Golden Mike
* Gold in Public Service Initiatives to MY FM for Ek Rupya Abiyaan
* Gold in Public Service Initiatives to MY FM for Azaadi Sarhado Se

43rd Creativity Print and Packaging Awards
* Gold for Dainik Bhaskar Budget 2013 Campaign
* Silver for Group Strength Campaign

World Brand Excellence Award
* MY FM wins ‘Campaign of the Year'
* MY FM wins ‘Best Radio Station of the Year 2013’

Marcom Awards 2013
* Platinum Award in the Book category ‘Mosaic - Best in Print'
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Hermes 2014

* Platinum in book design for Mosaic

* Platinum in group CSR Initiatives for Catalyst (a series of group CSR initiatives)
* Gold in marketing collaterals for Unmetro calendar

* Gold in advertising campaign for ‘Unmetro Your Mind’

World Association of Newspapers and News Publishers

* Bhaskar Champs Club gets awarded for World Young Reader Country of the Year 2013
> 2 Guinness World Records
> 1 Elite World Record
» 3 Limca Records
» 3 India Book of Records

DMAIi Awards 2014
* DB Money Plant wins under creativity channel (Direct response - Print medium)

Indian Digital Media Awards 2013
* Digital arm of Dainik Bhaskar Group won for the ‘Bhaskar Bollywood Microsite'

Guinness World Records 2013
* Brain Hunt 2012 gets recognised for ‘Largest Writing Competition’

Asia Customer Engagement Award 2014
* Most Effective Use of Market Research for Speak Up Bihar (Out of Home)
* Effectiveness - Newspaper for ‘Unmetro Your Mind'

National CSR Conclave, 2014
* Qutstanding CSR Award in the Print Media Sector by ‘Think Media Inc.'

Global CSR Excellence and Leadership Awards
* Community Development (for series of Group CSR Initiatives)
¢ Innovations in CSR Practices (Tree Plantation: Green Ambulance)
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Technology at DB Corp

DB Corp extensively leverages
contemporary tools, technology and
processes to achieve high level of
quality, efficiency and standardisation.
The Company uses state-of-art high
speed printing machines, KBA, that are
equipped with latest technology. The
Company also has an Integrated
Content Management System, Matrix
forend to end editorial requirements.

KBA Printing Machines

During the year 2013, the Company installed a new KBA
machine along with FERAG mail room equipment at Indore.
Earlier, in the year 2009, the Company had installed one
KBA machine each at Ahmedabad and Jaipur. While the
Indore and Jaipur KBA machines can print 32 pages all
colour at a speed of 85,000 coples per hour and 170,000
copies per hour respectively, the KBA machine at
Ahmedabad can print 255,000 copies per hour,
24 pages all colour,

Another key element of Company's technology
infrastructure Is its new-generation four-by-one Prisma
offset press. It brings versatility to colour newspaper
printing, uniting the enormous output of a double-width
press and the flexibility of a one-around machine. The
machine has a capacity of printing 3 books online and is
equipped with capability of doing various Innovative
products such as pop out, drop out, flaps, french window,
super panorama, etc.

In order to ensure quality reproduction, the Company has
installed Computer to Plate (CTP) technology across its
various locations. During the last year, the Company
installed CTP in 17 new locations taking the total count of
lecations equipped with CTP technology to 42.

Matrix System

DB Corp uses Matrix, an established editorial system to
support all editorial functions such as news gathering,
workflow, pagination & archival. Company's editors,
reporters, photographers, illustrators and designers
seamiessly collaborate through its web based system
across the cycle of print production (content, advertisement,
ePaper and content syndication). Matrix allows multi-device
real time accessibility to users across different locations and
has been Implemented for all four print publications of
the Company.




Additional advantages of Matrix

Allows users to view and download content of any centre

Allows anytime-anywhere access to the Journalists
and Photographers

Offers tools that handle almost all newsroom tasks
seamlessly due to central repository architecture

Provides a fully automatic and paperless workflow
rationalising all aspects of newspaper production

Supports both content and design led workflow processes

* Gathers content from multiple sources, automatically

forwards it to the concerned editors, maintains versions
of processed content and generates alerts to keep
users updated

Minimises the possibility of human errors through
extensions that check for duplicate matter in pages and
does 'Jump Page' check for stories continued
on another page




Enabling Communities
in Unmetro

DB Corp considers corporate social
responsibility (CSR) as an important
element and undertakes several
initiatives every year for the overall
development of the market it operates in.
The initiatives help in social, economic
and environmental upliftment of
these markets.

Leveraging the strong reach and trust of
its brands, the Company engages with its
audience on a common social platform.
The Company awards the outstanding
reformers to acknowledge their work
thereby inspiring many others.
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A few of the noteworthy initiatives
undertaken by the Company during
the yearinclude:

Sarthak Diwali

Organised around Diwali, this initiative is aimed at making
the festival special for the under privileged. Children were
urged to share crackers, sweets and other gifts with the
poor children in their vicinity.

Vastradaan

The campaign was organised during the winter season to
provide warm clothing to the poor. Under this initiative,
people were urged to donate blankets, sweaters, scarves,
shawls, etc. During the campaign, close to 10 lakh units of
warm clothes were donated by people all across
the country,



Green ldol Awards

Green Idol Awards is a platform to recognise the
significant efforts of those Individuals, groups and
organisations who have played a vital role in
enhancing and conserving greenery. Over 800
registrations were received under this initiative,

Save Birds

The initiative was organised during summers to save
birds by providing them with food grains and water
(daana-paani). An appeal was made to people to keep
sikoras (clay pots) at their home and work place. Under
this initiative more than 80,000 free of cost slkoras
were distributed.
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" Mission Shiksha

Under this initiative, people were motivated to donate
school utility items to the underprivileged kids. Around
70,000 items including 25,000 notebooks, 2,000 water
botties, 2,500 lunchboxes, 1,200 school bags and more
than 38,000 stationery items were collected and distributed
among underprivileged children.

Anndaan

This initiative was organised to provide the needy with
food grains. Under this initiative an appeal was made to
donate food grains which |ater were distributed in
orphanages, old age homes and centres for disabled
individuals. Over 1.40 lakh kgs of food grains were
collected and donated under this initiative.



Computer Training

A first-of-its-kind knowledge initiative in the country
organised to provide free computer training to housewives
and senior citizens in the Company's office campus. A total
of 4,000 plus candidates were trained under this initiative.

Netradaan

The initiative was conducted to spread awareness among
people and to encourage them to donate eyes. Various
mediums like online, SMS, etc were used to support this
initiative and over 10,000 pledges were received.

Sookhi Holi

The Company has been undertaking ‘Tilak Holi' initiative
since last five years. The initiative encourages people to use
water responsibly and save millions of gallons of water that
gets wasted every year during the Holi festival. Lakhs of
people played Holi just with Abir Gulal (Dry Colour). The state
government of Jharkhand also adopted and promoted
this initiative.
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Mitti ke Ganesh

To conserve water and reduce its contamination owing to
the immersions of synthetic Ganesha idols, the Company
made an appeal to its readers to bring home only clay
made Lord Ganesha idols. The readers were also urged
not to immerse idols in ponds or other natural water
bodies but in a water container at their homes and use the
same water for gardening.
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The World of DB Corp

D B Corp Ltd. is a leading media
company with strong focus on fast
growing Tier Il and Tier lll cities. Print,
Radio and Digital are three key domains
of Company’s business. The Company,
India’s largest print media house,
publishes 6 newspapers with 58 editions
and around 200 sub editions in 4
languages (Hindi, Gujarati, Marathi and
English) across 14 states in India. The 58
editions include 37 editions of Dainik
Bhaskar, 7 editions of Divya Bhaskar and
7 editions of Divya Marathi.

The Company operates in radio segment
through the brand ‘MY FM' and has
presence in 7 states and 17 cities. The
online news portals of the Company
namely dainikbhaskar.com,
divyabhaskarcom and dailybhaskar.com
are amongst the most widely accessed
news portalsin India.
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Vision

To be the largest and most
admired media brand enabling
socio-economic change

Values
1. Differentiator

2. Ground connect

3. Focus on goals

4. Respect & Recognition

5. Ambition
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Business Segments
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Business Segments

Print

The Company publishes 8 newspapers in four different
languages and has presence in 14 states. The combined
average daily readership of its newspapers is close to
20 million. Dainik Bhaskar is the largest read newspaper of
urban India with a very strong presence in Madhya Pradesh,
Chhattisgarh, Chandigarh, Haryana, Punjab, Urban
Rajasthan, Jharkhand and Bihar. The Company enjoys
strong presence in the key markets of Gujarat via its Gujarati
daily - Divya Bhaskar and in 7 cities of central Maharashtra
thrwgh its Marathi daily ‘Divya Marathi'. The Company's

other newspaper brands include DB Star and DNA
(on franchisee basis In Gujarat and Rajasthan).

Readership Breakup

7%
P 12%

B CPH
n 9% o Gujarat
| MP & Chtsgrh
B Rajasthan
| Jharkhand

26%

Radio

The Company operates FM radio station across 7 slates
under the brand ‘MY FM' 894.3. In line with its strategic
focus, ‘MY FM' operates 17 radio stations in fast growing
cities viz. Jaipur, Ahmedabad, Chandigarh, Amritsar,
Jalandhar, Indore, Bhopal, Gwalior, Udaipur, Ajmer, Surat,
Bilaspur, Nagpur, Kota, Jabalpur, Raipur and Jodhpur,
which also have company's print presence.

Periodicals

The Company publishes three periodicals viz. Aha! Zindagi -
a monthly magazine published In Hindl and Gujaratl,
Bal Bhaskar - a Hindi magazine for children and Young
Bhaskar - achildren's magazine in English,

Digital
The Company enjoys digital presence through its

strong
portals dainikbhaskar.com, divyabhaskar.com,
divyamarathi.com and dailybhaskar.com.

dainikbhaskar.com and divyabhaskar.com provide live
of latest news and are the most accessed news

portals in Hindi and Gujarati respectively.
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OVERVIEW:

Economy and Media & Entertainment Industry (M&E
Industry)

In 2013, M&E Industry witnessed strong double digit growth.
Regional print, new media and Radio led the way on the back of
booming tier Il and Il town consumption story. Regional print
could achieve double digit growth, inspite of sluggish and soft
Indian and global economy and resultant weak GDP growth
slowing down to around 4.5% average for year, However, on the
back of stable federal government, M & E Industry is estimated to
grow at CAGR of 14.5%till 2018, as per FICCI-KPMG report.

As mentioned in FICCI-KPMG Report 2014 on M & E Industry, in
the midst of a slow economic growth, the industry faced several
challenges, both business and regulatory. However, 2013 was a
year in which the foundation of the industry was strengthened to
position for growth as the economy improves.,

Print sector relatively had a comfortable year - especially
regional print, with English print struggling on the ad revenue
front. Advertising remained strong in the smaller towns and cities
and local consumption continued to witness incremental growth,
well-supported by local and general election in the Hindi
heartland. Radio too had a good year with better long-term
prospects on the background of expected phase Ill of licensing,
thus expanding the business size exponentially for all radio
players.

Overall, the M & E Industry grew at 11.8% (YoY) in the calendar
year 20130 ¥ 918 Billion (KPMG India Analysis). Print achieved a
moderate growth of 8.5% with radio and digital advertising
growing at 15% and 38.7%, respectively. Contrary to the
prevailing trends in global print media, where there Is intense
competition from digital media, the print sector in India is showing
a strong upsurge. It is mainly based on print media's advertising
revenues and faith shown by advertisers in this medium. Most
advertisers have backed up the extensive reach and localisation
benefits that print offers. Some of the big spending sectors such
as automobile, education, FMCG, retail, consumer durables and
real estate increased their media spend on print this year. Hindi
newspaper led growth trend with 11.5% (YQY) advertising
growth,

Advertising continues to be driving the print with majority 87%
revenue coming from it (KPMG India analysis). However during
2013, majority of players took a step towards increasing cover
prices to bring out balance in advertisement and circulation mix.
As aresult, 2013 saw a rise in circulation revenues by 8.1% (YoY)
for the Industry. The growth of overall print industry was largely
driven by Hindi and vernacular print markets. Hindi market grew
by 10.5% while vernacular grew by 10%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As per FICCI-KPMG report, Print industry Is expected to
grow at a CAGR of 9% over the next 5 years, wherein much
of the growth will be driven by advertising revenues.

OPERATIONS AT GLANCE:

Financial Year (FY) 2013-14 provided the much needed
upswing after 2 years of relatively lower growth. The
Company is pleased to inform that the performance of all its
business regions has been good. With the necessary
strategic platform already set at the start of the year, the
Company was able to capture higher ad revenue from
regional markets under various segments.

Dainik Bhaskar Group continues to be highly respected
regional news daily by 19.8 million readers across India's
fastest growing markets. It continues to be the largest read
newspaper of urban India leading the market position in
legacy markets while strengthening its presence in
emerging pockets. In Maharashtra, the Company
launched new editions at Akola and Amaravati. Divya
Marathi maintained strong growth momentum across all 7
editions during the year.

Apart from further building readership in the existing
markets, the Company also entered into the state of Bihar
with the launch of Patna edition in Q4, This launch
garnered an overwhelming response and has created a
space and strong position amongst established peers in
this region. Results of this launch have reiterated DBCL's
execution capabilities, meticulous pre-survey planning and
thorough pre-launch strategies until seamless final roll out.
With a well-strategized launch campaign built on the lines
of unbiased content value and appealing to diverse
readership categories, Dainik Bhaskar has achieved wide
acceptance in Patna.

On the infrastructure front, the Company continued to
invest in upgrading the printing facilities to provide quality
product at all the locations and building efficiencies of
advanced technology.

On the corporata front, the Company integrated its internet
and Iinteractive mobile services business which was
housed in its wholly-owned subsidiary *“| Media Corp Ltd."
(IMCL) by demerging the same from IMCL and merging
into DBCL. The demerger, which was approved by the
Hon'ble High Court of Madhya Pradesh, Principal Seat at
Jabalpur vide its order dated 27" March, 2014, became
effective from 1" April, 2013 (Appointed Date). This
demerger brought the 3 major segments viz. Print, Radio &
Internet under one Company. As a result of this demerger,
the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary “IMCL" now
carries outonly Events related business.



RISKS, CONCERNS AND THREATS:

1.

Measurement of Readership Strengths:

For any newspaper publication, its strength is measured in
terms of it's readership and the response it is able to draw
from it's readers. Readership measurement still remains
one of the key challenges for the print media market with
The Indian Newspaper Society (INS), an umbrella
assoclation of the newspaper industry, rejecting the Indian
Readership Survey (IRS), 2013, conducted by research
agency Nielsen and the Media Research Users Council.
Advertisers and Media planners do refer to the IRS results
for readership of newspapers. In absence of a credible
measurement parameter and given the lack of clarity,
advertisers and media owners face huge chalienges in
media planning and spending.

Management Perception:

DBCL has a dominant presence in most of its markets. The
Bhaskar way of journalism places the reader at the center. It
delivers 'knowledge enhancement' with ‘product
differentiation'. Advertisers are aware about its strengths,
through the reader responses and that is a more practical
measure currently available. Through proven readership
responses, DBCL's advertisers have confidence In its
strengths and continuing examples of greater reader
responses is maintaining the same over the periods.
Further, in absence of credible readership survey, media
planners and buyers are referring earlier readership survey
of Q4'FY 13 for judging the relative strength of newspapers
Indifferent states as well as Country, as awhole.

Further, all local advertisers go by the reader response as
yardstick for advertising in regional markets. DBCL's
business is in Tier Il and Tier lll cities and more than 85%
revenues come from local advertisers. During the past one
year, DBCL has demonstrated its strengths with advertising
revenues growing at more than 17% on YoY basis, which is
the highest for any newspaperin India.

Different Media Segments for Advertising Spend:

Advertisers spend their advertising budgets across all
advertising mediums. This puts pressure on advertising
revenue of print.

Management Perception:

Print media continues to account for highest share in overall
advertising spend. In India, with a large number of
consumers residing in Tier Il & Tier Il cities, print is
expected to continue it's dominance in commanding higher
advertising spend. National & local advertisers continue to

believe in print medium as the most impactful,

and cost-effective medium for advertising
with maximum eyeballs delivery. DBCL also has
multiple media platforms like print, radio and internet
through which it can provide buyers with muiti-
platform offerings.

Volatile Newsprint Prices:

Newsprint prices are volatile and linked to Global
demand. Further, fluctuation in USD is playing its part
in making it further volatile. That poses a risk of
. p 7y

Management Perception:

Newsprint prices are purely driven by the supply
conditions. It poses both risk of increase in rate as
well as opportunity for lower rates amidst increased
supplies. The Company has a specialised team to
monitor the global newsprint scenario, plan and
negotiate the procurement. The Company is applying
various measures like bulk procurement, change of
quality mix and hedging the foreign currency liability
elc., to minimise the impact of increase in newsprint
prices. With a stable central government in power,
Rupee has strengthened against USD and is
expected to further strengthen against USD. That is
expected to ease a part of pressure on both imported
and domestic newsprint prices. We are encouraged
by recent softening of import spot prices coupled with

Rupee appreciation and expect newsprint prices to
remain soften inmost part of FY 2015,

Legislative Changes:

Changes in various governing legisiations may have
impact on both the revenue and cost.

Management Perception:

Every Industry is prone to business risks due to
changes in various legislations applicable to it. The
Company uses expert professional advice in various
legal and compliance matters, This helps the
Company to well plan it's business strategies and
minimise the impact of changes, thereby ensuring
smooth and profitable business.

Low economic growth :

Indian economy over the last year grew at a very slow
pace. Advertising spends are driven by overall
economic growth and may get adversely impacted in
case of a slowed economy.
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»  Management Perception:
Currently advertising revenue spends in India as a
percentage of GDP is very low as compared to developed
countries. Hence, lower economic growth is expected to
impact the advertising spend at a lower percentage.

Further, though the overall Indian economy is registering a
slow growth, in the developing states, India's GDP growth is
much higher. There is a larger potential since DBCL has a
wide coverage In faster growing states of India and has
businesses in multiple developing states. Further, ad
revenue mix is well spread over national and multiple local
state advertisers, which allows it to compensate revenue
pressures in either local or national markets.

6. Increased Competitive Activities in our Mature and
Legacy markets :

Attracted by high operating margin in faster developing
states and substantial cash generation, other print media
companies may see potential opportunity for launching
their newspaper, in some of our mature and legacy markets

»  Management Perception:

The Company has been facing almost 15 different
competitors (of significance) in different states and in spite
of 2* entrant in most of markets, has created and
established a strong and credible position, in all its markets,
by becoming No. 1 from Day 1 of launch, in most of its major
markets. Thus the Company has handled very well all its
competitors and is proud to share that many of its new
launches have been captured as case study by reputed
Management Institutes like Indian Institute of Management
— Ahmedabad , & Bengaluru, besides, Marico Foundation -
London.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (Consolidated) :
Income from operations:

It comprises of newspaper sales, advertisement revenue, event
management income, job work charges and scrap and waste-
paper sales. DBCL achieved a turnover of ¥ 18,598 million in FY
2013-14 as compared to T 15,923 million in FY 2012-13,
registering a growth of 16.80%. While revenue grew
from 2 12,075 million to ¥ 14,178 million, registering a growth of
17.41%. The circulation revenue grew by 14.58% to T 3,234
million in the year under consideration.

Radio business's advertising revenue grew by 19.2% 10
T 794 million in FY 2013-14 from T 666 million. Digital media's
advertising revenue grew by 58% to ¥ 161 million from ¥ 103
million in the said year,
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Other income:

It comprises of interest income, miscellaneous income and
excess liabilities/provisions written back. For FY 2013-14,
otherincome grew by 11,80% to ¥ 239 million.

Raw material consumed:

Newsprint consumption increased from T 5,446 million to
¥ 6,323 million during FY 2013-14, registering an increase
of 16%. The increase in newsprint cost is attributable to
increase in newsprint prices and impact of new launch
editions of Akola, Amaravati and Patna, besides increase in
circulation copies in mature market of MP, Rajasthan,
Haryanaetc.

Employee cost:

Employee cost increased by 8.23%. This as well includes
the impact of new editions along with normal annual
increments.

Other expenses:

It mainly comprises of other manufacturing expenses,
advertisement and distribution expenses and general and
administrative expenses etc. There is an increase in other
expenses by 9.1%, which also includes the pre-launch
expenses of new editions.

Depreciation:

Depreciation increased by 10.65% due to addition of fixed
assets mainly on account of expansion of business.

Financial cost and foreign exchange fluctuations:

Finance costs decreased by 28% from T 105 milllion to
¥ 75 million in FY 2013-14, due to reduction in long-term
loan as well as lower utilisation of working capital limits.

Loss of T 33 million was incurred during the year due to
foreign exchange fluctuations.

Profit after tax (PAT):

Profit after tax (PAT) stood at ¥ 3,066 million for FY 2013-14
as compared to T 2,181 million during FY 2012-13. This
was due to increase in total revenue by 16.8% and was off-
set by 12% increase in operational expenditure. Besides,
this also carries one time tax benefit of demerger and
merger of digital media business in the Company for ¥ 149
million. Despite expansion of business, DBCL kept overall



expenditure under close control, which resulted in a 41%
Increase in Profit after Tax.

INTERNAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place strong Internal Audit process,
whereby regular internal audits are conducted by various
independent firms of Chartered Accountants at all locations. The
process is further supplemented with Surprise Audits. Surprise
Audits ensure that established internal control procedures are
followed every time for each transaction. Standard Operating
Procedure (SOP) for major functions ensures that all activities
therein are process-driven with least manual intervention.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

g

During the year gone by, DBCL was able to capture
advertising revenue opportunities in various markets. The
in advertising revenues was mostly driven by yield and
volume. The Company is of the opinion that there is
greater potential in improving the advertising yield and it i

1

+

working towards getting the full benefit out of its dominant
markets. Also the concept of Un-Metro is expected to
further help attract newer and additional advertissment
spends from national advertisers.

The Company is confident of its business strategies that
have visibly yielded very positive results during FY 2013-
14, With continued focus on product and regular content
innovation, the Company will strive to further improve its
competitive strengths in new markets along with

maintaining dominance in existing markets.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
D. B. Corp Limited

Place: Mumbal
Date: May 12, 2014

Sudhir Agarwal
Managing Director

Disclaimer: It may please be noted that the statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the
company's objective and predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of the applicable regulations. Actual results may
differ materially from those either expressed or implied in the statement depending on circumstances,

DB Corp Ltd 35

\

MAAIDAQ SSOUENEG

:
:
§
%

| swe doy Asojnyels

SIUTLIDIEIS TEUTUL




[

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To The consolidated results include impact on tax provision due to
The Members demerger of Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive Services
Business of the wholly-owned subsidiary viz, | Media Corp Ltd.
Your Directors have pleasure in toyouthe 18" Annual  Into your Company which is as under:
Report ther with the Balagoe Sheet and Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year ended 31" March, 2014, Particulars " @inwn)
Financial Highlights (Standalone Results*) Profit After Tax as reported 3,066
(T4 Mn) Less:
Particulars 201314 201213 Impact on current tax and deferred tax on account of
Sales —18.562 15.769 unabsorbed depreciation and accumulated losses of
gon o oo Intemet and Mobile Interactive Services
Other Income 29 247 Business tl 31* March, 2013 In accordance with the
Total Revenue 18,801 16,036 Scheme 148
Operaling expendire 13,58 na Proft Afer Tax excluding impsct of the sbove
__EBITDA 5235 ans adjustment arising outof the Scherme of Demerger 2817
EBITDA Margin (%) 278% 25.7%
~ Finance Cost 75 104
Depreciation & Amortisaion 642 573 Review of Performance:
Total Expenditure 14,282 12,599
Profit Before Tax 4518 3437 During the financial year 2013-14, Indian economy continued to
Provision for Current Tax, 1 grow at a slower pace. As per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)'s
Deferred Tax & Other Tax Expenses 1,456 1131 latest update on Macro Economics and Monetary Developments
Bbbadimiee i, s S o S0 4.7% and as per latest estimates with Q4 growth, itis expected to
PAT Margin (%) 16.3% 144%  close at 4.9%. Despite general slow-down in the economy, your
Company was able to deliver much better growth in revenues as
*During the year, Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive  Well as profits. This was possible on the basis of well thought-out

Services Business of | Media Corp Limited, wholly-owned
subsidiary of your Company, was demerged and merged into
your Company with effect from 1* April, 2013 ("Appointed Date").
Accordingly, results for financial 2013-14 n above are
notcompamblowithmosoforwm-w. e

Financial Highlights (Consolidated Results)

(tin Mn)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Sales 18,598 15,923
Other Income 239 213

_ Total Revenue 18,336 16,137
Operating expenditure 13595 12,138
EBITDA _ 5241 3,998
EBITDA Margin (%) 27.8% 48%
Finance Cost 75 105
Depreciation & Amortisation 642 581
Total Expenditure 14,313 12,824
Profit Before Tax 4524 3313
Prowision for Current Tax, Deferred Tax =
& Other Tax Expenses 1457 1,132
Profit After Tax (before minority interest) 3,066 2,181
PAT Margin (%) 16.3% 13.5%
Dividend as % of Paid-up Share Capital 72.5% 55%
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strategies of the management and committed all-around efforts
by the whole team. Performance highlights of your Company
during the year under consideration are as follows:

% Standalone sales and other income reached ¥ 18,801
Million witnessing a growth of 17% as compared to ¥ 16,036
Million in the previous year due to growth in circulation and
advertisement revenue.

% Standalone advertising revenue reached ¥ 14,172 Million
(growth by 18.4%) which also includes revenue from the
internet and digital media business, Similarly, the
ﬁcg%la;ion revenue reached 2 3,232 Million (growth by

<  Standalone Profit After Tax (PAT) for the year under review
was ¥ 3,063 Million which includes ¥ 148 Million towards tax
benefit on account of accumulated tax losses of Internet
business. Thus normal PAT (excluding the tax benefit) was
¥ 2,914 Million with 26% increase as against ¥ 2,306 Million
inthe previous year.

< The consolidated gross revenue of your Company
increased to T 18,836 Million from ¥ 16,137 Million in the
previous year, whereas the consolidated PAT stood at
¥ 3066 Million as against ¥ 2,181 Million of the previous
year, which includes onetime tax gain of T 149 million on
account of demerger of internet business.



< Print business: Advertising revenues increased from
¥ 11,300 Million to ¥ 13,254 Million refiecting a growth of
approx.17% YQY. As per FICCI-KPMG report 2014, overall
print advertisement revenue grew at 11.3% for Hindi Market
and 10.8% for Vernacular Market.

%  Circulation revenues grew from 2 2,814 Million to ¥ 3,232
Million at a growth of approx.15% YOY.

%  Print business EBITDA margins stand at approx. 28% at
4,909 Million.

%  Printbusiness normal PAT stands at approx. T 2,825 Million
(16% PAT margin excluding onetime tax gain of
¥ 149 Million on account of demerger of internet business).

<  Print Business Matured editions EBITDA margin stands at
approx. 32.8% at ¥ 5317 Million,

Review of Performance of Emerging Editions:

The past experience indicates that any new edition launched
takes about 3-4 years for stabilisation and for eamings. Hence, for

analysing the performance of the Company, we fumish the
following information about the emerging and matured editions:

(€ in Mn)

Review of Performance of Emerging Editions

Summary Financials (T in Mn) (Standalone Results)

Particulars Emerging Editions | Others | Total
FY

Turmover

— Advi. Revenue 1,138 | 13,034 14,172

— Sales 410 2822 3,232
~ —Others 105| 1,201 1,396
~ Total Income 1,653 17,147 18,801
~ Newsprint Cost 850 | 5468 8,318
~ Opex 1,135 6,112 7,248

Total Cost 1,985 11,580 13,565
 EBITDA 332 5,567 5235

EBITDA Margin (%) 20.1% | 325% 27.9%

Interest 5 71 75

Depreciation 56 585 642
 PBT | -393| 4911 4518

PBT Margin (%) 238%| 286% | 240%

Revenues of our emerging editions in newly launched states of
Jharkhand, Maharashtra and Bihar are growing rapidly. At the
same time matured editions have improved the EBITDA margins

at 32.5%, on the back of improved advertising yearly growth in our
matured markets. With most of the emerging editions on the
verge of maturity, overall EBITDA margin for the Company Is
expected to show a higher growth in the forthcoming years post
stabilisation of the emerging editions.

Emerging editions are classified as those editions which are
below four years of age or which have tumed profitable in last 4
quarters, whicheveris earlier.

Operational Highlights and Future Outliook:

Your Company has delivered a robust operating performance this
year amidst a challenging market environment. Focus on
sustaining and extending leadership in core markets, consistent
focus on operational efficiencies as well as strong performance
across print and non-print segments have enabled the Company
to report significant growth,

The Bhaskar way of journalism places the reader at the center.
Your Company's growth strategy revolves around this
philosophy. It combines knowledge enhancement' with ‘product
differentiation' enabling targeted growth. Associations with
leading media brands for exclusive, unique content and re-
alignment of corporate sales and marketing strategy with the aim
of providing greater focus to advertisers at every state level has
contributed extensively in achieving the growth.

Your Company's "'Un-Metro — Markets Driving India' initiative,
which extensively analysed the potential of high-growth non-
metro regions and brought it in focus with the advertisers and
media planning agencies, has also contributed significantly
towards broadening the horizons. The Bihar-Patnalaunch was an
exciting challenge in that region and it received an overwhelming

and wide acceptance. The progress in Maharashtra
continues to be well on course.

Your Company's non-print media segments have been making
strong headway with commendable developments across digital
and radio segments. Leveraging our leadership strengths In print
media has complemented steady across digital and
radio platforms. The potential of post-phase Il licensing is
exciting and your Company is well poised to strengthen its radio
footprints further and it would be in an advantageous position in
view of possibility of news content being allowed on FM radio, due
to already existing infrastructure.

While the macro outlook does remain undefined, your Company
is hopeful that with the political certainty, the consumer sentiment
will become more positive and result in better growth across
sectors, Your Company is confident that with the clear strategic
focus, strong business fundamentals and superior execution
capabilities supported by a talented team, it will strive towards its
vision - 'to be the largest and most admired media brand enabling
socio-economic change'.
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Major events during the year:

% Demerger of 'Internet Business' of | Media Corp Ltd.
(IMCL) into the Company:

With a view to reach advertisers with offering(s) of attractive
combined advertising options in the internet and print medium, to
achieve operational synergies and to generate larger advertising
revenue and better customer satisfaction, your Company had
considered it prudent, timely and appropriate to de-merge the
Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive Services Business of
its wholly-owned subsidiary viz. IMCL into your Company.
Accordingly, upon receipt of all the necessary statutory approvals
and the sanction of the Hon'ble High Court of Madhya Pradesh,
Principal Seat at Jabalpur vide its order dated
27" March, 2014, in accordance with Sections 391 to 394 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, the said
internet business of IMCL was demerged from IMCL and merged
into your Company w.e.f. 17 April, 2013, the Appointed Date fixed
under the Scheme.

As a result, the said internet business of IMCL has now become

part of your Company. This provides your Company the synergy
in operations as both businesses complement each other.

% Sale of stake held in Divya Prabhat Publications
Private Limited (DPPPL):

During the year, your Company sold its entire stake of 51% held in
DPPPL to Mr. Prabhat Sojatia and Mr. Sunil Sojatia by
terminating the Shareholders’ Agreement dated 1" October, 2011
executed between the two companies and members of the
Sojatia family. Accordingly, DPPPL had ceased to be a subsidiary
of your Company effective close of business hours on 30" June,
2013

< Redemption of 0% Non-convertible Redeemable
Preference shares :

In 2007, the Company had allotted 1 (One) 0% Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference Share (NCRPS) of T 10,000/~ each. The
said NCRPS was redeemable at par at any time after 5 years but
before 20 years from the date of allotment (31" July, 2007). Upon
receipt of request and surrender of the same by the holder
thereof, the said NCRPS was redeemed at par by the Company
on 17" October, 2013,

CSR Activities at Dainik Bhaskar Group:

In line with the vision, Dainik Bhaskar Group contributes back to
the Society and the environment through Corporale Social
Responsibility (CSR) activities. The Board of Directors,
Management and all the employees subscribe to the philosophy
of compassionate care’. We believe and act on the philosophy of
generosity and compassion, characterized by a willingness to
build a better society. A few of the noteworthy initiatives
undertaken by the company during the year include:
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Mission Shiksha

Under this initiative, DB Corp provided number of school
utility items to leged kids. Under the drive around
70,000 items including 25,000 notebooks, 2,000 water
bottles, 2,500 lunchboxes, 1,200 school bags and more
than 38,000 stationery items were distributed among
children.

Save Birds

The initiative was organised during summers, to save birds
by providing them with food grain and water (daana-paani)
An appeal was made to people to keep sikoras (clay pots)
at their home and work place. Under this initiative more
than 80,000 free of cost sikoras were distributed. .

Green ldol Awards

Green Idol Awards is a platform to recognise the significant
efforts of those individuals/groups and organizations who
have played a vital role in enhancing and conserving
greenery. Over 800 registrations were received under this
initiative.

Mitti Ke Ganesh

To conserve water and reduce its contamination owing to
the immersions of synthetic Ganesha idols, the
madeanappeeltomsmaderstobmghomeonlydaymade
Lord Ganesha idols. The readers were also urged not to
immerse idols in ponds or other natural water bodies but in
a water container at their homes and use the same water for
gardening.

Anndaan

This initiative was organized to provide the needy with food
grains. Under this initiative an appeal is made to the DB
Corp’s audience to donate food grains like rice, wheat,
pulses, etc. which later was distributed in orphanages, old
age homes and centres for disabled individuals etc. Over
1.40 lakh kgs of food grains were donated under this
Initiative.

Sarthak Diwall

Organized around Diwali, this initiative is aimed at making
the festival special for the under . Children were
urged to share crackers, sweets and other gifts with the
poor children in their vicinity.

Vastradaan
The campaign was organized during the winter season to

provide warm clothing to the poor. Under this initiative
peopie were urged to donate blankets, sweaters, scarves,



shawils etc. During the campaign, close to 10 lakh units of
blankets, shawls and other warm clothes were donated by
people all across the country.

%  Computer Training

A first of its kind knowledge initiative in the country
organized to provide free computer training in the company
offices campus specially aimed at housewives and senior
citizens. A total of 4000 plus candidates were trained under
this initiative.

< Netradaan

The initiative was conducted to spread awareness among
people and to encourage them to donate eyes.Various
mediums like online, SMS, etc were used to support this
initiative and over 10,000 pledges were received.

%  SookhiHoli

To save millions of gallons of water that gets wasted every
year during Holi festival, the Company has been doing
Tilak Holi" initiative since last five years. The initiative
encourages people to use water responsibly.

Lakhs of people played Holi just with Abir-Guial (Dry Color)
and saved millions of gallons of water. In addition, the state
government of Jharkhand also adopted and promoted the
initiative Tilak Holi".

Dividend:

The Board of Directors is pleased to inform that for the year under
review, an interim dividend @ 30% (i.e. ¥ 3.00 per equity share of
the face value of ¥ 10/- each) was declared and paid on
8" February, 2014. The Board has further recommended final
dividend @ 42.5% (i.e. T 4.25 per equity share of face value of
¥ 10/- each) for the financial year 2013-14. The final dividend, I
approved by the members at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting, will be paid to those members whose names appear in
the Register of Members at the end of the business hours on
16" July, 2014,

The total amount of dividend, including interim dividend, for the
year 2013-14, will be ¥1,331 Million as against T 1,009 Million for
the previous financial year.

Directors:

During the year under review, Mr. Pawan Agarwal, existing non-
executive director on the Board of Directors, was appointed as

Deputy Managing Director of the Company for a period of five
yearsw.e.f. 31" July, 2013,

A brief resume of Mr. Pawan Agarwal, nature of his expertise In
specific functional areas and names of the Companies in which
he holds directorship and / or membership / chairmanship of
Committees of the Board, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange/s, is given in the
Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr, Girish
Agarwal, Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. He has confirmed that he is not disqualified from
being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013. A brief resume of Mr. Girish Agarwal,
nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and names of
the companies in which he holds directorship and / or
membership / chairmanship of Committees of the Board, as
stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing with the
Stock Exchange/s, is given in the Corporate Governance Report
forming part of the Annual Report.

Interms of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, itis
proposed to appoint all the Independent Directors on the Board of
the Company viz. Mr. Piyush Pandey, Mr. Harish Bijoor,
Mr. Kailash Chandra Chowdhmy and Mr. Ashwani Kumar
Singhal for 5 years ie. till 31" March, 2019. Resolutions
appointing them are recommended for passing by the members
of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. A brief
resume of each of these Independent Directors, nature of their
expertise in specific functional areas and names of the
Companies in which they hold directorship and / or membership /
chairmanship of Committees of the Board, as stipulated under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange/s, is
given in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the
Annual Report.

Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the

Companies Act, 1956 with respect to Directors' Responsibility
Statement, itis hereby confirmed:

1. thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the year
ended 31" March, 2014, the applicable accounting
standards read with requirements set out under Schedule
VI to the Companies Act, 1956, had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2.  that the directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at
31" March, 2014 and of the profit of the company for the
year ended as on thatdate;

3. that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4, thatthe directors had p the annual accounts for the
financial year ended 31" March, 2014, on a 'going concern'
basis.
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Subsidiaries:

The Board of Directors is pleased to report about the subsidiaries
of your Company:

1. 1Media Corp Limited (IMCL)

During the year, the Internet and Mobile Interactive Services
Business of IMCL was successfully demerged into D. B. Corp Ltd.
w.e.l. 1" April, 2013, the 'Appointed Date' as per the Scheme of
Demerger approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Madhya
Pradesh, Principal Seat at Jabalpur vide its order dated
27" March, 2014. IMCL will continue with 'events' business now
onwards. During the year under report, IMCL achieved a tumover
of T 27.4 Million under the event business with Profit After Tax
(PAT) of T4.2 Million.

2. Divya Prabhat Publications Pvt. Ltd. (DPPPL)

During the year, the y s0id its entire stake of 51% held in
DPPPL due to which DPPPL has ceased to be a subsidiary of the
Company effective close of business hours on 30" June, 2013.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year
under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement is given separately and forms part of this Report.

Report on Corporate Governance:

A report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement forms part of the Annual Report and a
Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, confirming
compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance, is
attached to the said Report.

Employees’' Stock Option Schemes:

The Company has granted Stock Option stoitsomp&m under
the '‘DBCL- ESOS 2008', 'DBCL - ESOS 2010', 'DBCL - ESOS
2011 (Tranche 1)' and ‘DBCL - ESOS 2011 (Tranche 2)'. The
particulars required to be disclosed as per Clause 12 of SEBI
(Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 are set out in the Annexure to this
Report. Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors,
constituted in accordance with the SEBI Guidelines, administers
and monitors these Schemes.

The Company has obtained a certificate from the Auditors
certifying that the sald Employee Stock Option Schemes have
been implemented in accordance with the SEBI Guidelines and
the resolutions passed by the members in this regard. The
Certificate will be placed at the Annual General Meeting for
inspection by the members and is also attached to this Report.

Statutory Auditors:
M/s S. R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP, Chartered Accountants,
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Mumbai and M/s Gupta Navin K. & Co, Chartered Accountants,
Gwalior, the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company hold office
mncluslon of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the

The Joint Statutory Auditors viz. M/s S. R. Batlibol & Associates
LLP and M/s Gupta Navin K. & Co. have confirmed that their re-
appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not
disqualified for re-appointment within the meaning of Section 139
of the said Act.

Cost Auditor:

Pursuant to the directives of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA), with effect from 1" April, 2011, the Company s required to
get its cost accounts relating to products under Electricity Rules
audited from a Cost Auditor and also submit a Compliance Report
in respect of its printing and publication business. The Board has
appointed M/s Yogesh Chourasia & Associates, Cost
Accountants, Bhopal as the Cost Auditor of the Company and
their appointment has been approved by the Central
Government.

Status of submission of Cost Audit Report and the Compliance
Report for the financial year 2012-13 and 2013-14 is as under:

cmAuannponfam ComplllmRopocﬂwPrlmlng.
of electricity from Wind Farm and Publication Business
FY201243 | FY201314 | FY201213 | FY2013.14

a.Date of actual | a. Date of actual 'a.Date of actual |a.Date of actual
filing: 26" filing: will be filing: 26" filing: will be
September, filed on or September, filed on or
2013 before the 2013 before the

b. Due date of due date b. Due date of due date
filing: 30" b. Due date of filing: 30" b. Due date of
September, filing: 30" September, filing: 30"
2013 September, 2013

2014 2014
Public Deposits:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted or
invited any deposits from public within the meaning of Section
58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and applicable rules made
thereunder or any amendment or re-enactment thereof.

Particulars of Employees:

In terms of the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules,
1975, a statement giving certain particulars of the employees is
required to be included in this report. However, in terms of the
proviso (b)(iv) to Section 219(1) of the Companies Act, 1956, this
statement is not sent but is made available for inspection at the
registered office of the during working hours on
mW days upto the date of the ensuing Annual General
ng.



ation of Energy, Technology
Fomanx?thoEunlnmmdw

(a) Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption:
Your Company is using such technology which is mostly
indigenous and is the latest and advanced. The employees
of the Company are trained periodically and adequately to
enable them to understand the tech used and such
training results in improved efficiency in the operations of

the Company.

(b) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
Your Company earned Foreign Exchange of ¥ 128.65
million (Previous Year T Nil). The Financial Expenses in
foreign exchange during the year was T 18.97 million
(Previous Year T 49.30 million ) and on account of traveling
and other expenses was ¥ 17.46 million (Previous Year
36.00 million ).

Demat Suspense Account:

247 shares issued and allotted in January, 2010 in favour of 6
shareholders under the public issue of the Company still remain
unclaimed and are lying in the ‘Demat Suspense Account'
opened by the Company as prescribed under Clause 5A.1 of the
Listing Agreement. The Company had sent reminders to all these
6 shareholders at their latest available address but had not
received any response. Voting wghw on these shares will remain
frozen till the nghlfulownerof shares claims the shares.

The following disclosure is made as prescribed in this regard:

(i) ;wununbordlhuumldorsmvn 6 shareholders /
| outstanding shares in the suspense account | 247 shares
Iylngasoni'Aprﬂ 2013

(I) Mnbadmmmapmchodm Nil
| Company for transfer of shares from
-;sccoumduhgmoﬂnmdalyurmn-u

(i) | Number of shareholders to whom shares were Nil

transferred from suspense account during the
financial year 2013-14

iv) Whnm\bordmmholdmmm 6 shareholders /
outstanding shares in the suspense account | 247 shares
Mnguonm‘m 2014
Human Resources and Industrial Relations:
Your Company believes that we are the str when we are

ongest
r committed to the organisation's vision. In an effort to
this, your Company cares for people, values human
dignity, fosters a culture of team work, creates opportunities for
working together and nurtures people to develop the best. By this
it aims at inspiring people to find pride in work and to develop
passion for excellence.

In consonance with this philosophy, HR has taken various
initiatives this year to streamline and standardise various

processes and programs already existing within the organisation:

a) Standardised induction and on-boarding program across
the Company which includes slandardised induction
presentations, functional induction modules (HR & Admin,
Ad Sales, Editorial, Finance, SMD and Brand) and
standardised email templates for new joinees and buddies.

b) Introduced Buddy Program to help new employees in
settling down well in the organization.

¢) Employee Engagement Survey and Fun at Work Survey to
understand employee's opinion about our culture, people
, processes, employee engagement, fun at work

this, the Company has tied up with Gallup Consulﬂng. the
reputed leader in the area of employee engagement.

d) Took Performance Management System (PMS) to next
level by introducing Balanced Scorecard Approach in the
organisation wherein individual goals have been linked to
the organisational objectives and implemented bell curve
for transparent and fair model of reward and recognition.

e) Realignment and deployment of “DB Core Values” across
all locations and verticals and formation of Functional
Strategies to align with the DB vision of “to be the largest
andm_stadnimdnwdiabrandonabﬁngsodo—ooononﬁc

f) Initiative towards Business Excellence has been
undertaken in partnership with QAI, India's leading
process and quality
management. The initiative includes standardising,
documenting and implementing all processes across
functions. In the first the functional areas of Editorial,
HR & Admin, Ad and Finance & Accounts are
covered because of their all round impact on the
organisation.

All these initiatives have helped to make your Company a
place to work. - 9000
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L REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company's Philosophy on the Code of Corporate
Governance

Transparency and accountability are the two basic tenets of

te Governance. Responsible corporate conduct is
integral to the way we do our business. We, D. B. Corp Limited,
are committed to doing things the right way which means taking
business decisions and acting in a way that is ethical and is in
compliance with the applicable legislation.

The Company’s essential character revolves around values
based on transparency, integrity, professionalism and
accountability. At the highest level, the Company continuously
endeavours to improve upon these aspects on an ongoing basis
and adopts innovative approaches for leveraging resources,
converting opportunities into achievements through proper
empowerment and motivation, fostering a healthy growth and
development of human resources to take the Company forward.

Our Code of Business Principles is an extension of our values
and reflects our continued commitment to ethical business
practices and regulatory compliances. We acknowledge our
individual and collective responsibilities to manage our business
activities with integrity. Our Code of Business Principles inspires
us to set standards which not only meets the applicable
legislation but also exceeds them in many areas of our business
operations.

The Board of Directors (‘the Board") is responsible for and
committed to sound principles of Corporate Governance in the
Company. The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the
management serves the short and long term interests of
shareholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in
our governance practices, under which we strive to maintain an
eflective, infoomed and independent Board. We keep our
governance practices under continuous review and benchmark
ourselves to the best practices.

Compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

In line with the above philosophy, your Company continuously
strives for excellence through adoption of best governance and
disclosure practices. In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement executed with the stock exchanges, the detalls of
compliance for the year ended 31" March, 2014, are as follows:

I. Boardof Directors
1. Board Composition and Category

The Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors which is in conformity with the requirements
of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges
in this regard. As provided in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
at least one-hall of the Board of Directors should comprise of
Non-executive Directors which has been complied with by the
Company. The Chairperson of the Board is a Non-executive
Promoter Director.
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As at 31" March, 2014, the Board consisted of 8 members. The
composition and category of directors on the Board of the

Company are as under:

' Names of Directors
Non — Executive, Promoter Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal
Executive, Promoter Mr. Sudhir Agarwal

Mr. Pawan Agarwal

Director

Non-Executive, Non-Independent, Mr. Girish Agarwal
Director
Non-Executive, Independent
Directors

Mr. Piyush Pandey

Mr, Harish Bljoor

Mr. Kailash Chandra Chowdhary
Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singhal

All the Independent Directors furnish a declaration at the time of
their appointment as also annually that they qualify the conditions
of their independence. All such declarations are placed before
the Board.

2. Roleof Board of Directors

The primary role of the Board is that of trusteeship to protect and
enhance shareholders’ value and in optimizing long term value by
providing the management with guidance and strategic direction
on shareholders’ behalf. The Board's mandate is to oversee the
Company'’s strategic operations, review corporate performance,
authorise and monitor strategic investment, ensure regulatory
compliance and safeguard interests of the stakeholders. The
day-to-day operations are conducted by the Managing Director
and the Deputy Managing Director of the Company, under the
supervision and control of the Board of Directors.

The Board meets at least once a quarter to review the quarterly
performance and the financial results of the Company. The Board
Meetings are generally scheduled well in advance and the notice
of each Board Meeting is given in writing to each Director.
Agenda includes notes giving comprehensive information on the
related subject and in certain matters such as financial/ business
plans, financial results, detailed presentations are generally
made at the meeting. The Agenda papers are sent in advance
separately to each Director. The members of the Board have
complete access to all the information of the Company.

In case of a special and urgent business need, the Board’s
approval is taken by circulating the resolution, which is confirmed
in the subsequent Board Meeting.

To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively,
the members of the Board are briefed at every Board Meeting on
the overall performance of the Company. Senior management is
invited 1o attend the Board Meetings as and when required so as
to provide additional inputs to the items being discussed by the
Board. The minutes of each Board Meeting is circulated in draft to
all the Directors for their confirmation before being recorded in the




minutes book. The minutes of the Board Meetings of subsidiary
companies are tabled at the Board Meetings. The Board
periodically reviews the statement of significant transactions and
arrangements entered Into by the subsidiary companies.

3. Details of Directors being appointed and re-appointed

As per the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association
of the Company, not less than two-third of the total number of
directors (excluding Independent Directors) should retire by
rotation. One third of retiring directors are required to retire every
year by rotation and if eligible, the director qualifies for
re-appointment.

Mr. Girish Agarwal retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

A brief resume of Mr. Girish Agarwal being re-appointed at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting:

Name of the Director | Mr. Girish Agarwal (DIN No. : 00051375)
10" July, 1971
| 27" October, 1995

The Non Executive Director of the
has been on the Board since October 1995.
He guides the marketing and related
operations and has approximately 20 years
of experience in the publishing business.
He has been with the organization for same
number of years, He Is also an active
member of INS and holds the distinction of
being the youngest Chairman of INS for
Madhya Pradesh region, He is the reciplent
of the Entrepreneur of the Year for Media
Category, for the year 2006 by Emst &
Young. Further, he was recently awarded
the “Outstanding Entreprencur” trophy at
AEPA (Asia Pacific Entreprenour Awards),
Under his vislonary leadership qualities,
Divya Bhaskar, the leading Gujarati
from D. B. Corp Ltd., won the
‘Best in Print' (Bronze) honor that was
bestowed upon it at IFRA Asia Pacific
Awards held in Chennal. Dainik Bhaskar
Group is the only regional newspaper
group from India to have won this award,

" Educational Commerce Graduate

Companies in which As per list given below

he holds Directorship

Membership/ Shareholders/investors' Grievance

Chairmanship of Committee — Chairman

Board Committees Remuneration Committee — Member
Audit Committee — Member
Executive Committee - Member

Shareholding 2,50,87,256 (as on 31" March, 2014)

Companies in which Mr. Girish Agarwal holds Directorship

1. Decore Exxoils Pvi. Ltd. (Formerly - Director
Bhaskar Exxoils Pvt. Lid.)
2. | Bhaskar Foods Pvi. Lid. . Darector
3. | Bhaskar Industries Pvt. Ltd | Director
K Bhaskar Publications And Allied Director
| Industries Pwt. Lid.
5.  DBMallsPviltd " Director i
7. | Saurashira Samachar Pvi. Lid Director
8 Wiiters And Publishers Pv. Lid | Diector
9. | Sharda Solvent Lid. " Director
10. | Shourya Diamonds Ltd. | Director
| 1. | Surge Developers Pvi. Lid. . Dwector
13. DB Partners Enterprises Pvi. Ltd Director
. 14, DB Buildcon Pvi, Ltd. Director
15. | Dev Enterprises Pvt. Ltd | Director
16. | Divya Trading Pvi. Lid. Director
- 18.  Diva Oil & Gas Pvt. Lid. Director
. 19. | Vindhya Solvent Pvt. Ltd. Director
. 20.  Yoman Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. ~ Director
21, Delta Coal & Mining Pvt. Ltd. Director
. 22. | DB Power Ltd. Managing Director
|_23. DB Power (Chhattisgarh) Lid. _Director
| 24, Vastu Mines Pvi. Ltd. Director
25. | Dolby Mining & Power PWvt. Ltd. Director
[ 26. ] vmmmnmmmm Director
. 27. | Bhaskar News Media Ltd. Director
29, | Divya Energy & Foods Pvt. Lid. Director
(Formerly - DB Energy & Foods Pvt. Lid.)
30, Le Soleil Developers Pvt. Ltd. ~ Diector |
31, | Diligent Power Pt. Ltd. " Managing Direclor
~32. DB Microfinance Pvi. Ltd. Director
3. | JGB Builders Pvt. Ltd. Director
. 35. | New Era Publications Pv. Ltd. | Director

A brief resume of Mr. Pawan Agarwal, Deputy Managing
Director being appointed at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting:

The Board of Directors at its Meeting heid on 18" July , 2014
appointed Mr. Pawan Agarwal, one of the existing Non-Executive
director of the Company as Deputy Managing Director on the
Board of the Company for a period of 5 years from 31* July, 2013
to 30" July, 2018 subject to the approval of the members at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

A brief resume of Mr. Pawan Agarwal, nature of his expertise in
specific functional areas and names of the companies in which he
holds directorship and / or membership / chairmanship of
Committees of the Board, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement is mentioned below:
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Name of the Director

Mr. Pawan Agarwal (DIN No. : 00465092

T\

Date of Birth

31" July, 1974

Date of Appointment

10" December, 2005

Areas of Experience

Eduaﬁond
Qualifications
COmpmloa inwhich

2010,

The Deputy Managing Director has been
on the Board since December 2005. He
holds a bachelor's degree in Industrial
Engineering from Purdue University, USA,

Besides this, he is also actively leading the
Radio Business and the DB Digital
Business within the Group. He has been
awarded by the Prime Minister for his
contribution to Indian Language Journalism
and also by Enterprise Asia as one of the
‘Outstanding Entrepreneurs of Asia-Pacific

Bachelors Degree in Industrial

As per list given below

he hoids Directorship

Compensation Committee ~ Member
Shareholders'/Investors’ Grievance

Committee — Member
Executive Committee -

I

2,81,52,456 (as on 31* March, 2014)

Companies in which Mr. Pawan Agarwal holds Directorship

A brief resume of Mr. Piyush Pandey, Mr. Harish Bijoor, Mr.
Kailash Chandra Chowdhary and Mr. Ashwani Kumar
Singhal being appointed as “Independent Directors” at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting:

As per Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, the independent directors of the Company
shall hold office for a term upto 5 consecutive years on the Board
of a Company. The total tenure so far of all the existing
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company exceeds 5
years. Hence, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and subject to the approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, they are eligible for re-appointment as
“Independent Director” for a period of one term of 5 years i.e. till
31" March, 2019.

None of the Independent Directors are disqualified from being
appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and have given their consent to act as Directors.

A Brief resume of all the Independent Directors, nature of their
expertise In specific functional areas and names of the
Companies in which they hold directorship and / or membership /
chairmanship of Committees of the Board, as stipulated under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are mentioned below:

Name of the Director | Mr. sh DIN No.: 00114673

Date of Birth September, 1955

1. | Chambal Tradings Pvt. Ltd. Director i
2. | Writers and Publishers Pvt. Ltd. Director
3. Decore Exxoits Pvi. Lid. (Formerly - Director
| Bhaskar Exxoils Pvi. Ltd.) .
4. | Saurashtra Samachar Pvt. Lid. Director ‘
5. | Surge Developers Pvt. Lid. Director
6. | Ragoncy Agro Produc PYE Lid  Drector |
7. | Diamonds Ltd. Director '
8. = |Media Corp Lid. Director |
9. | Indsa Interactive Technologies Ltd, Director :
10 DB Parinrs Entarprises PYL. Lid "~ Direcior )
11, DB PowerLtd. __ Director |
" 12.] DB Power (Chhattisgarh) Ltd. Director |
13 DB Power (Madhya Pradesh) Ltd. _ Managing Director |
Bhaskar News Media Lid. | Director ;
15. DB Metals Pvt. Lid. Director
16..  Delight Minings Pwt. Ltd, (Formerty - Diractor '
| DB Minings Pvt. Ltd)) L |
17.|  Dynamic Infraventure Pvt. Ltd. . Director |
18..  Dilsgent Power Pvi. Lid. Director '
19. D B Microfinance Pwvi. Lid. Director
~21.| Difigent Pinkcity Center Pvt. Lid Director |
22, JGB Buiiders Pvt. Ltd. Director '
23, The Indian Newspaper Society . Director f
|24 BFP Traders Pyt Lid. __ Director
| 25..  New Era Pubiications Pvt. Ltd. Director
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Date of Appointment

28" Novambaer, 2007

 Areas of Experience

Mr. Piyush Pandey started life as a
professional cricketer and tea taster, before
putting away the tea cups and hanging up
his ball-guards to join Ogilvy, Mumbai. He
became NCD of Ogilvy India in 1994 and

by AAAI in India in 2010 and Clio in 2012,
He is the only Indian to have won three
Grand Prizes at LIAA, His Fevikwik
adhesive commercial was voled
‘commercial of century’ in 2000 and his
work on Cadbury, Campaign of the century.

Educational
_Qualifications

Holds Masters Degree in Arts

COmpodoolnmld\
he holds Direclorship

1. D.B. Corp Limited

2, Ogilvy & Mather Pvt. Ltd.

3. Brand David Communications Pvt. Ltd.

4, Soho Square Advertising & Marketing
Communications Pvt. Lid.

Board Commitiees

Compensation Committee - Member
Audit Committee - Member

Sharohoiding

NIL




Name of the Director Mr. Harish No. : 01 Name of the Director | Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singhal
Date of Birth June, 1961 (DIN No. : 01973769)
Date of Appointment 28" November, 2007 “DaleolBith | 31 Oclober, 1961
Areas of Experience Harish Bijoor is wmﬂyda Brand Doma': Date of Appointment 28" November, 2007
rnm:“":m'?:mﬂ 18 B‘Wd' z': Areas of Exparienca Mr. Ashwani Sh¢)hll hoﬂa";nb:r\:er of
Telocom Limiied, He has spent the. last Dev University, Amritsar. He has over 30
%U\( w‘s m :s Telecom stint with years of experience In non-ferrous
ata Coffee various designations metallurgical industry and s prese
wno lhmohum Brwmuz\mmt hurdi":g"h .cmli'.y. related to wn}”
Mhnim"mhmmh sourcing of raw materials of his business in
a member of many active coffee forums and manufacture of Aluminum Deox & Ferro
mmmm‘.mmmﬁm Aluminum for steel industry. He is founder
sl s o sk 30 s ot Mo . . was - verrusdnt of B
Board of India under the auspices of the Brussels, the Intemational Authority in Non-
Union Ministry of Commerce. His career Ferrous Metals for global trends in the
with the culminated with ing industry from 1996 to 2008. He is active in
“ﬁ“"’ l::’“m:"“UWS “"a"am social service organization Lions Intemnational
b ended cotfeo and currently sarving as President Lions Club
.qv:un_hut:':r:l:nm ‘q;:erwm Mumbai Millennium for year 2013-14.
it i Pl s e e Educational Bachelor's Degree in Commerce (Hons)
branding,
topics. Qualifications
Educational Masters in Commerce Companies in which 1. D. B, Corp Limited
Quakfications | he holds Directorship 2. Metal Recycling Association of India
Companles in which 1. D.B. Corp Limited Membership/ Audit Committee ~ Member
he holds Directorship 2. Global Edge Software Ltd Chairmanship of Compensation Committee — Member
Mombership/ NIL Board Committoas
Chalrmanship of Shareholdk
Board Committees ML
Shareholding NIL
Name of the Director | Mr. Kallash Chandi
SN e vy 4. Board Meetings
Date of Birth 8" May, 1940 During the year under review, the Board met 4 (four) times.
Dateof Appointment | 28"November,2007 The Meetings were held on 16™ May, 2013, 18" July, 2013,
Areas of Experience An associate member of the Institute of 17" October, 2013 and 16" January, 2014. At least one
Chartered Accountants of India, meeting of the Board of Directors was held in every quarter
ga::‘aa.o:; and maximum time gap between two meetings was less
1965 and has over 40 years of than 4 months. All these meetings were heid in Mumbai.
In llnlm.mmwmn;n .3: bnnmg The —
operations. board Board periodically reviews compliance repo aws
'Ex.qmom". °!“m:¢“c.m°"" .’&'.,,:‘:.‘.,.2‘: applicable to the Company. The Notice convening the
Director of Cent Bank &inmdgm meeting and the agenda is sent 7 days in advance to all the
India Assurance Company Limited, Directors of the Company.
Chairman & & Director of Vijaya
Contral Bank of Indla, Chairman of Cent ttendance of directors
Bank Home Finance Limited, Director of 5 A of
Agricultural Finance Limited, Altendance of each direclor at the Board meetings held
e N o Mowy during the financial year 2013-14 and the last Annual
Educational Bachelor's degree in Commerce and General Meeting (AGM) of the Company heid on 24 July,
Qualifications 2013 and the details of Directorships (calculated as per
Companies in which 1. D.B. Corp Limited provisions of Section 275 and 278 of the Companies Act,
""‘°""°:°'°""P :m?mmm 1956), Committee Chairmanships / Memberships held by
Chalmmanship of Board | Remuneration Committee — Chairman mo{m”ms‘- March, 2014 (calculated as per
Committees Compensation Committee — Chairman provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement) are as
Sharoholding NIL foliows:

&
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Attendance No.of  No.of
Names of the Board  atthe Director Committee’
Director meetings last AGM 3
attended heldon  (in  inPublic
during | 24" July, cluding Limited
the 2013  DBCL) Companies
financial ! o=
year
201314 Memiea'| man
, \ ships
Mr. Ramesh Chandra = Nil Absent = 7 Nil | Nil
Agewal | | .
_Mr.SudhirAgarwal | 1 | Absent | 7 | 1 | Nil
Mr. Girish Agarwal 3 Absent 8 | 2 1
Mr. Pawan Agarwal 2 | Present 8 | 3 2
Mr. Kallash Chandra 4 Present 2 ‘ 2 2
Chowdhary
Mr. Pryush Pandey 2 Absent 1 1 Nil
M. Harish Bijoor 4 Absent 2 1| N
Mr. Ashwani Singhal 4 Absent 2 1 | N

(a)
(®)

7‘

Memberships/Chairmanships in the Audit Committees and
Shareholders' Grievance Committees are only considered.

Membership of Committees includes Chairmanship, if any.

The Board granted Leave of Absence to the Director(s) who
were absent at the respective Board Meeting/s at their
request.

Other Directorship

None of the Directors hold directorships in more than 15
public limited companies.

Membership of Board Committees

As stipulated under Clause 49, none of the Directors was a
member of more than 10 committees of Board nor a
chairman of more than 5 committees of Board.

Audit Committee

The object of the Audit Committee is to monitor and
effectively supervise the Company's financial reporting
process with a view to provide accurate, timely and proper
disclosure and oversee the integrity and quality of the
financial reporting. The Committee acts as a link between
the Statutory Auditors and the Board of Directors of the
Company. The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee
are wide enough to cover the matters specified for Audit
Committees under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as
well as in Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

Composition

The Audit Committee presently comprises of 4 (four)
Directors, three of whom are Non-Executive, Independent
Directors. The Audit Committee is constituted in accordance
with the provisions of Clause 49 (ll) (A) of the Listing
Agreement and Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.
All the members of the Committee are financially literate and
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have adequate accounting and financial management
expertise, The Chairman of the Committee is an
Independent, Non-Executive Director.

Senior executives are invited to participate in the
meetings of the Committee as and when necessary. The
quorum for the Audit Committee Meetings is two

Independent Directors. The Company Secretary acts as
Secretary to the Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (four)
times on 16" May, 2013, 18" July, 2013, 17" October,
2013 and 16" January, 2014. The following table provides
the composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of
members at the meetings of the Committee held during
the financial year 2013-14:

Chairman / ' No. of mestings
— Member | ™Y sttended
Mr. Kalash Chandra | Chaimman | Non-Exscutive, 4
Chawdnary Independent
Director
Mr. Girish Agarwal | Member | Non-Exscutive, 3
Nen-Independent
Director |
Mr. Ptyush Pandey Membar Non-Exacutive, 2
Independent
Director
Mr. Ashwani Singhal | Member | Noo-Executive, 4
Indepandent ‘
Director

Mr. Kailash Chandra Chowdhary, Chairman of the Audit
Committee answered queries raised by the shareholders at
the latest Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
24" July, 2013.

Statutory Auditors

The Company's Statutory Auditors are two leading
independent audit firms:

1. S. R. Balliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbali.

2. GuptaNavinK. & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gwalior.

Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee

The Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee
oversees share transfers and monitors redressal of
shareholders/investors grievances such as non-receipt of
share certificates, annual reports, dividends, issuance of
duplicate share certificates, consolidation and splitting,
transfer and transmission, dematerialization /
rematerialization of shares, etc. The Company maintains
continuous Interaction with the Registrar and Transfer

Agent of the Company (RTA) and takes proactive steps and



actions for resolving complaints/queries of the
shareholders/investors. The Committee oversees the
performance of the RTA and recommends measures for
overallimprovement in the quality of investor services.

Composition

At present, the Shareholders' / Investors' Grievance
Committee consists of three members including two
Executive and one Non-Executive Directors. Mr. Girish
Agarwal, Non-Executive Director is the Chairman of the
Committee. The Company has appointed Karvy
Computershare Private Limited, Hyderabad to act as
Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. The
Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary
to the Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievances Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (four)
times on 18" May, 2013, 18" July, 2013, 17" October, 2013
and 16" January, 2014. The following table provides the
composition of the Shareholders/investors' Grievance
Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings
of the Committee held during the financial year 2013-14:

T Membars ‘im: Category  No.of meetings
m | { m
Mr. Girish Agarwal 4

Chairman
Mr. Pawan Agarwal | Member
Member

Executive, 3 2
Non- Independent
Director

Mr. Sudhir Agarwal

The total number of complaints received from
shareholders/investors during the year ended 31" March,
2014 were 36, all of which were duly resolved and disposed
off appropriately, as reported by the RTA of the Company.
The complaints related mainly to non-receipt of refund
under |PO, non-receipts of Dividend, etc. In view of the
posting of the annual reports and the dividend warrants, as
the case may be, within the statutory time limit, the delay or
non-receipt of the annual reports or the dividend warrants
was not due to any lapse on the part of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee determines the Company’s
remuneration policy, having regard to performance
standards and existing industry practice. Under the existing
policies, the Remuneration Committee determines the
remuneration payable to the Directors. Apart from this, the
Remuneration Committee also discharges the following
functions:

Framing policies and compensation including salaries and
salary adjustments, incentives, bonuses, promotion,
benefits, stock options and performance targets of the top
executives; and

Formulating strategies for attracting and retaining
employees and employee development programs.
Composition

At present, the Remuneration Committee consists of three
members who are Non-Executive Directors.The Chairman
of the Committee is Mr. Kailash Chandra Chowdhary, an
Independent, Non-Executive Director nominated by the
Board. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
Secretary to the Remuneration Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

During the year under review, the Committee met 2 (two)
times on 18" July, 2013 and 16" January, 2014, The
following table provides the composition of the
Remuneration Committee and attendance of the members
al the meetings of the Committee held during the financial
year2013-14:

\

Members Chairman / Category No. of meetings
Momber sended
Mr. Kailash Chandra Chairman. Non-Executive, 2
Chowdhary Indepondent
Director
Mr. Girish Agarwal Member | Non-Executive, 2
Non-Independent
Mr. Ramesh Chandra =~ Member | Non-Executive, Nil
Agarwal Non-Independent

The minutes of the Remuneration Committee, once
confirmed and signed by the Chairman, are noted by the
Board of Directors in the subsequent Board Meeting.

None of the Directors have been granted any stock option.

During the year, Mr. Pawan Agarwal, one of the existing
Non-Executive Director of the Company was appointed as
Deputy Managing Director of the Company for the period of
5 years w.e.f. 31" July, 2013, pursuant to the Service
Agreement executed between the Company and the
Deputy Managing Director on 31* July, 2013. The Deputy
Managing Director is entited to an annual salary of
T 48,00,000/- per annum. As per the agreement, he shall not
be entitled 1o any sitting fees for attending the meetings of
the Board or any Committee and he will be liable to retire by

rotation as per the statutory provisions in this regard,
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Remuneration to Executive Directors

During the financial year 2013-14, the Company has paid
remuneration to its Executive Directors as per the details given
below:

(in%)

Names of Directors Salarles and perquisites
Mr. Sudhir Agarwal — Managing Director 60,00,000/- p.a.
Mr. Pawan Agarwal - Deputy Managing 48,00,000/- p.a,
Director*

* Mr. Pawan Agarwal was appointed as the Deputy Managing
Director of the Company w.e.f. 31% July, 2013. On 16" January,
2014, the Board of Directors on recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee, approved payment of remuneration to
the Deputy Managing Director with effect from his date of
appointmenti.e. 31" July, 2013.

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

Details of sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Directors for the year
ended 31" March, 2014 are as under:

(in?)

Names of Directors . Sitting fees
Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal Nil
 Mr. Girish Agarwal ] 60,000
Mr. Pawan Agarwal *20,000
Mr. Kailash Chandra Chowdhary 1,90,000

* Mr. Piyush Pandey 90,000
Mr. Harish Bijoor 80,000
Mr. Ashwani Singhal 1,80,000
Total 6,20,000

* Sitting fees paid for attending the Board Meeting held on
16" May, 2013.

V. Compensation Committee

With a view to comply with the provisions of the SEBI (Employees
Stock Option Scheme & Employees Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 and other provisions as applicable, the Board
has constituted a Compensation Committee. The main scope of
functions of this Committee is administration, implementation,
execution and monitoring of the Employees Stock Option
Scheme/s of the Company from time to time.
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Composition

At present, the Committee consists of 4 (four)
members including three Non-Executive and one Executive
Directors. Mr., Kailash Chandra Chowdhary, Independent
Director is the Chairman of the Committee. The Company
Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the
Compensation Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

During the year, 4 (four) meetings of the Compensation
Committee were held on 16" May, 2013, 18" July, 2013,
17" October, 2013 and 16" January, 2014. The following table
provides the composition of the Compensation Committee and
attendance of members at the meetings of the Committee held
during the financial year 2013-14:

Mombers mll Category | No. of meetings
Mr. Kailash Chandra Chairman = Non-Executive, 4
Chowdhary !mdopendom
Mr. Piyush Pandey Member ;lNut-Exawﬁ'va 2
Mr. Pawan Agarwal | l . 2
‘ .owoaot
Mr. Ashwani Singhal Member ]rm&ucuuvo 4
 Director

V. Executive Committee

The Executive Committee handles matters related to the day-to-
day operations of the Company including opening and closing of
bank accounts, change in account operating authorities for
various bank accounts of the Company, authorisation for
representing the Company to all statutory and regulatory
authorities, government departments, courts of law, etc., roview
of operating plans and budgets, liability on account of foreign

exchange exposures, if any, manpower resources, etc. and any
other matter delegated by the Board.
Composition

Atpresent, the Executive Committee consists of 4 (four) members
including the two Executive Directors, one Non-Executive
Director and Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal, Non-Executive
Director as the Chairman of the Committee,

Meetings and Attendance

The Committee met once on 20" December, 2013 during the year
under review which was attended by all the members.The
following table provides the composition of the Executive
Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings of the
Committee held during the financial year 2013-14:



Members !cum.ar Catogory No. of meatings
Mr, Ramesh Chandra Chairman = Non-Executive, 1
Agarwal Non-incepencant
Direcior
Me. Sudhir Agarwal Member | Executive, 1
Non-Independent
Direclor
* Mr. Grish Agarwal Member | Non-Executive, Ni
Non-independent
Mr, Pawan Agarwal Member = Executive, ‘ 1
Non-independent
Direcior

Vil. General Body Meetings

The detaills of last three Annual General Meetings of the
Company are as under:

Year | Date and Time Special Resolution Passed, if any
201011 | 8% July, 2011 Resolution for re-appointment of
4.00 pm, Mr. Sudhir Agarwal, Managing
Director of the Company for a

period of 5 years w.e.l. 1% January, 2012,

201112 | 5" Seplember, 2012 | Resolution for Alteration of
400pm. Articies of Association by way of
substtution of the existing set of
Arickas with a new sel of
Aticles,
201213 | 24" July, 2013 Nil
400 p.m.

All the above Annual General Meetings were held in Ahmedabad
where the Registered Office of the Company is situated.

Viil. Postal Ballot

During the financial year 2013-2014, the following resolutions
were passed by Postal Ballot pursuant to Section 192A of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Passing of
Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011

Financial Date of Nature of the Particulars of % of votes
Year passing of | Resolution | the Resolution in favour of
the Ordinary/ the
Resolution | Special Resolution

2013-14 14" December, Special | Amendment fo the 89.99%
o Association of the
M’Lh'm
Main Object clause,
Requisite | Approval of the Scheme of | 99.99%
dm:lg:mbd
Intemnet and Mobile
Interactve Service
Business of | Media Corp
Limited to D. B. Corp
Limited.

The Company followed a transparent postal ballot process. The
Postal Ballot Form together with self-addressed postage pre-paid
Business Reply Envelope were sent by post (and electronically
by e-mail to those Members who have registered their email ids
with the Company/Depositories) whose names appear in the
Register of Members/record of the Depositories as on
1" November, 2013, All replies received upto the close of working
hours on 12" December, 2013 were considered.

The Company had appointed Mr. S. Anand SS Rao, Practising
Company Secretary, Hyderabad as Scrutinizer for conducting the
aforesaid Postal Ballot voting process in a fair and transparent
manner.

The result of the Postal Ballot was declared on 14" December,
2013, which was taken as the date of passing of the resolutions.
The results of the above Postal Ballot was published in the
newspapers and also posted on the Company's website.

IX. Subsidiary Companies

Explanation 1 to Clause 489 Il of the Listing Agreement defines a
‘material non-listed Indian subsidiary' as an unlisted subsidiary,
incorporated in Indla, whose turnover or networth (i.e. paid-up
capital and free reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolidated
turnover or networth respectively, of the listed holding company
and its subsidiaries in the immediately preceding accounting
year,

As per this definition, the Company did not have any ‘'material
unlisted Indian Subsidiary’ during the year under review,

The Company monitors the performance of its subsidiary, inter-
alia by the following means:

*+ The minutes of the Board Meetings of the subsidiary
Company are noted at the Board Meetings of the Company.

+  Theinvestments made by the subsidiary companies, if any,
financial statements and general working of the subsidiary
are reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

X. Employees Stock Option Scheme

In order to share the growth of the Company and reward the
employees for having participated in the success of the
Company, Employee Stock Option Schemes (“the Schemes”)
have been implemented by the Company for the eligible
employees based on specified criteria, named DBCL-ESOS
2008, DBCL-ESOS 2010 & DBCL-ESOS 2011 (in various
tranches).

The Schemes are prepared in due compliance of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and
other applicable laws.

Xl. Codeof Conduct

In order to further enhance the ethical and transparency process
in conducting and managing the affairs of the Company based on

&
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best corporate governance practices, the Board of Directors has
adopted Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the Board of
Directors and Senior Management of the Company in terms of
Clause 49 | D of the Listing Agreement. All Board members and
Senior Man personnel have affirmed their compliance
with the said Code for the financial year ended March 31, 2014. A
declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director is
appended atthe end of this report.

Xll. Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 as amended,
the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the 'D. B,
Corp Limited Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading'.
The Code is applicable to all Directors and Designated
Employees and Officers and their dependants, who are expected
to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating
to the Company. The rationale behind the Code is to prevent
trading in shares of the Company by persons, who are in the
management of the Company or are close to them on the basis of
'undisclosed price sensitive information' about the Company,
which they possess but is not available to others. As per the terms
of the said Code, all Directors and Designated Employees and
Officers are restricted from dealing in the shares of the Company
during 'restricted periods' notified by the Company from time to
time.

Ms. Anita Gokhale - Company Secretary has been appointed as
the Compliance Officer for monitoring adherence to the said
Code. The said Code is made available on the intranet of the
Company for compliance by all the concerned.

Xill. Disclosures

a. Disclosure on materially significant related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with the
Iinterests of the Company at large

The Company has not entered into any transaction of a
material nature with the Promoters, Directors or the
Management, their Subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at
large.

Transactions with related parties entered into by the
Company In the normal course of business are placed
before the Audit Committee. Details of related party
transactions as per requirements of Accounting Standard -
AS 18 — Related Party Disclosures' issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India are disclosed in “Notes
to Accounts” under Schedules to financial statements,
Except the transactions disclosed under the said note,
there are no other significant related party transactions
between the Company and the related parties.

b.  Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
Inthe preparation of the financial statements, the Company
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follows the Accounting Standards prescribed by The
Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006' and
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and in
preparation of financial statements, the Company has not
adopted a treatment different from that prescribed in the
Accounting Standard(s). The significant accounting policies
which are consistently applied are set out in “Notes to
Accounts” under Schedules to financial statements.

c. RiskManagement

A system has been evolved to inform the Board about the
risk assessment and minimization procedures and
periodical review of the same to ensure that management
controls risk through means of a properly defined
framework.

d. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties,
strictures Imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any
matter related to capital markets, during the last three
years
The Company has complied with all the requirements of the
Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges
as well as the regulations and guidelines of SEBI. Since the
date of listing of the company’s shares in January, 2010,
there were no strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI
or the Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authority for
non - compliance of any matter related to the capital
markets during the last three years.

e. Detalls of compliance with mandatory requirements
and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements of
this clause

The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. From
among the non-mandatory requirements, the Board has
constituted a Remuneration Committee. At present, the
Remuneration Committee consists of three Non-executive
Directors and the Chairman is an Independent Director.
This committee determines the Company's remuneration
policy In the light of performance standards and existing
industry practice and also determines the remuneration
payable to the Directors.

XIV. Means of Communication
a. Publication of Results

The quarterly/hali-yearly and annual results of the Company
are published in English dally newspaper circulating In
substantially the whole of India and In Gujarati daily
newspaper circulating in Ahmedabad for the information of
the shareholders and are also posted on the Company's
website www,bhaskamet.com after its submission to the
Stock Exchanges.
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Press Release and Presentations

Official Press Releases are sent to the Stock Exchanges.
Presentation made to media, analyst, institutional investors,
etc. are posted on the Company's website.

Intimation to Stock Exchanges

All price sensitive information and matters which are
material and relevant to shareholders are intimated to all the
Stock Exchanges where the securities of the Company are
listed.

Website

The Company's website contains a separate dedicated
section “Our Investors™ It containg comprehensive
database of information of interest to the investors including
the financial results and Annual Reports of the Company,
any information disclosed to the regulatory authorities from
time to time, business activities and the services rendered/
facilities extended by the Company to the investors, in a
user friendly manner. The basic information about the
Company as called for in terms of Clause 54 of the Listing
Agreement is provided on this website and the same is

updated regularly.

Annual Report

Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual
Accounts, Consolidated Financial Statements, Directors'
Report, Auditors' Report and other important information is
circulated to members and others entitled thereto and are
also uploaded on the Company's website,

Designated email-id

The Company has also designated an email-id
“dbcs @dainikbhaskargroup.com” for investor servicing.

Investor Conference Call

Every quarter, post the announcement of financial results,
the conference calls are held for discussing financial results
with investors and analysts. Transcripts of the calls are also
posted on the website of the Company.

. General Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the financial year
2013-14 will be held on Thursday, 24" July, 2014 at 2.30 p.m.
at Hotel Planet Landmark, 139/1, Amli-Bopal Road, Nr. Ashok
Vatika, Off S.G. Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat-388 051,

Financial Year of the Company

The Financial Year of the Company s from 1* day of
April in a year till 31" day of March in the next
succeeding year.

Website

www.bhaskarnet.com contains section 'Our
Investors'. It carries comprehensive information of
interest to the investors including that on the results of
the Company, any information disclosed to the
regulatory authorities from time to time, business
activities of the Company and the services rendered /
facilities extended by the Company to the investors.

Dedicated emall id for investors

For the convenience of our investors, the Company
has designated an email id for investors which is
“dbcs@dainikbhaskargroup.com®,

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA)

For any assistance regarding Share Transfers,
Transmissions, change of address, non-receipt of
dividends, duplicate / missing share certificates and
other relevant matters, the Registrar and Transfer
Agents of the Company at the following address may
be contacted:

Karvy Computershare Pvt, Ltd.
(Unit: D. B. Corp Limited)

Plotno. 17 to 24, Vittal Rao Nagar,
Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 081.

Tel No: 040-4465 5000

Fax No.: 040-2343 1551

E-mail ld: einward.ris@karvy.com
Contact person: Mr. U. S. Singh

Book closure dates for the purpose of AGM

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books
of the Company will remain closed from Thursday,
17" July, 2014 to Thursday, 24" July, 2014 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.

Equity Shares held in Suspense Account

In terms of Clause 5A.1 of the Listing Agreement, the
Company reports that 247 shares of 8 shareholders
are lying in the Demat Suspense Account as on
31" March, 2014 since they are still unclaimed by the
respective allottee under Initial Public Offer of the
Company in January, 2010.

DB Corp Lid s
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31" March, 2014

sr. No.of |  Total | Percentage
No, Category ll-!oldon‘ Shares '
"1 Promoters 10 | 95000922 5227
y 2 _| Promoters Bodies Corporate | 6 | 4,15,95,057 { 2267
"3 Foreign Institutional Investors. 48 | 3,40,13,584 | 18.54
1 ‘! [ Mutual Funds 42 | 4903167 | 268
"6 | Rosident Individuals | a719 | 19,07.124 1.04
_6 | Bodies Corporate 280 | 48,52,962 264
i A 0 L | 367 52,309 0.03
8 i Non Resident Indians 138 2,12,950 0.11
"9 | Clearing Members 38 19126 001
_10 ' Indian Financial institutions 1 8,741 0.01
M (Tusts —— 8725  0.00
12| Overseas Corporate Bodies 1 1,404 0.00
13 Banks 1 | 430 0,00
Yotal (10631 18,34,85,501 10000

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31" March, 2014

Share or debenture | Mobmm Share/debenture
holding of nominal Amount
vaive (in3)
Number %toTotal  In?  StoToml
_ Upto - 5000 | 9932 9342 | 7821710 043
5001 - 10000 | 200 | 273 2128080 0.12
10001 - 20000 | 172 = 162 2366750 0.3
20001 - 30000 67 063 1615240, 0.09
30001 - 40000 | 15 | 044 | 541670 003
40001 - 50000 14 013 632830 003
50001 - 100000 34 032 2560350/ 0.14

100001 & Above | 107 |

101!1817188380[ 990‘
100.00 I‘lmﬂﬂ' 100.00

Total | 10631

Share Transfer System

The process of recording of share transfers, transmissions,
etc., for shares held in electronic form is handled by Karvy
Computershare Pwvi. Ltd., Hyderabad (RTA) and a report
thereof is sent to the Company periodically and the
Shareholders'Investors' Grievance Committee of the
Company takes note of the same at its meetings. In respect
of shares held in physical form, the transfer documents are
lodged with the RTA and after processing, the same are
sent to the Company and the Shareholders' / Investors'
Grievance Committee conveys its approval to the
Registrars, who dispatch the duly transferred share
certificates 1o the shareholders concemed after complying
with the applicable provisions. The average time taken for
processing share transfer requests including dispatch of
share certificates Is 30 days while it takes minimum of 15
days for processing dematerialization requests by the
Share Transfer Agents.
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h. Dematerialization of shares and Liquidity

The Company has admitted its shares to the depository
system of National Securities Limited (NSDL)
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for
dematerialization of shares. The International Securities
Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company Is
INES50101011. The equily shares of the Company are
compulsorily traded in dematerialized form as mandated by
SEBI.

As on 31" March, 2014, status of the dematerialized and
physical form of shares of the Company is as under:

~ Shares held in " No.of Shares | Percentage (%)
Electronic Form with COSL 359497 0.19
Eloctronic FornwihNSDL | 183123820] 9981
Physical Form | 2| 000
Total 183485501 100.00

Annual Report- Green Initiative in Corporate Governance

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a “Green
Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless
compliances by Companies through electronic mode. In
accordance with circular no. 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011
and circular no. 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011 issued by the
Ministry, companies can send various notices and
documents, including Annual Report, to its shareholders
through electronic mode to the registered e-mall addresses
of its shareholders. This initiative of MCA will reduce paper

consumption to a great extent and enhance corporate
contribution to a greener and safer environment,

All shareholders of the Company can contribute to this
initiative and reduce paper usage by opling to receive
various notices and documents through electronic mode to
their registered e-mail address,

Company had written vide letters dated May 27, 2011 and
July 19, 2012 to all its shareholders who have registered
their e-mail address with the Depository/Company seeking
their consent 1o use their e-mail address for sending
documents including Annual Report through email. Others
were also appealed to register their e-mail address and opt
for receiving all the communication through e-mail.
Accordingly, the Company has sent last 3 years' annual
report through e-mail to the sharehoiders who have
registered their e-mail address with the Registrar.

All the sharehoiders are requested to contribute to this
initiative and reduce paper usage by opting to receive
various notices and documents through electronic mode to
their registered e-mall address with the Depository /
Company. The shareholders who hold shares in physical
form can also register their e-mall address with the
Registrar and Transfer Agent — Karvy Computershare
Private Limited.



However, those who want to receive hard copies of all the
communication have to make a specific request to the
company by sending a letter in this regard.

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges and Stock
Codes

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the
following Stock Exchanges

Name of the Stock Exchange  Scrip Code / Symbol
BSE Limited 533151/ DBCORP
National Stock Exchange DBCORP
of India Limited
The Annual Listing fees for the year 2014-15 have been paid
to both these Stock Exchanges.

The GDR/ADR/Convertible instruments

The Company has not issued any GDR/ADR/Convertible
instruments during the financial year 2013-14,

Stock market price data for the year 2013-14

The market quotation of Company's scrip on BSE and NSE
isas follows:

B (Price In )

Month) BSE share price] &P BSE Sensex | NGE share prce | NK Ny
High | Low | High = Low [High | Low |High | Low

2013| 2300 | 21250) 1962208 18,1442 00| 21400| 596230 4720
| 2omss | zaos| masvee wasize| mece|  z3250| ezznas| savoss
o | 2590 | 2800 1956019 18487.16 2088, z210| 6o 00) s50825
z':f, 20000 | 23000 mm}mm M85 220.55| eogn3s| a5 7S
;“,‘, 2850 | 2530( 1950920 AT 20000 22550 sa0ms0) S11mBS
oot amsss | 2mo0| e mtestr| 2sass| 200 euas| syaw
| 77200 | 20| 2120844 1928472| 27800| 2030 630808| ST0n98
;‘f, w450 | 2000] 2132158 marer| 7mac0] 28000 eskes sur2es
2ony| 28800 | 26120 2148374 250870 2130 w500| s4ts2s| 612895
are| WA | 27000| 2140866 034078 40| 20500 €358 602r.2s
sy 32100 | 20210 21403 1998312 32190| 27235 e2e270| 39900
o | v1a00 | 2800 2487 mamen| wam0| zmsss| eross w2

m. Shares held by Directors

The details of the shares held by the Directors of the
Company as on 31*March, 2014 are as under:

\

Names of Directors No. of
Equity Shares held
Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal 1.00,001
~ Mr. Sudhir Agarwal 2,66,81,449
Mr. Girish Agarwal 2,50,87 256
Mr. Pawan Agarwal 2,81,52,456
Mr. Kallash Chandra Chowdhary Nil
Mr. Piyush Pandey Nil
Mr. Harish Bijoor Nil
Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singhal Nit
n. Key Financial Reporting Dates for the Financial Year
2013-14
' Unaudited results for the first quarter ended ' On or before '
| 30" June, 2014: | 14" August, 2014
Unaudited results for the second quarter/halfl = On or before
year ended 30" September, 2014:

|

|

|

| 14" November, 2014 |

| Unaudited results for the third quarter ended = On or before
31" December, 2014:
Audited results for the financial year 2014-15: On or before

14" February, 2015

1

| 30" May, 2015

XVI. Other Information

b.

Permanent Account Number (PAN) for transfer of
shares In physical form mandatory

SEBI vide its Circular dated May 20, 2009 has stated that for
securities market transactions and off-market transactions
of listed companies involving transfer of shares in physical
form, it shall be mandatory for the transferee(s) to furnish
copy of PAN card to the Company's RTA for registration of
such transfer of shares.

Insider Trading

In order to prohiblt insider trading and protect the rights of
innocent investors, SEBI has enacted the SEBI (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992. As per Regulation 13
of the said Regulations, initial and continual disclosures are
required to be made by investors as under:

Initial Disclosure

As per sub-regulation (1), any person who holds more than
5% shares or voting rights in any listed Company shall
disclose to the company in Form A, the number of shares or
voting rights held by such person, on becoming such hoider,
within 2 working days of (a) the receipt of intimation of
allotment of shares or (b) the acquisition of shares or voting
rights, as the case may be.

Continual Disclosure

As per sub-regulation (3), any person who holds more than
5% shares or voting rights in any listed company shall

| 5
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disclose to the Company in Form C, the number of shares or
voting rights held and change in shareholding or voting
rights, even if such change results in shareholding falling
below 5%, if there has been change in such holdings from
the last disclosure made under sub-regulation (1) or under
this sub-regulation and such change exceeds 2% of total
shareholding or voting rights in the Company.

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)

The investor complaints are processed through a
centralized web-based complaint redressal system by SEBI
called “SCORES". The salient features of SCORES are
availability of centralised data base of complaints and
uploading online Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the
Company. Through SCORES, the investors can view online
the actions taken and current status of the complaints.

Online Portal for submission of various filings

National Electronic Application Processing System
(NEAPS)

The NEAPS is web-based system designed by NSE for
Corporates. The Shareholding Pattern, Corporate
Governance Report, Announcements, Board Meeting and
Corporate Action are filed electronically on NEAPS.

BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the
"Listing Centre")

It is a web-based facility accessible from anywhere through
the company's aliotted unique login. Listing Centre of BSE
accepts periodical compliance filings from the Companies.

Un-claimed Dividend

The Dividend for the following years remaining unclaimed for
7 years from the date of declaration are required to be
transferred by the Company to Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF) and various dates for the transfer of
such amounts are as under:

Dato of Payment | Due Date of
Unclaimed Dividend of Dividend | Transfer to [EPF
“Final Ovidend 200607 30a07 20c-14
Final Dividend 200708 2-Sep-08 1-Sep-15
Final Dvidend 2008-09 28-Juk09 27-Ju16
Interim Dividend 2009-10 AMer10 | 26-Mar17
Final Dividend 2009-10 26-Ju-10 25017
Interim Dividand 2010-11 17-Feb-11 16-Feb-18
Final Dividend 2010-11 26-Ju-11 25-Jul-18
Interim Dividend 2011-12_ 17-Fed-12 16-Feb-19
‘Second Inferim Dividend 201112 |~ 25-May-12 | 24-May-19
Final Dvidend 2011-12 12-Sep-12 11-S0p-19
Interim Dividend 2012-13 8-Feb-13 7-Feb-20
Final Dividend 2012-13 | 31013 30-Jul-20
Interim Dhvidend 2013-14 | 8-Feb-14 7-Feb-21
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Members who have so far not encashed dividend warrant
for the aforesaid years are requested to approach the
Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, Karvy
Computershare Private Limited, immediately.

Members are requested to note that no claims shall lie
against the Company or the IEPF in respect of any amounts
which were unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven
years from the date that it first became due for payment and
no payment shall be made in respect of any such claim,

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information
regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with
companies) Rules, 2012 in compliance of which the

Company regularly uploads the details of unpaid and
unclaimed dividend on the website of the Company.

Payment of Dividend

SEBI vide circular no. CIR/MRD/DP/10/2013 dated
21" March, 2013 has made it mandatory to use electronic
payment modes like NEFT, ECS, RTGS to make the
payments to investors. Shareholders may kindly note the
following:

National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS) / Electronic
Clearing Services (ECS) facility: Shareholders holding
shares in electronic form and desirous of availing NECS /
ECS facility, are requested to ensure that their correct bank
details along with 9 digit MICR code of the bank is noted in
the records of the Depository Participant (DP).
Shareholders holding shares in physical form may please
contact the RTA.

Payment by Dividend Warrants: In order to prevent
fraudulent encashment of dividend warrants, holders of
shares in demat and physical form are requested to provide
their correct bank account details to the DP or RTA, as the
case may be.

Course of Action in case of Non-receipt of Dividend,
Revalidation of Dividend Warrant, etc.

Shareholders may write to the Company's RTA, furnishing
the particulars of the dividend not received, quoting the folio
number / DP ID and Client ID particulars (in case of
dematerialised shares). On expiry of the validity period, if
the dividend warrant still appears as unpaid in records of
the Company, duplicate warrant will be issued. The
Company's RTA would request the concerned shareholder
to execute an indemnity before issuing the duplicate
warrant, However, duplicate warrants will not be issued
against those shares wherein a 'stop transfer indicator' has
been instituted either by virtue of a complaint or by law,
unless the procedure for releasing the same has been
completed.
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Shareholders are requested to note that they have to wait Shareholders / Investors can also send the above
till the expiry of the validity of the original warrant before a correspondence to the Compliance Officer of the Company
duplicate warrant is issued to them, since the dividend atthe following address

warrants are payable at par at several centers across the

country and the banks do not accept 'stop payment' Ms. Anita Gokhale

instructions on the said warrants. Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
D. B. Corp Limited,
h. Address forcorrespondence 501, 5th Floor, Naman Corporate Link,

Investors' correspondence may be addressed to the RTA / OPP-DO"(M"B:M.C-GLG-M
Ivestors sl B Bandra (East), Mumbai ~ 400051

: s e e ®  fiNeloe2oueasn

share transfer, dematerialization requests (through their E *

respective Depository Participant) and other related ax No: 022-26597217 /39804793
correspondence directly to Karvy Computershare Private E-mall Id: dbcs @dainikbhaskargroup.com
Limited at the below mentioned address for speedy

MAAIDA sSDUEng

response
(Unit: D. B. Corp Limited) For D. B. Corp Limited g
Plotno. 17 to 24, Vittalrao Nagar 3
Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 081. 3
Tel No: 040-4465 5000 Pice: Mk -3
Fax No.:040-2343 1551 . ta Gokhele 2
E-mail Id: einward.ris@karvy.com Dete: May 12, 2014 Company Secretary

:
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R AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

To

The Members of D. B. Corp Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by D. B. Corp Limited (the ‘Company’), for the year ended on
March 31, 2014, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

Wae further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W ICAI Firm Registration Number: 06263C
per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta
Partner Partner
Membership Number: 106406 Membership Number: 75030
Place : Mumbai

Date : May 12, 2014

Declaration regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct by the Board
and Senior Management Personnel
This is to certify that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel of the
Company and this Code has been posted on the website of the Company.

| confirm that in respect of the financial year ended on 31" March, 2014, the Company has received a declaration of compliance with the
Code of Conduct as applicable to them, from the Members of the Board and the Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company.

mm’;‘ 1b;.'2014 Managing ﬁnctoul-
CEOI/CFO Certification

Yo Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Board of Directors

D. B.Corp Limited

This is to certify that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 2013-14 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:

i. these m”s‘}glnmnm do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statement that might be
m ng;

iil. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the
steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) Wehaveindicated, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

I.  significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
il slmlﬂcantd\anges.ifany. in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in notes to the

Hil. hstanoesolsignlﬂcamtraud if any, of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For D. B. Corp Limited

Place: Mumbai Sudhir P. G. Mishra
Date: May 12, 2014 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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D. B. Corp Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tothe Members of D. B. Corp Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
D. B. Corp Limited (the , which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2014.lhosmamenlo¢ProﬁtandLossand
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is re le for the of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 (the 'Act’), read with General Circular
08/2014 dated April 04, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
trfaia:l\‘rjiewandamfwefmmmz:ltmial misstatement, whether due to
orerror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as atMarch 31,2014,

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit
for the year ended on that date; and

(¢) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for
the year ended on that date,

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 (the 'Order’) issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) Inour opinion proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement comply
with the Accounting Standards notified under the Act,
read with General Circular 08/2014 dated April 04,
2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from
the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being

as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of theAct.

For S.R. Batiibol & Assoclates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co.

ICAl Firm registration number: 101049W ICAl Firm registration number: 06263C
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta

Partner Partner

Membership No, 106406 Membership No. 75030

Place : Mumbai Pface : Mumbai

Date :May 12, 2014 Dale :May 12, 2014
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Annexure referred in our report of even date
Re: D. B. Corp Limited (the 'Company’)

0 (a

(b)

(€

(i) (a)
(b)
()

(iil) (a)
(e)

(iv)

v) (a

(b)

The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

All fixed assets have not been physically verified by
the management during the year but there is a regular
programme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard o the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

There was no disposal of a substantial part of fixed
assets during the year.

The management has conducted physical verification
of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year.
The procedures of physical verification of inventory
followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business,

The Company is maintaining proper records of
inventory and no material discrepancies were noticed
on physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 4(jii) (b) to (d) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.
According to information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301
of the Act. Accordingly, clauses 4 (iii) (f) and (g) of the
Order are not applicable and hence not commented
upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the
sale of goods and services. During the course of our
audit, we have not observed any major weakness or
continuing failure to correct any major weakness in
internal control system of the Company in respect of
these areas.

According to the information and explanations
provided by the management, we are of the opinion
that the particulars of contracts or arrangements
referred to in section 301 of the Act that need to be
entered into the register maintained under section 301
have been 5o entered.

In respect of transactions made in pursuance of such
contracls or arrangements exceeding value of
Rupees five lakhs entered into during the financial
year, because of the unique and specialized nature of
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(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

(x) (a)

(b)

(©

the items involved and absence of any comparable
prices, we are unable 1o comment whether the
transactions were made at prevailing market prices at
the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance
of cost records under section 209(1)(d) of the Act,
related to the manufacture of newspaper and are of
the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. We
have not, however, made a detailed examination of
the same.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education and protection
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it. The
provisions relating to excise duty are not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, investor education and protection
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
wealth-tax, service tax, sales-tax, customs duty, cess
and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at
the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable. The provisions
relating to excise duty are not applicable to the
Company

According to the records of the Company, the dues
outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax,
service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess on
account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of
the statute

Nature of | Amount
dues )

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Forum where
is pending

The income
Tax Act, 1961

Demand of
Income tax

Assessmant
yoar 2009-10

462999 Income Tax Appellate

Tribunal

The Income
Tax Act, 1961

Demand of
Incoms tax

3814080 |Assessment

year 2010-11

Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals)

The income
Tax Act, 1961

Demand of
Income tax

3519920 Commissioner of

Assessmeont
year 2011-12 | Income Tax (Appeals)




(x) The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the
financial year and it has not incurred cash losses in the
current and immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) Based on our audit procedures and as per the information
and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues 1o a financial institution and bank. The Company did
not have any outstanding debentures during the year,

(xil) According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on the documents and records produced before
us, the Company has not granted loans and advances on
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /
mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(xiv) In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Order are

not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has given guarantee for loans taken by others
from bank or financial institutions, the terms and conditions
whereof in our opinion are not prima-facie prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

(xvi) Based on information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given 1o us
and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term investment.

(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of
shares to parties or companies covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act.

(xix) The Company did not have any outstanding debentures
during the year.

(xx) We have verified that the end use of money raised by public
issue is as disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements,

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the
purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and as per the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For S.R. Batfibol & Associates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co.

ICAI Firm registration number: 101043W  ICAI Firm registration number: 06263C
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta

Partner Partner

Membership No. 106408 Membership No. 75030

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date :May 12, 2014 Date :May 12, 2014
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D. B. Corp Limited
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2014

Notes March 3:, 2014 March 3:. 2013
Equity and liabllities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 1,834,855,010 1,833,748,440
Reserves and surplus ) 9,609,177,960 ___89810,101,402
11,444,032,970 10,743,849,842
Non-current liabilities
Long-term 5 726,808 430 878,017,103
Deferred tax liabiliies (net) 6 885,130,922 833,737,074
Other long-term liabilities 7 346,385,271 310,248,178
1,958,324,623 2,022,002,355
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 536,929,063 495,848,872
Trade payables 9 1,116,829,105 058,482,145
Other current liabilities 9 1,558,616,638 1,565,084,992
Short-term provisions 10 1,048,350,105 941,346,207
4,260,725,811 ___3,960,762,216
TOTAL 17,663,083,404 16,726,614,413
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 1
Tangible assels 8,248,727,930 7,595617,818
Inlangible assels 234,910,590 294,150,527
Capltal work-in-progress 22,242 452 70,248,234
Non-current investments 12 735,160,869 1,584,003,741
Long-term loans and advances 13 1,855,182,137 983,796,404
Other non-current assets 14 48,504,706 64,389,383
11,144,738,683 10,692,296,107
Current assets
Inventories 15 1,732,340,096 1,208,195 514
Trade receivables 16 3,274,164 623 3,038,928,041
Cash and bank balances 17 1,120,444,231 1.247,277,235
Short-term loans and advances 13 375,626,083 534,047,838
Other current assets 14 15,860,678 15,869,678
6,618,344,721 6,134,318,306
TOTAL 17,663,083,404 16,726,614,413
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W ICAI Firm registration number: 06263C D. B. Corp Limited
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta Managing Director Director
mmmbmhb No. 106406 Montusﬂpm No. 75030
Company Secretary
Placa : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date - May 12, 2014 Date :May 12,2014 Date :May 12, 2014
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D. B. Corp Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2014

March 31, 2014

*

Income

Revenue from operations 18

Other income

Expenses

19
V)

Cost of raw material consumed 20
{Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods
Employee benefit expenses 21
Foreign exchange loss (net)

Other expenses

22
0

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA) (1-11)

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Profit before tax

Tax

Total tax expense
Profit for the year

11and 12

expenses
Current tax [refer note 26 (A) and 41)]
Deferred tax charge

Earnings per equity share [nominal value of 24
share T 10 (March 31, 2013: T 10)]

Basic
Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

18,562,084,829
238,621,248

18,800,706,077

6,324,193,103
(6,352,035)
3,021,765,762
32,996,288
4,192,864,677

13,665,468,895

5,235,237,182

75,344,493
641,529 471

4,518,363,218

1,404,130,000
51,303,848

15,788 596,499
247,328,288

16,095,924,767

5425922 444
275,183
2,683,488,577
35,364,128
3,775,980,623

sng

11,921,030,956

MIAIDAD) S5

3,062,839,370

4,114,893,832

104,396,027
573,070,400

1,043,430,000
87,938,879

1,131,368,879

stsdjeuy p voissnOSK] Judwabeuey

16.70
16.68

2,306,058,526

12.58
12.56

syoday Aoners

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co.
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W ICAI Firm registration number: 06263C
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta
Partner

Partner
Membership No. 106406

Place : Mumbai

Date :May 12,2014

Membership No. 76030

Place : Mumbai
Date :May 12,2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
D. B. Corp Limited

Managing Director

Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date -May 12, 2014
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D. B. Corp Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

For the year ended For the year ended
W e "

/
K" Cash low from operating actvites

Profil before tax 4,516,363218 3437427 405
L-m'uuq:du-:?m e 11,800,642 13,822 674
s s AR ok
ey e onder of ke Fotor e 28 Bl i Mm
on -
Profit .
m%bdmhmmma(cﬂ 'm
Provision for other than diminution in value of investmants 123,275,000 62,500,000
Bad trade receivables writien off 789,310 -
Provision for doubtfid advances writien back - M
Foreign ” a:umummuwmm s uﬂm
Movements in capital
mm g;m all
Incraass in trade recaivables
Increase in long-term loans and advances (1,008,357 (%g_,a.w
Decraasa [ (incraase) in shori-4emm loans and advances 2
mhhmwumm |40.162.325 o ,
mnmamwm (4%166) m
n shord-term provisons | ﬁ% 41004387
Cash gonerated from operations 3,546,280,965
Diract taxes (W'M1“@
Net cash flow from operating activities A b A
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assels (1,083, (543.207.4&
Proceeds from sale of fixed assats 581234 16,085,
W:Mhmm . s’:&ntﬂ
Advances for properties . |
Sale of investments 10,000,000 (50‘%.'211
received 79,480,187 101,459 437
Loans and advances 1o subsiciary companies - (1W
Foed deposits with maturity period more Han three months matured (net) _ ATA23295 443,021,538
Net cash used In lnvesting (8) (821,089,604) (870,107,384)
Cash flow from financing activities
Long-term loans repaid 193, (316.310.«3
mmmmun {
Short-term loans during the year 01 1,350,088 31
Dividend paid (1,192,150 4
Dividend stridution tax %g Imf&ﬁ
10 holder of preference share an redemption 10, .
Proceeds fom ssue ol shares - v B YL
Net cash used in financing activities () (1649.854204)  (1,824,339,573)
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (AIH{B)+C) (99,206,574) (187,334,221)
For the year ended For the year ended
m’?ifau hxtz.ms
Cash and cash equivalents at the dhr 5 \
Cash and cash equivalents pursuant o the scheme [refer nole 26 19,781 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year : e 1.00&791% 1,160,215,934
Not decrease In cash and cash equivalents (99,206,574) (187.334.221)
For details of components of cash and cash equivalents - refer note - 17
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W ICA! Firm registration number: 06263C D. B. Corp Limited
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta Managing Director Director
Membership No. 106406 ;umwuam
) Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbal
Date :May 12, 2014 Date :May 12, 2014 Date :May 12, 2014
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a)

b)

c)

D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Nature of operations

D. B. Corp Limited (the '‘Company’) is in the business of
publishing newspapers, radio broadcasting, event
management and providing integrated internet and mobile
interactive services. The major brands in publishing business
are 'Dainik Bhaskar' and '‘Business Bhaskar' (Hindi dailies),
‘Divya Bhaskar' and "Saurashtra Samachar' (Gujarati dailies),
'DNya Marathi' (Marathi daily) ,'DNA English', (English daily)

and monthly magazines such as 'Aha Zindagi', 'Bal Bhaskar',
etc. Presently, the 's radio station is on air in 17
cities under the brand name "My FM'. The frequency allotted
to the Company's radio station is 94.3, The internet business
includes the websites of Dainik Bhaskar, Divya Bhaskar and
Divya Marathi having newspapers in e-paper category and
dainikbhaskar.com, divyabhasgkar.com, dailybhaskar.com
and divyamarathi,com.

The Company derives its revenue mainly from the sale of its
publications and advertisements published in the
publications, aired on radio, displayed on websites and portal
and mobile interactive services.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all
material respects with the Accounting Standards notified
under the Companies Act, 1956 (the 'Act’) read with General
Circular 08/2014 dated April 04, 2014, issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs. The financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The financial
statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies
have been consistently applied by the Company and are
consistent with those used in the previous year,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period. Although these estimates are based

upon management's best e of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any, Cost comprises
the purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing
costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are
also included to the extent they relate to the period till such
assets are ready to be putto use.

e)

The Company adjusts entire exchange differences
arising on translation / settiement of long-term foreign
currency monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of
a depreciable asset to the cost of the asset and
depreciates the same over the remaining life of the
asset.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method
at the rates computed based on estimated useful lives
of the assets as estimated by the management, which
are equal to the corresponding rates prescribed in
Schedule X1V to the Act.

Leasehold land and buildings are amortised on a
straight line basis over the period of lease, i.e. lease
period which ranges from 30 years to 99 years in case of
leasehold land and up to 74 years in case of leasehold
buildings as per the agreement.

Leasehold im are amortised on a straight
line basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of
the asset or the lease term, which does not exceed 10

years.

Assets individually costing up to T 5,000 are fully
depreciated in the year of its acquisition.

Intangible assets

Goodwill
Goodwill is amortised on a straight-line basis over a
period of five years.

Computer software- ERP

Computer Software, being the cost of ERP License and
Installation, is amortised on a straight-line basis over a
period of five years.

Onetime entry fees

One time Entry fees represent amount paid for
acquiring licenses for radio stations and is amortised on
a straight line basis over a period of ten years i.e. period
as per Grant of Permission Agreement entered into with
Ministry of Information and for each
station, commencing from the date on which the radio
station becomes operational,

Expenditure on new projects

Costs of construction that relate directly to the specific
asset and cost that are attributable to the construction

activity in general and can be allocated to the specific

Income earned during the construction period and
income from trial runs is deducted from such

expenditure pending aliocation.
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there
Is any Indication that an asset may be Impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's or cash-generating units (CGU) net selling
price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount,
the asset is considered impaired and Is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed
budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared
separately for each of the Company's cash-generating units to
which the individual assets are allocated, These budgets and
forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five
years. For longer periods, wherever applicable, a long term

rate is calculated and applied to projected future cash
flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations if any, including
impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of
profitand loss.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount ol the asset over its remaining useful life.

Investments

Investments, which are readily realisable and intended to be
held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments.
All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost.
The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an
investment is acquired or partly acquired by the issue of
shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value
of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in
exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by
reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference
to the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more
clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at
lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
Investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost,
However, provision for other than temporary diminution in
value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary in
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the value of the long-term investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its

carrying amount and net disposal proceads is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Investment Property

An investment in land or buildings, which is not intended to be
occupied substantially for use by, or in the operations of the
Company, is classified as investment property. Investment

properties are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable
cost of bringing the investment property to its working
condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving atthe purchase price.

Depreciation on bullding component of investment property is
calculated on a straight-line basis using the rate arrived at
based on the useful life estimated by the management or that
prescribed under the Schedule XIV to the Act, whichever is
higher.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its

carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Leases

Where Company is the lessee

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all
the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company Is the lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially
all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating
leases are Included in fixed assets. Lease income on an
operating lease is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs,
including depreciation, are recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal
costs, brokerage costs, elc. are recognised immediately in the
statement of profitand loss.

Inventories
Inventories are valued as follows:
Rawmaterials- Lower of cost and net realisable value.

NewsPrintsand However, material and other items held
Stores and for use In the production of inventories are
Spares not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be
incorporated are expected to be sold at or
above cost. Cost is determined on a

weighted average basis.
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D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended Marc

- Lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Magazines

Revenue recognition

Revenue Is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured. Specifically, the following bases are
adopted.

Advertisements

Revenue is recognised as and when advertisement is
published / aired / displayed on website and is disclosed net of
trade discounts and service tax, wherever applicable.

Sale of newspaper, magazine, waste paper and scrap
Revenue is recognised when all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have passed on to the buyer, usually on
delivery of the goods and is disclosed net of sales return, trade
discounts and taxes.

Printing job work

Revenue from printing job work is recognised on the
completion of job work as per terms of the agreement with the
customer and is disclosed net of trade discounts and service
lax.

Revenue from sales of portal and SMS

Revenue is recognised as and when the related services are
rendered as per the terms of agreement and are disclosed net
of trade discounts.

Sale of power

Revenue from sale of power generated in the Wind Energy
Units of the Company is accounted on the basis of supply
made to Madhya Pradesh PaschimKshetra V.V. Co. Limited,

as per the agreement.

Event
Revenue from event management is recognised once the
related event is completed.

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to
receive the payment is established by the Balance sheet date.

Barter Transactions
Revenue from barter transactions involving exchange ol
advertisements with non-monetary assels such as

m)

investment or property is measured at the fair value of the
advertisements published/ aired as itis more clearly evident.

Foreign currency transactions
Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting
currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the

exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the
exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary
items, which are measured in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary
items, which are measured at fair value or other similar
valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are translated
using the exchange rate at the date when such value was
determined.

Exchange differences

The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on
translation / settiement of foreign currency monetary items as

- Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign
currency monetary items related to acquisition of a fixed
asset are capitalised and depreciated over the remaining
useful life of the asset.

- Exchange differences arising on other long-term foreign
currency monetary items are accumulated in the “Foreign
Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account™
and amortised over the remaining life of the concerned

monetary item.

- Allother exchange differences are recognised as income
or as expenses in the period in which they arise.

The Company treats a foreign currency monetary item as
“long-term foreign currency monetary item®, if it has a term of
12 months or more at the date of its origination. In accordance
with Ministry of Corporate Affairs’ circular dated August 09,
2012, exchange differences for this purpose, are total
differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary
items for the period. In other words, the does not
differentiate between exchange differences arising from long-
term foreign currency s to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost and other
exchange difference.

Forward exchange contracts entered into to hedge
foreign currency risk of an existing asset/liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward
exchange contract is amortised and recognised as an
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

expense / income over the life of the contract. Exchange
differences on such contracts are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss in the period in which the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of
such forward exchange contract is also recognised as income
or as expense for the period.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined
contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The
Company recognises contribution payable to the provident
fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders the
related service.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation done as per projected
unit credit method, carried out by an independent actuary at
the end of the year.

The Company makes confributions to a trust administered and
managed by the Insurance company to fund the gratuity
liability. Under this scheme, the obligation to pay gratuity
remains with the Company, aithough the insurance company
administers the scheme.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the
next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit.
The Company measures the expected cost of such absences
as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting
date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be
carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term
employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term
compensated absences are provided for based on the
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the
year-end. The Company presents the leave as a short-term
provision in the balance sheet to the extent it does not have an
unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after
the reporting date. Where Company has the unconditional
legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period
beyongnmmonms.mesamelsprmmedaslong-tem

Actuarial gains / losses are immediately taken to the statement
of profit and loss both for gratuity and leave encashment and
are notdeferred.

Income taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current
income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current
year timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the year and reversal of timing
differences of earlier years.
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Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only o the extent
that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised. In situations where the Company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all
deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual
certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be
realised against future taxable profits.

At each balance sheet date,unrecognised deferred tax assets
of earller years are re-assessed and recognised to the extent
that it has become reasonably or virtually certain, as the case
may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. The
carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date. The Company writes-down the carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer
reasonably or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write down is

certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available.

Provisions

A provision Iis recognised when the Company has a present
obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
and In respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to refiect the current
best estimates.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs includes interest, amortisation of term loan
processing fees over the period of loans which are incurred in
connection with arrangements of borrowings and exchange
differences arising from short- term foreign currency

borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to
the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalised as part of cost of the respective assets. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
occur,

Eamnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net

profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes, if
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended Marc

any) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to
existing shareholders; share spliit; and reverse share spiit
(consolidation of shares) (if any).

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the
net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation.
A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where
there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot
be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a
oonﬂngomliubﬂitybmdlsdosositsoxistomhmm

Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short term Investments with an original maturity of
three months or less.

Employee stock compensation cost

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and E Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1899 and the Guidance Note
on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, the cost
of equity-settied transactions is measured using the intrinsic
value method and recognised, together with a corresponding
increase in the “"Stock options outstanding” account in
reserves. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-
settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired
and the Company's best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit
recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year
represents the movement in cumulative recognised
as at the beginning and end of that year and is recognised in
employee benefit expenses. Under this method
compensation expense is recorded over the vesting period of
the option on straight line basis, if the fair market value of the
underlying stock exceeds the exercise price at the grant date.

Measurement of EBITDA

As permitted by the Guidance note on the Revised Schedule VI
to the Act, the Company has elected to present earnings

3)

(a)

before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA)
as a separale line item on the face of the statement of profit
and loss. The Company measures EBITDA on the basis of
profit from continuing operation. In this measurement, the
Company does not include depreciation and amortisation
expenses, finance costs and tax expenses.

Share capital i
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
243,000,000 31, 2013; 249,000, 2.4%0,000.000 2.450,000,000
qqm%om i
1.@”&31.2«&1”}.
Zoro % non- convortible redeomable
preforence shares of T 10,000 sach 10,000,000 10,000,000
2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
183,485 501 (March 31, 2013: 183,373 84M4)
equity shares of T 10 each fuly paid up
[refer note (b) (1) below| 1834 855,010 1,833,738, 440
n(nmm 2013 1),
non - converble
mma T 10,000 each
[rofor note (v} {if) below] 10,000
Total Issued, subscribed and L
fully paid-up share capital 1434,855,010 1,833,748, 440

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the year

Equity shares
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Nos T Nos T
medum 1BI3735  180THM0 108364 1 A8 50
lszued during the
Employes Stock
Schames (ESOS) 111,657 1,116,570 65490 654 500

of the year o 183,485,501 1834855010 183373844 180738440

Preference shares

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 °
Al the beginning of the ysar 1 10,000 1 10,000
Shere redeemed during the yeer
[rofor note (1) (V) below] ()] (10.000)
Outstanding at the
ond of the year . . 1 10,000

(b) Terme/rightattached to each class of shares

@

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a
par value T 10 per share. Each holder 3 shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The Com, dedaresand
ys dividend in | ianrupeos.Tho proposed by

3

of Directors is subject to the appuml of
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeti

During the year ended March 31, 2014, the amount of per
share dividend recognised as distributions to 02% ?
shareholders is ¥ 7.25 per share (March 31 1
¥ 5.50 per share).
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D. B. Corp Limited

-”/Tn:t: financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

(i

(©)

)

(o)

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares heid by shareholders.

Preference shares

The Company had class of 1 Zero % non-convertible redeemable preference share having value of T 10,000 per share. This preference share was redeemed
at par on October 17, 2013. Accordingly, as per the provisions of the Act, a transfer of T 10,000 was made to Capital Redemption Reserve out of the surplus in
the statement of profit and loss.

Aggregate numbaer of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash, shares issued pursuant to the scheme of
arrangemaent during the period of five years Immediately preceding the reporting date:

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
Nos.

mmz LassS
Allotted as tully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash - 201
Aliotted as tully paid up by way of bonus shares - 1,638
Aliotted as fully paid up pursuant to ESOS 238,396 126,739
Allotted as share issued in pursuant to the scheme of arrangements 1,732,500 1,732,500
T isToEse 1,861,078
Detall of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the Company
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Name of shareholders Nos % of holding Nos % of holding
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid
Pawan Agarwal 28,152,456 15.34 28,152,456 15.35
Sudhir Agarwal 26,681,449 14.54 26,681,449 14.55
Girish Agarwal 25,087,256 13,67 25,087,256 13.68
Peacock Trading and Investments Private Limited 18,548,847 10.11 10,127,247 5.52
Nalanda India Equity Fund Limited 14,682,902 795 12,233,041 6.67
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited 12,112,420 6.60 12,112,420 8.61
Preference share of T 10,000/ fully paid
Sunderbabu Venugopal - - 1 100.00
Shares reserved for issue under options
For detail of shares reserved for issue under the Employee Stock Option Schemes ('ESOS') of the Company refer nole 36.
Reserves and surplus Icnhtn. 2014 March 3‘1. 2013
General reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements 1,050,034,042 824,034,042
Add: Amount transforred from surplus balance in the statemaent of profit and loss 310,000,000 235,000,000
Less: Adjustment pursuant lo the scheme [refer note 26 (A)] 415915 -
540,618,127  1,059,034,042
Capital redemption reserve account
Balance as per the last financial statements . -
Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance in the statement of profit and loss [refer note 3(b) (ii)] :og,% -
Securities premium account
Balance as per the last financial statements 2,391,851,350 2,378,004,188
Add: Premium received on shares issued as per ESOS 23,007,386 13,847,162
2415848736  2,391,851,350
Stock options outstanding (rofor noto 36)
Gross employee stock options at the beginning of the year 69,893,679 62,308,309
Less: Value of employee compensation of option exercised 21,044,070 10,843,350
48,849,600 51,364,059
Surplus in the statoment of profit and loss
Balance as per the last financlal statements 5,407.851,051 4,514,021,715
Profit for the year 3,062,839,370 2,306,058 526
Less: Appropriations
Transferred to general reserve 310,000,000 235,000,000
Transferred to capital redemption reserve [refer note 3(b) (Ii)] 10,000 -
Proposed final equity dividend [amount per share T 4.25 (March 31, 2013: T 3.50)] 780,319,788 641,813,454
Interim equity dividend [amount per share ¥ 3.00 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 2.00)] 550,360,098 366,729,802
Tax on dividend 226,149,047 168,585,934
_6,603,851,488 5407 851,051
Total reserves and surplus 5,609,177,960 _ 8,910,101,402
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Long-term borrowings

Foreign curency loans from finandial institution (secured)
(refer note below)

The above amount includes
Amount disclosed under the head “Current liabilities”
(refer note 9)

Foreign currency loans from financial institution
Agco Finance GmbH:

Non-current portion Current maturities
March 31,2014 March 31,2013  March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
T T T T
e e

726,808,430 878,017,108

T 726,808,430 s7a.o17.1o:;

242,269,538 219,504,329

(242,269,538) (219,504,329)

The loan carries interest rate @ LIBOR plus 0.68%. The loan is repayable in 18 consecutive half yearly instaliments, The loan is secured by
first pari passu charge with other lenders on plant and machinery and other project assets acquired from the said term loan,

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Deferred tax liability
Depreciation

Gross deferred tax liability
Deferred tax assets

Provision for doubtful trade receivables and advances

Provision for gratulty and leave encashment

Provision for other than temporary diminution in value of investments
Provision for deferred employee compensation on options exercisable

under employee stock option schemes
Gross deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabllities (net)
Other long-term liabilities

Security deposits from newspaper agencies

The above amount includes

Amount disclosed under the head "Current liabilities”
(refer note 9)

Short-term borrowings

Secured
Buyers’ credit from banks [refer note (a) below]
Total secured borrowings

Unsecured
Buyers' credit from banks [refer note (b) below)

Total unsecured borrowings
Total short-term borrowings

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T T

_1.100,860,831 1.018,547.781

_1,100,860,831 1,018,647,731
123,697,515 96,952,732
45428413 34,142,976
30,000,000 36,256,000

16,603,981 17,458,949
215,729,909 184,810,657

LSO 10NER 80,737,074

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
4 T

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
T T

346,385,271 310,248,178

346,385,271 310,248,178

38,487,252 34,472,020
(38.487.252)  (34.472,020)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T T
e E——

362,417,164 208,853,920
362,417,164 208,853,920

174,512,799 196,994,952
174,512,799 196,994,952

536,920,963 495848872

PBCorplid
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(a) Secured buyers’ credit facilities are from various lenders. They are secured by first charge on the current assets of the Company. In some
cases, the lenders also hold second charge over the plant and machinery or moveabie fixed assets of the Company. Interest rates for
buyers' credits are multiline rates ranging between 0.84% p.a. and 1.20% p.a. (March 31, 2013: Between 1.25% p.a. and 4.18% p.a.) (as

mutually agreed).

(b) Theunsecured buyers' credit facility is provided by various lenders. Interest rates for unsecured buyers'credits are multiline rates ranging
between 1.18%p.a. and 1.21% p.a. (March 31, 2013: Between 1.25% p.a. and 4.18% p.a.) (as mutually agreed).

9 Current liabilities March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

T

Trade payabiles (refer note 38) 1,116,829,105 958,482,145
Other current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (refer note 5) 242269538 219,504,329
Current maturities of other long-term liabilities (refer note 7) 38,487,252 34,472,020
Payables for purchase of capital goods 11,737,780 14,450,047
Accrued expenses 524,839,590 519,604,813
Unclaimed dividend* 530,021 408,941
Advances from customers 667,822,268 707,851,977
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 17,625,187 16,587,062
Statutory liabilities 55,405,002 52,207,813
1,668,616,638 1,565,084,992
Total current liabilities 2,675,445,743 2,523,567,137
*No amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
10 Short-term provisions
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T T
Provision for employee benefits (refer note 35)
Provision for gratuity 66,286,080 37,843,610
Provision for leave encashment 67,366,212 62,606,453
133,652,292 100,450,063
Other provisions
Provision for tax (net of taxes paid) - 89,889,498
Provision for loss on forward contracts 1,762,677 -
Proposed dividend 780,319,788 641,913,454
Tax on proposed dividend 132,615,348 109,093,192
914,697,813 840,896,144
1,048,350,105 941,346,207
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— D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

12 Non-current investments March 31,2014 March 31,2013
T T
Trade Investments In subsidiaries (Unquoted, fully paid up, valued at cost uniess stated otherwise): (refer note 37) —
0] Investment in equity shares:
(1) 1,122,914 (March 31, 2013: 1,122,814) equity shares of T 10 each of | Media Corp Limited {refor noto 25 (A) and 25 () 10,967,913 416,662,637
(2) Nil (March 31, 2013: 21,730) equity shares of T 10 each of Divya Prabhat Publication Private Limited [refer nole 26 (C)] - 9,995,800
() Investment in debentures:
NI (March 31, 2013: 350,000 Zero % compuisorlly conversble debentures of € 1,000 each of | Medka Corp Limited [reder note 26 (A)] - 350,000,000
B mmwmwmmummmmumdmmmmwm
note 37):
(a)  Quoted investments In equity shares of other companies:
(1) 300,000 (March 31, 2013: 300,000) equity shares of T 10 each of Ajcon Global Services Limited 5,000,000 5,000,000
[Gross value T 22,500,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 22,500,000), provision* T 17,500,000 (March 31, 2013: T 17,500,000))
(2) 52,136 (March 31, 2013: 52,138) equily shares of ¥ 10 each of Everonn Education Limited 2,800,000 2,800,000
[Gross value T 22,800,000 {March 31, 2013: T 22,800,000). provision® T 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 20,000,000))
(3) 5,340,000 (March 31, 2013: 5,340,000) equity shares of T 5 each of DMC Education Limited 6,700,000 16,700,000
(Gross value T 26,700,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 26,700,000), provision® T 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013; £ 10,000,000)]
(b)  Unquoted investments in other companies:
U] Investment in equity shares:
(1) 100,000 (March 31, 2013: 100,000) aquity shares of X 10 each of Dwarkas Gems Limited -
[Gross value T 15,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 15,000,000), provision* T 15,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 15,000,000)]
(2) 375,000 (March 31, 2013: 375,000) equity shares of ¥ 10 each of Arvind Coirfoam Private Limited . .
[Gross value T 15,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 15,000,000), provision® ¥ 15,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 15,000,000)]
(3) 325,000 (March 31, 2013: 325,000) equity shares of T 10 each of Micro Secure Solution Limited 84,475,000 141,250,000
[Gross value T 141,250,000 (March 31, 2013: T 141,250,000), provision* T 56,775,000 (March 31, 2013: T Nil)]
(4) 81,085 (March 31, 2013: 81,085) equity shares of ¥ 10 each of Naaptol Online Shopping Private Limited 30,000,000 30,000,000
(5) 486,825 (March 31, 2013: 486,825) equity shares of T 10 each of Neesa Leisure Limited 78,400,000 100,000,000
[Gross value T 100,000,000 (March 31, 2013 T 100,000,000), provision* T 21,600,000 (March 31, 2013: T Nif)
(6) 140,000 (March 31, 2013: 140,000) equity shares of Z 10 each of Trophic Wellness Private Limited 10,000,000 39,900,000
[Gross value T 39,900,000 (March 31, 2013: X 39,900,000), provision* T 29,900,000 (March 31, 2013: T Nifj)
(M 1,100,917 (March 31, 2013: 1,100,917) equity shares of ¥ 1 each of Abbee Consumables and Peripherals Sshope Limited . .
[Gross value T 30,000,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 30,000,000), provision® T 30,000,000 {March 31, 2013: T 30,000,000)]
(8) 2,434 (March 31, 2013: 2,434) equity shares of T 10 each of Koochie Play Systems Private Limited 20,000,000 20,000,000
(9) 100 (March 31, 2013: 100) equity shares of T 100 each of United News of India 10,000 10,000
{10) 10 (March 31, 2013: 10) equity shares of ¥ 100 each of Press Trust of India 1,000 1,000
(i) Investment in debentures and warrants:
(1) 200,000 (March 31, 2013: 200,000}, Zero % fully convertible debentures of T 100 each of Cubit Computers Private Limited - -
[Gross value T 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 20,000,000), provision® T 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 20,000,000)]
(2) 700,935 (March 31, 2013: 700,935) convertible wamrants of T 53.50 of Edsarv Softsysiems Limited . 5,000,000
[Gross value T 37,500,000 (March 31, 2013: T 37,500,000), provision* T 37,500,000 (March 31, 2013: T 32,500,000)]
(3) 1{March31,2013: 1), Zero % hully convertible debenture of ¥ 8,500,000 each of Roxdon (italy) Clothing Private Limited 8,500,000 8,500,000
(4) 1 (March 31, 2013: 1), Zero % fully converfibie debenture of T 25,500,000 each of Timbor Home Limited 25,500,000 25,500,000
(5) 1(March 31, 2013: 1), Zero % fully convertible debenture of T 390,000,000 each of Gitanjali Gems Limited 390,000,000 390,000,000
C  Investment property (at cost less accumulated depreciation)™
62,806,956 22,774,304

Buldings
[Cost of property: T 63,803,526 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 22,898,300)
less accumulated depreciation: T §96,570 (March 31, 2013: T 123,996)]

735,160,869 1,584,093,741

Aggregate amounl of quoted investments (net of other than temporary diminution in value of investments) 14,500,000 24,500,000
Apgregate market value of quoted investments 11,868,527 18,553 528
Aggregate amount of unquotad investments (net of other than lemporary diminuion in value of invesiments) 657,853,913 1,536,810,437
Aggregate provision for other than temporary diminution in value of investments 283,275,000 160,000,000

* Provision represents provision for other than temporary diminution in value of investment
* Includes property of T 40,800,080 (March 31, 2013: T Nil) pending to be registered in the Company's name
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D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended Marc

Loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Capital advances
Advances for capital goods

Advances for properties
Considered good
Unsecured considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doublful advances

Deposit with govemment authorities
Security it against lease of nole 27
Deposil it oher o oma

Loans and advances to related parties [rofer note 27(b)]
Loans and advances to subsidiaries [refer note 27(d))
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received

Other loans and advances

Taxes paid (net of provision for taxation)

Advances recoverable in cash or kind of for value to be received
Advances to employees

Unsecured considered doubtful
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value o be received

Less: Provision for doubtful advances

Total loans and advances

Loans, advances and deposits due by directors or other officers, etc.

Firm in which directors are pariner
R.C. Printer

Private In which directors are member
Whiters and Private Limited

Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited
DB Malis Privale Limited

Bhaskar Industries Private Limited

Decore Exxoil Private Limited

Private Limited

Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited

Other asset
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Non-current bank balance (refer note 17)

Unamortised term loan processing fees (ancillary borrowing costs)

2,200,000 2,215 000

Non-current o
W ﬂl'chg‘l. 2013 W ludt'ﬂ. 2013
38,013,312 54,362,695 - -
321,198,883 210,717,545 . .
71,000,000 71000000 = - —
e —
ool G
“'wisn ss;m.a“ -4 d
1353320200 453,320,200 - -
79,258 _ 72958938 - -
1,487,421,083 581,517,444 - -
- 137,198,720 -
— RAL 19,761, m 307,518,078
. 137,198,720 1.,7",7“ 307,518,078
8,558,861 . - .
- 332,727,185 207,016,598
- - 23037174 19,513,162
» . - ... 19879338 679,338
8,558,861 - 3'1’;.743,“7 227%3
8,558,861 - % - 226,529,760
1,855,192,137 983,796,404 W 534,047,838
Noncurrent _ Cument
_Iﬁi'!:.'mrw 31,2013 March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
16,870,200 16,870,200 v
1,323,233,800 423,233,800 3,080,980 140,000,000
= - 15,378,774 166,666,635
- - 950,968 818,720
1619435 1619435 - :
. - 22,180 -
& . 218,637 2
11,596,765 - 1440
-—_‘.mu l "7“ : - -
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
+ +

_Jm.m_ _IEMSIQ
—15869.678

. 46.304,70%
_mm_mm_im

i)
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw materials
News print
News print in transit

Finished goods - Magazines
Stores and spares

Trade receivables
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due for payment

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables

Cash and bank balance

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
On current account
Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months
Cheques on hand / transit
Cash on hand

Other bank balances:

Unclaimed dividend accounts

Deposits with onginal maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months
Deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months

The above includes
Amount disciosed under he head "Other non-curment assets” (refer note 14)

76 | Annusl Report 2013-14

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
+ +
1,348,006,780 843,111,966
112108830  236,302171
1461115610  1,079,414,137
7443078 1,090,143
263781408 217691234
1,732,340,096  1,298,195514
March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
z

3, 735 " 2,796,650,866
251,785,888 242 27T 175
269443917 210,059,654
52120805 452,336,829
260443917 210,059,654
251766888  242.277.175

_ 3.274164623 _3,038,928,041
For details of debts due by firms of private companies in which any directoris a partner or a director / member respectively, refer note 27(b).

Non-current Current

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
- < 5‘8:‘&‘11‘ mcmlm

- 230,000,000 450,003,000

- - 313308723 240521918

. . 21,052 384 25,068,086

S - 1,080,791,225  1,160,215.934

- - 530,021 406,941

* - ”M|m u.m.w
2,200,000 2,215,000 844,900 2,028,276
2,200,000 2,215,000 1120444231 1247211235
(22000000 (2215,000) . -
. . 1,120,444231  1,247,277,235




D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
T T
18 Revenue from operations
Sale of products
Sale of newspapers 3,179.631,167 2,754,679.515
Sale of magazines 52,389,962 59,493,811
3232021129 2814173326
Sale of services
Advertisement revenue 14,172,337,684  11,965,430,638
Printing job charges 892642890  6857391,777
Portal and wireless revenue 605,140 -
15,065,585,714 12,660,822,415
Other operating revenue
Income from event management 26,057 433 111,280,863
Sale of power 7,706,743 5,133,235
Sale of wastage arising during printing activity 230,713,804 197,176,660
264477988 313,600,758
Total revenue from operations 18,562,084,829 15,788,596,499
19  Other income
Interest income from:
Bank deposits 72,565,249 88,896,026
Loans to subsidiaries - 6,953,027
Inter-corporate deposits - 5,264,381
Others 11,804,559 2,143,158
Gain on merger of subsidiaries [refer nate 26 (B)) . 29,470,730
Profit on sale of investment in subsidiary [refer note 26 (C)] 4,200 -
Excess liabilities / provisions writlen back (refer note 42) 119,775,023 59,145,894
Miscellaneous income MATL2T 55455072
238,621,248 247,328,288
20  Cost of raw material consumed
Newsprint [refer note 34 (c) and (d)]
Opening inventories 1079414137 994 407,974
Add: Purchased during the year 6705894576  5,510,928,607
7785308713 6,505,336 581
Less: Closing inventories 1461115610 1079414137
6324193103 5425922444
21 Employee benefit expenses
Salaries, wages and bonus 2700273217 2,376,174.670
Contribusion to provident fund and employee's state insurance corporation (refer note 35) 154855308 137,862,678
Employee stock option scheme 7,585,370 8,491,086
Gratuity expenses (refer nole 35) 42282219 38,758,289
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 116,769,648 122,201,854
3,021,765,762 2,683 488,577

DB Corp Lid
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— D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013

T T
22 Other expenses

Consumption of stores and spares [refer nole 34 (d))] 1,034,090,276 948,117,147
Electricity and water charges 355,234 541 334,028,199
Distribution expenses 280,097,177 277,951,394
Repair and maintenance:-

Plant and machinery 206,445,802 150,038,182

Building 13,211,092 17,621,202

Others 52,394 435 57,928,721
Rent (refer note 29) 230,568,501 215,106,022
Business promotion expenses 197,281,515 210,900,754
Survey expenses 176,356,189 172,621,953
Advertisement and publicity 204,220 401 162,650,341
News collection charges 152,952,153 151,345,657
Traveling and conveyance 183,881,491 139,932,720
Legal and professional charges [refer note 34(g) and 39) 159,448 463 128,814,381
Royalty (refer note 28) 55,085,770 64,125,562
Communication expenses 67,023,114 61,575,935
Printing job work charges 44683271 39,714,571
Event expenses 39,391,276 117,028,193
License fees 38,076,770 32,596,223
Insurance 14,355,105 12,823,186
Rates and taxes 8,069,802 7,208,983
Loss on sale / disposal of fixed assets (net) 11,890,642 13,822,674
Bad trade receivables written off 20,143,242
Less: Already provided (19,353,932) 789,310 .
Provision for doubtful trade receivables T7435,760 67,414,298
Provision for other than temporary diminution in value of investments 123,275,000 62,500,000
Provision for doubtful advances 18,300,000 -
Miscellaneous expenses 447,328,821 332,114,345

4,192,864,677  3,775,980,623
23 Finance costs

Interest expanse:

On term loans 13,554,600 18,410,859

On banks 5,981,154 22,395,006

On others 18,125,963 23,103,960
Amortisation of term loan processing fees 15,869,678 15,869,678
Foreign exchange difference considered as borrowing cost 21,813,098 24,616,524

75344493 104,396,027

78 | Annual Report 2013-14




D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March

24. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Particulars
i) Proft for the year (T)
i) Weighted average number of equity shares

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
3062839370 2,306,058526

outstanding for Basic EPS 183412718 183,340,073
) On account of shares o be Issued under ESOS 183,070 230,447
iv) Weighted average number of Equity Shares

outstanding for Diluted EPS 183505768 183,570,520
v) Nominal value of share (2) 10.00 10.00
vi) Basic Eamings per share (?) 1670 1258
vii) Diluted Earnings per share (¥) 16,68 1256

25. Utilisation of initial public offer proceeds

The total IPO proceeds received by the Company were
T 2,690,065,000. Following are the details of utilisation of IPO
proceeds till March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013,

Particulars Amount to be Actual Balance to be
utilised as per  utilisation till  utilised / (excoss
Prospectus March 31, 2014  utilised) as on
March 31, 2014
T T T
up publishing units ,000 18,5151 8,515,123)
Upgrading existing plant and 305,000,000 614685911  (309,685911)
machinery
Sales and marketing 501,000,000 3,804,070 497,185,830
'Reducing working capital loans 41460000 41460000 -
Prepaying existing lerm loans  1,100,000,000  1,100,000,000 e
Issve Expensespadoutol 142605000 111,589,896 31,005,104
1PO Proceeds
Total 2,690,065,000  2,690,085,000 .
Particulars Amount to be Actual Balance to be
utilised as per utilisation till utilised / (excess
Prospectus  March 31,2013  utilised) as on
March 31, 2013
Setting up publishing units 600,000,000 818515123  (218515123)
MMMN
305000000 614,570,741  (309,570,741)
Sdu and marketing 501,000,000 3,804 070 497,195,930
Reducing working capital loans 41,460,000 41,460,000 -
Prepaying existing term loans  1,100,000,000  1,100,000,000 -
Issua Exponses pald out of
_IPO Proceeds _ 142805000 111599845 31,005,155
Total 2,690,065,000 2,689,949,779 115,221
As per the provisions in the Prospectus, the t of the

managemen
Company has the discretion to change the allocation as well as
reschedule the utilisation of IPO proceeds proposed in the
P us depending on the business scenario and

requirements and accordingly, the management has reallocated

the proposed utilisation as explained in the table above with the
approvaloﬂhoAuditCommm.oandmoBoudowaoaorsoﬂho

As at March 31, 2014 there are no unutilised . AS
March 31, 2013, pending utilisation, proceeds of T 115,221 were
temporarily held in current accounts with banks

26. Scheme of Arrangement :

A) Demerger of Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive
Services business of | Media Corp Limited (IMCL) and
merger with the Company:

Comgny along with its subsidiary IMCL had filed a

Scheme for demerger of Integrated Internet and Mobile
Interactive Services business of IMCL and merger with the
Company.
The Scheme of nt was approved by the
Honorable High Courtof Madhya Pradesh, Principal seat at
Jabalpur, vide their order dated March 27, 2014 which was
filed with the Registrar of Companies on April 08, 2014,
Accordingly the Scheme became effective on April 08, 2014
with appointed date April 01, 2013,

As prescribed in the Scheme, all assets and liabilities of
Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive Services
business of IMCL as at March 31, 2013 were transferred to
and the Company at their respective book value and the

deficit after considering the reduction of the Company's
investments in IMCL is charged against the general reserve
asunder:-
Particulars Amount
Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 35,936,739
Current Assets (net of provision for doubtful
trade receivable ¥ 1,302 435) 58,497,060
Total assets 94,433,799
‘Current kabilities and provisions 20956270
Long Term Borrowing from Holding Company 350,000,000
Unsecured loans 137,198,720
Total liabilities 517,154,990
Net liabilities (422,721,191)
Less: Reduction in the value of investments heid in IMCL
(the remaining value of investments in IMCL refiects the
fair value of the net assets of IMCL as at date of demerger) 405,694,724
Deficit charged against general reserve (828,415,915)

As per Clause 4.6 of the Scheme, the unabsorbed
depreciation and brought forward losses related to IMCL
(against which IMCL had not recognised deferred tax assets)
till March 31, 2013 aggregating to T 439,544,502 has been
uansiemdtoﬂmeCompan wlid\hasboonsoloﬂbythe
ngo Current Tax provision for the
yearendedMarchal 14.This has resulted in a net
reduction of T 148,401,176 in the current tax expense.

&
DB Corp Lid

| 79

31,2014

g

MIAIDAD) SSUS

sysdjeuy ' vossnOSK] (udwabeueyy |

syoday Aoners




/ D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

B)

Scheme of Amalgamation between Synergy Media According to the scheme, the entire business of SMEL was
Entertainment Limited (‘SMEL') and | Media Corp merged with IMCL by issue of 72,914 fully paid equity shares
Limited(‘IMCL") of ¥10 each of IMCL valued at ¥ 753,35 per share to the only
s two subsidiaries i.e. 45% in IMCL . n p 2 i

SMEL by acquiring the shares from the sharehoiders of lrawordanoe\;vmlmeprovlamdmmbngsmwd
IMCL and SMEL for the total consideration of 355,957,875 ‘W"W or Investments, the difference between the
and ¥ 23,717,232 respectively, whereby IMCL and SMEL air value of shares received and the book value of shares of
became wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. SMEL i.e. ¥29,470,730 was recognised as gain on merger of

Post this acquisition, with an hi ; ofcoigeol' u?: subsidiaries, under the head ‘Other income’ (refer note 18).
event management business in one entity, ) )
managumntonhocompanydoddodbsn?rgeSM Lwith  €) On June 30, 2013, Company sold its investment in a

rsuant 1o approval Honorable subsidiary Divya Prabhat Publications Private Limited for a
LA'ACL e M ':gtga April :;;2813, SMEL wmgm consideration of ¥ 10,000,000. Gain of ¥ 4,200 on disposal
wiﬂslefwiﬂnffacﬂromMayoa.zowandopomﬁvﬁrom has been recognised as profit on sale of investment in
the appointed datei.e. April 01,2012, subsidiary under the head ‘Other income’ (refer note 19).
(a) Related party disclosure
Related party disclosures, as required by Accounting Standard 18 - "Related Party Disclosures” are given below:
Particulars Related Party
Related parties where control exists
Subsidiaries - | Media Corp Limited

- Divya Prabhat Publications Private Limited (up to June 30, 2013)

Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Key Management Personnel - Shri Sudhir Agarwal, Managing Director
- Shri Pawan Agarwal, Deputy Managing Director
(with effect from July 31, 2013)

Relatives of Key Management Personnel - Shri Ramesh Chandra Agarwal
(Father of Shri Sudhir Agarwal and Shri Pawan Agarwal)
- Shri Girish Agarwal, Director
(Brother of Shri Sudhir and Shri Pawan Agarwal)
- Smt Kasturi Devi Agarwal
(Grand Mother of Shri Sudhir Agarwal and Shri Pawan Agarwal)
- Smt Jyoti Agarwal (Wife of Shri Sudhir Agarwal)
- Smt Namita Agarwal (Wife of Shri Girish Agarwal)
- Smt Nitika Agarwal (Wife of Shri Pawan Agarwal)

Abhivyakti Kala Kendra

Bhaskar Printing Press - MPCG

Bhaskar Printing Press - CPH2

Bhaskar Samachar Seva

Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited (Formerly known as
Bhaskar Infrastructure Limited)

Bhaskar Industries Private Limited

Decore Exxoil Private Limited

Bhaskar Venkatesh Products Private Limited

- DB Malls Private Limited

- DB Power Limited

- DB Infrastructure Private Limited

- R.C. Printer

- Writers and Publishers Private Limited

- Diligent Media Corporation Limited (up to October 09, 2012)
- Diligent Hotels Corporation Private Limited

- Peacock Trading and Investments Private Limited

- Chambal Tradings Private Limited

- Dev Fiscal Service Private Limited

- Stitex Global Limited

- Bhopal Financlal Services Private Limited

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key
management personnel or their relatives
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March

27.(b) Detalls of transactions with related parties:

D. B. Corp Limited

31,2014

Particulars Transactions for the Year ended Amount receivable / (Payable) As at
March 31,2014  March 31,2013 March 31,2014  March31, 2013
T T T T
Advertisement revenue
Kala Kendra 54,000 - - -
Bhaskar Industries Private Limited 1,676,053 216,571 - 61,742
Bhaskar Venkatesh Products Private Limited 3,047,438 1,848,627 1,670,170 250247
D B Malls Private Limited 8,709,544 275470 . .
D8 Power Limited 241,578 252,900 - -
Diligent Hotels Corporation Private Limited 44614 288 602 1,526,194 1,583,468 =
Divya Prabhat Publications Private Limited 22880 12,600 - - -
| Media Corp Limited 3,984 856 31,545,820 1,057,196 3,358,395 2
Writers and Publishers Private Limited . 3541444 . . I‘},
Sale of magazines s
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited 224221 312,920 125,459 §90,984 2
Printing job charges (Revenue)
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited 3839516 4,276,683 - - o
Divya Prabhat Publications Private Limited - 993,147 - - z
Salaries, wages and bonus 3
Shri Sudhir Agarwal 6,000,000 6,000,000 - - “‘3
Shri Pawan Agarwal 3,200,000 - - - 3
Rent Income Q
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - 2
Bhaskar Industries Private Limited 156,000 156,000 - - -
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited 3851312 3851312 - (146,510) :
D B Malls Private Limited . 125,000 - . 2
R.C. Printer 12,275,136 12,275,136 - - r
Writers and Publishers Private Limited 65,339,568 65,339,568 - - @
Decore Exxoil Private Limited 13,714,310 9,711,459 - - -
News collection charges o
Bhaskar Samachar Seva - 426,699 (1,997 869) (2,010,760) B
Diligent Media Corporation Limited - 1,128,558 - - g
Printing job work charges =
Bhaskar Printing Press- CPH2 - - (271.975) (271.975) §
Bhaskar Printing Press- MPCG . . (442,220) (442,220) 2
Diligent Media Corporation Limited . 4,174,030 = -
paid
Diligent Media Corporation Limited - 4,629,676 - -
Advertisement and publicity expenses
Abhivyakti Kala Kendra 2,606,990 . (184,000) .
D B Malls Private Limited 199,106 - - -
Diligent Hotels Corporation Private Limited 1,424 582 . - :
| Media Corp Limited - 4,363,048 - (348,206)
Traveling and conveyance ) _
Diligent Hotels Corporation Private Limited 2,708,428 87,348 (85,320) (87,348)
Interest income from deposits
Writers and Publishers Private Limited - 5,264,381 - -
Interest income from loans to subsidiaries
Divya Prabhat Publications Private Limited - 125,227 -
| Media Corp Limited - 6,827,800 - -
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited - 13332 - -
Loan and advances given
| Media Corp Limited - 137,198,720 - 137,198,720

&
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— D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

27.(b) Detalls of transactions with related parties:

Particulars Transactions for the Year ended Amount receivable/ (Payabie) As at
InM;.M u-ehsg.ma ms;.m4 Ilnh.’.!i.ms

Loan and advances repaid
Divya Prabhat Publications Private Limited - (2,500,000) - -
Writers and Publishers Private Limited - (67,499,992) - -
Amounts paid towards subscription of debentures [refer nole 26 (A) |
| Media Corp Limited - - - 350,000,000
Advance repaid for publication of advertisement
Writers and Publishers Private Limited - (3,731,464) (18,427 431) (18,427 431)
Sale of Investments
Writers and Publishers Private Limited - - - 60,000,000
Swutlty Deposit given against lease of properties
Writers and Publishers Private Limited 900,000,000 . 1,323,233,800 423,233,800
R.C. Printer - - 16,870,200 16,870,200
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited - - 11,596,765 11,596,765
Bhaskar Industries Private Limited - - 1,619,435 1,619,435
Security Deposit Recelved
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited - - (10,000,000) (10,000,000)
Purchase of investments in subsidiaries made from minority sharehoiders
(refer note 26 (B))
Bhaskar Infrastructure Privale Limited - 23,621,405 - -
Shri Girish Agarwal - 19,006 - -
Shn Pawan Agarwal - 19,006 - -
Shri Sudhir Agarwal - 19,006 - .
Smt Jyoti Agarwal . 14,443 . .
Smt Namita Agarwal . 13,690 - -
Smt Nitika Agarwal - 13,690 - .
Writers and Publishers Privale Limited - 355,954,108 - -
News print given
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited 30,244,364 34,148,338 15,378,774 54,740,706
Divya Prabhat Publications Private Limited 540,572 42,709 - -
Dividend Paid
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited 78,730,730 63,590,205 » .
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited 19,615,700 15,843,450 - -
Bhopal Financial Services Private Limited 36,771,735 29,700,248 - -
Chambal Tradings Private Limited 54,739,100 44,212,350 - -
Dev Fiscal Service Private Limited 10,783,500 8,709,750 - -
Peacock Trading and Investments Private Limited 65,827,106 53,168,047 - -
Shri Girish Agarwal 163,067,164 85,890,977 - -
Smt Jyoli Agarwal 32,162,046 45,239,787 - -
Shri Pawan Agarwal 182,990,964 97,428,492 “ -
Shri Ramesh Chandra Agarwal 5,991,434 160,367,055 - .
Shri Sudhir Agarwal 173,429.419 100,480,832 - .
Smt Kasturi Devi Agarwal 648,668 281,899 . .
Smt Namita Agarwal 42,524,300 34,346,550 - -
Smt Nitika Agarwal 22,600,500 18,254,250 - -
Stitex Global Limited 3,900,000 3,150,000 - -
Balance outstanding at the year end
Bhaskar Industries Private Limited - . (2,100) -
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited - - 1,440 -
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited - - - 111,925,929
D B Malls Private Limited - - 950,968 818,720
Decore Exxodl Private Limited - - 22,180 -
DB Infrastructure Private Limited - - 218,637 -
DB Power Limited - - 108,755 32,723
| Media Corp Limited - - (3,934,413) (11,906,870)
R.C. Printer . . (812,393) .
Writers and Publishers Privale Limited . . 3,080,980 80,000,000
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D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended Marc

(c) Corporate guarantee given

The Company has given a Corporate Guarantee of
T 450,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 450,000,000) in favor of
Export Development Canada on behalf of Decore Exxoils
Private Limited (Formally known as Bhaskar Exxoils Private

Limited)

The Company has also entered into an agreement with
Decore Exxoils Private Limited and Shri Ramesh Chandra
Agarwal, in his personal capacity, whereby the Company
has the right for reimbursement in case it has to make
payment to lenders on account of default by Decore Exxoils
Private Limited.

(d) Details as required under Clause 32 of the listing
agreement of Loans, advances and investments in the
Companies under the same management:

Closing Balance ¥ Maximum amount Outstanding

Name of the
during the year T

Company
March 31,2014 March 31,2013 March 31,2014 March 31, 2013

| Media Corp
: 10907913 903861357 908017 903,861,357

Limited

Synergy Media

Entertainment

Limited . - -
[roder ncte 28 (8]}

Divya Prabhat

Publications

Private Limited -
[reder rote 28 (C)]

28. Royalty:
a) Indian Performing Rights Society Limited (IPRS)

The Indian Performing Rights Society Limited (IPRS) had
filed a suit against the Company on May 27, 2006 before the
Honorable High Court of Delhi contesting against the refusal
by the Company to obtain a license from the IPRS with
regards to broadcasting / performing its copyrighted works
and pay royalty to IPRS.

IPRS had prayed for a permanent injunction restraining the
Company from infringing any of the copyrights owned by the
IPRS as well as for damages in favor of the IPRS. The
Honorable Delhi High Court has denied IPRS's application
for injunction. IPRS had since preferred an appeal in the
Honorable Supreme Court. This appeal is pending before the
Honorable Supreme Court.

Considering the litigation involved, as a matter of abundant
caution, the Company has provided for royalty based on the
best judgment assessment of the case. The management
believes that the provision made in the books is sufficient to
take care of the liability for royalty, if any, which would be
confirmed only after the final result of the litigation.

25,459,032

9,995,800 9,995,800 12,715,930

b)

a)

b)

c)

Since the matter is under litigation, the disclosures required
as per the provisions of Accounting Standard 29 -
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
relating to the provisions made are not given as itis expected
to prejudice seriously the position of the Company with
regards to the litigation.

Phonographic Performance Limited (PPL)

A legal suit was filed by the Company on July 28, 2008
against Phonographic Performance Limited (PPL) before the
Copy Right Board against the exorbitant rates proposed by
PPL for grant of compulsory licenses. The Copy Right Board
passed an order on August 25, 2010 by which PPL was
directed to charge the proportionate amount (as per the
music played) i.e. royalty was to be calculated @ 2% of the
net revenue. Accordingly, the Company is paying royalty to
PPL since then.

PPL has been claiming that the said revised rates were
applicable only for the period starting from August 25, 2010
and the royalty for the period earlier to August 25, 2010 would
be charged at a higher rate. PPL had subsequently filed a
summary suit in Bombay High Court towards recovery of the
said amount. At present the matter is pending before the
Bombay High Court.

Considering the litigation invoived, as a matter of abundant
caution, the Company has provided for the royalty for the
period before August 25, 2010 based on the best judgment
assessment of the case. The management believes that the
provision made in the books is sufficient to take care of the
liability for royalty, if any, which would be confirmed only after
the final result of the litigation.

Since the matter is under litigation, the disclosures required
as per the provisions of Accounting Standard 29 -
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
relating to the provisions made are not given as itis expected
to prejudice seriously the position of the Company with
regards to the litigation.

Leases
Operating Lease (for assets taken on Lease):

Rentals in respect of operating leases are recognised as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss, on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

The Company has taken various residential, office and

godown premises under operaling lease agreements, These
are generally renewable by mutual consent;

Lease payments recognised for the year are 230,568,501
(March 31,2013:%215,106,022)

There are no restrictions imposed in these lease
agreements. There are escalation clauses in agreement with
some parties. There are no purchase options. There are no
subleases.

There are no non-cancellable leases.

DB Corp Lid
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Operating lease (for assets given on Lease):
a) The Company has ptinﬂng machine on_operating

lease arr period of 8 years, The lease
is ablewithmumaloonsent

b) fof the year is ¥ 1,000,000
(March31 2013%

c) mmamnorostricﬁonsimposodinttnleasa ments
and there is no escalation clause in the agreemen

d) m:tailsofﬁxodassotsgivononoperaﬁngmmas

33, Asofbalamalnotdale.ﬂto()anpany‘snelfanbnwnm
xposure (payable) that is not hedged is ¥ 1,720,195,716
(Marchsi 2013%1,730,055,374).

34, (a) Opening and Closing stock of finished goods:

Particulars March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
Mo ot mageies do.o g,

“Closing stock

Opening siock 64,200 108,500

(b) Value of imports on CIF Basis:

Particulars March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 Particulars March 31,2014  March 31,2013
T E4

amoun 483, : Raw materials 2,361,799.468  2,107,951,929
_ Accumulated depreciation 11,162,393 9,714,407 Stores and spares 70,519,325 24,497 809
Depreciation recognised in the 1,447 986 1,447,986 Capital goods - 78,048,450
30. Contingentliabilities not provided for: (c) Consumption of raw material:
a) Fordetails of corporate guarantee given refer note 27 (c). March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
b) Mmsavomldefamahonandotheflogalcasespmdng Quantity T Quantity E

against the Company and its directors. These In Kgs. In Kgs.

criminal and civil cases. Thereamcenalnemployoerelatod
cases also pendlnq against the Company. In view of large

number of cases, it simpracﬁcablelodsdoseu\odotallsol
each case separately.
The estimated amount of claims against the in

respect of these cases is T 1,593,215 (March 31, 2013:
14,189,036). The estimated contingency in respect of some
cases cannot be ascertained. Based on discussions with
masolldmandalsommmndinmspeclofsuch
cases, the Company believes that there is no present
obllgaﬂonmrespec(olmeaboveandhonoenoprovlsbnls
considered necessary against the same.

31. Commitments
ggmated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for ¥ 100,533,742 (March
31,2013:3112,205,232).

32, Derivative Instruments

Particulars of derivative contracts outstanding as at the
balance sheet date:

March 31,2014 March 31,2013
Nature of derivative  Nature of

contract underfying  Amountin Amountin Amountin  Amountin
sxposures uso Indian uso Indlan
currency T currency €

Foreign exchange Buyncla - - 509,857 27689204
forward contracts

from banks
Forelgn axchange Trade
forward contracts payables 1,450,000 88,266,750

Newsprint 176,344,883 6,324,193,103 164,696,126 5425922444
(d) Imported and indigenous raw materials, stores and

spares consumed:
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
L4 % of Total T %ofTotal
consum- consum-
ption ption
P
~ Imported 2249581253 3557 2177562510 4013
Indigenous 4074611850 6443 3248350034 5087
 Total 6324193103  100.00 5425922444 100.00
Ii) Stores and spares
Imported 39,111,301 378 18900634 199
~ Indigenous 994978975 9622 920216513  98.01
Total 1,034,090276  100.00 948,117,147  100.00
(e) Expenditure In foreign currency (on accrual basis):
Particulars March 31,2014  March 31,2013
T T

Traveling and conveyance 1,731,308 419,990
Finance Costs  189TI0AT 49298408
Repairs and maintenance 5,220,751 .
Others 10,516,223 5,587,114
Total 36,441,329 55,305,512
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D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March

(f) Income in foreign currency: Statement of profitand loss:
Net Employee benefit expense (recognised In Employee cost)
Particulars March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
Particulars - Gratuity March 31,2014 March 31,2013
Advedisement income 128,653,079 - T T
(g)Auditors’ nmummr:mgnzczl;:ded in legal and mmm bicad ::';’g 1:;:::;
Expeciedretumonplanassels  (7842.116)  (7.177.552)
Particulars March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 Net actuarial loss recognised in the year 21,760,512 18,184,677
L T t Past service cost - -
As Auditor - - Net benefit expense 42282219 38,758,289
Audit fees 10,518,580 10,348,934 Actual retum on pian assets 8266472 6,856,013
Tax audit fees » 449440 449,440
Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 1,123,600 561,800 Balance sheet
12,091,620 14360474 Details of Provision and fair value of plan assets

35. Employee benefits:

Defined contribution plan

During the year ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013;
the Company contributed the following amounts to defined
contribution plans:

Particulars March 31,2014  March 31,2013
T T
Provident Fund 125,740,968 110,514,489
Employees' State Insurance Corporation 29,114,340 27,348,189
154,855,308 137,862,678
Defined benefit plan
Gratulty

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every
employee who has completed five years or more of service
gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days' salary (last drawn
salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is
funded with an insurance company in the form of a qualifying
Insurance policy.

The following table's summaries the components of net
benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss
and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance
sheet for the respective plan.

Particulars - Gratuity

Present value of defined beneft cbligation 164,452,366
Fair value of plan assets

March 31,2014  March 31,2013

121,982,879

(88,166,286)  (90,139,.269)

Net liability 66,286,080 37,843,610
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
are asfollows:

Particulars - Gratuity March 31,2014  March 31, 2013

T T

Opening defined benefit obligation 127982879 93,350,785

Inferestcost 10238630 7934817

Current service cost o 18125193 19,836,347

Benefits paid (14,078,204)  (10,982,208)

Actuarial losses on obligation 22184888 17,843,138

Closing benefit obligation 164,452 366 127,982 879

Changes In the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Particulars - Gratuity March 31,2014  March 31,2013
T T
Opening fair value of plan assets 90139280 84441788
Expected retum 7882116 7471552
Contributions by employer 13,839,749 9,823,676
Benefits paid (14,079,204)  (10,982,208)
Actuarial losses on plan assets 424356 (321,539)
Closing fair vakue of plan assets 98,166,286 90,139,269
Actuarial losses recognisedinthe year  21,760512 18,164,677

DB Corp Lid
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014
36. Employee Stock Option Schemes 2008, 2010 and 2011

The Company has granted Stock Options to its employees
through its equity settied schemes referred to as "DBCL -
ESOS 2008", "DBCL- ESOS 2010" and “DBCL-ESOS 2011".
During the year ended March 31, 2014, the following
schemes were in operation:

The Company expects to contribute ¥ 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013:
T 10,000,000) to gratuity fund during the annual period beginning
after balance sheet date.

As at March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013, the entire plan assets
are held in the form of investments with insurer.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations
for the Company's plans are shown below:

DBCL - ES0S 2008 DBCL - ESOS 2010 DBCL - ESOS 2011
Number of options
Particulars- March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 under the scheme 700,000 600,000 3,000,000
i
Discount rate 9.14% 8.00% praciad under B
B vt bierl bt scheme 4 2]
Bsecnd e ! 0.14% 870% Y| e il
otmon e Vesting Penod Opfions vest squally over the period of fve years from e
Employee 05 years of service- 28%  for 0-5 years of service- 28% Gate of grant
tumover 5-10 years of service- 14% and for service thereafter- 14% Exevcise Period WihinSreeysars | Wihinthreeyeas | For T- wn:h
and for senvice thereater- 7% findid  [mmmdhd: | vy
Estimated fture 600% 6.00% whichaver is e
salary increase later of vesting
Exarcise Price S0% ducountiote | Discountploa | FarT1:6196%
The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial averagecf St 30 | maximum of 30% % wﬁmu
valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other zm"m :mﬂm of
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment Fwt-z~5om
S m""“:m”
The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based Option vest on contnued Bssociason with the Comparny and
on the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable o the "9 Condilons  aevemant of certan performance parameters
period over which the obligation is to be settled.
The details of activity under DBCL ESOS 2008, ESOS 2010, ESOS

Amounts of experience adjustments for the current and previous
four years are as follows:

Gratulty

March1, 2004 March31, 2013 Mach 312012 March31, 2011 March 31,200

T T T t t
Defined benefit 164,452,366 127982879 93,350,785 81,867,707 67,922,629
Panassets 96166285 90.139.269 84441788 74,060,336 60,785,240

Asset / (Lisblity) (66,286,080) (37,843,610) (8,908,997) (7,807,371) (7,137,589
Experence

adstments on pn
fabiios (Gan)/Loss  41,006468 14,927,133
Experence

adjustments on plan
AssetsGain/(Loss) 424,356  (321,539) (3.773443) (1209.129) 4780173
Other long term employee benefits: Leave encashment

In accordance with leave policy, the Company has provided for
leave entitlement on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried out
atthe end of the year.

(42,389) 4523864 3,633,997
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2011 (T-1) and ESOS 2011 (T-2) are as summarised below:

March 31, 2014 (no of options)

(T4) (T2

Oustanding ot e begrning
of the your 155,609 ITEEE 175400 -
Grantad duning the year B = = 203,170
Forfotted | cancelled during
the yoar 12,854 50,461 22,100 16560
Exercised during the year 47555 41482 22840
Expired during P year 7,020 . . =
Outstardi ¢ e ond of e your 810 2543 10610 188610
Exercisable 2 the end of e yoar 83,180 134,664 29,540 .
contractual e (no of years) 276 28 559 T2
Woighted average fair valus of
oplons graried (%) 0 wMe  me  Re
"Weighted average axercise

12400 168.00 95.00 113.00




D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended Marc

mnlm:‘ndml

Particulars DBCL - DBCL-  DBCL-  DBCL-

ESOS 2008 2010 2011 ESOS 2011
(1) (7-2)

“Outstanding at the baginning of

he year 2318 411944 20385

Granted during the year - - -

Fodeled/croled drrg ey 20,015 41370 10560

Exercised during the year 34,702 12908 17880

Expired during the year 20,605 - -

Outstanding at the end of the year 155 609 357668 175410

Exorcisable at the end of the year 107,016 128,888 2.8%

Weighted average remaining

contractual e (no of years) in 51 805

“Weighted average fair value

of oplions granted (T) 101.31 12497 1187

“Weighted average exercss

price (T) 124.00 168.00 9500

* Weighted average exercise price for every scheme represents
the weighted average exercise price for options outstanding at the

nning of the year, options granted, forfeited, exercised,
oxplmddurhgﬁoyoarmdopﬂonsox«dubb outstanding atthe
end of the year, under respective schemes,

Foropdmsexerdseddurlngmeyear the weighted average share
price during the year 263.45 per share (March 31, 2013:
¥212.24 pershare).

The details of exercise price for stock
end of the year as at March 31, 2014 is as under:

Exercise prices
®)

options outstanding at the

ST

ESOP Schemes

ESOP2010 168 8
ESOP 2011(T-1) 95 130,670 559
ESOP 2011(T-2) 113 188,610 12
Stock options granted

Imwﬁonshawbeongmnwdduri\ghyoarendodlwwd\

31, 2014. The weighted avorae fair value of stock
dur;gomyear T 122.86 (March 31, 2013 T Nil The
lack and Options Pricing model has been used for
oorrpuhgpt:& weighted average lalf value considering the
following
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Weighted average
share price (%) 226.05
Exercise Price (T) 50.00% discount to the market
Expected Volatiity O BM% granted during
Life of the opions granted the year
(Vuiqumpubd)
nysars 450
 Average risk-free interest rate TA1%
Expected dividend yseld 243%

tax
March 31,2014 March 31,2013
M
“Profit after tax s reported 3062839370 2.306.058.526
Add: Employee compensation cost
under intrinsic vake mothod 1,585,370 8,491,087
Less: stock compensation cost
under fair value method 7%__10@_49_
“Proforma profit after tax 3,082,7. 2,303,669,173
_Eamnings Per Share R e
Basic
- As reported 16.70 1258
- As adjusted 16.70 1257
Oiluted S —
".Mw 1668 1256
- As adjusted 16.68 1255
37. Investments
The has entered into arrangements with various

a)

¢)

parties whereby the Com has invested in the securities
of these hmvm\rmhm arrangements, the
RAEDATIO Pt AN RSB BT DR Aot

5 non y a
Ms’t’\ 2

On periodic basis, the Company performs the assessment to

assess whether the feisanydlmmﬂonomermnnmmuy

in the value of investments. J)toMan:hm 2014, the

gl Tydriifivailiendt
r

diminution, in the value of the investments. i

Detalls of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006.

An amount of ¥ 5,311,446 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 6,721,914)
and T Nil (March 31, 2013: T Nil) was due and outstanding to
suppliers as at March 31, 2014 on account of Principal and
Interest respectively.

No interest was paid during the year to any supplier (March
31,2013: T NII).

No interest was paid to any suppliers for payments made
beyond the appointed date during the accounting year
(March 31, 2013: T Nil).
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d)

e)

D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

No claims have been received lill the end of the year for
interest under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (March 31, 2013: T Nil).

No amount of interest was accrued and unpaid at March 31,
2014 (March 31, 2013: ¥ Nil)

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information available with
the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Legal and professional charges include sitting fees paid to
Directors T 620,000 (March 31,2013: ¥615,000).

Since the segment Information as per Accounting
Standard 17 - Segment Reporting is provided on the basis of
consolidated financial statements, the separate segment

As per our report of even date.

41.

42.

information based on standalone financial statements are
not provided.

The current tax expense includes a net reversal of T Nil
(March 31,2013:328,771,316) relating to earlier years.

The excess liabilities / provisions written back mainly
represent excess provisions made for sales incentives and
other expenses during the previous year which has been
reversed inthe current year.

Previous year figures

Current year's figures are not comparable to the

year due to scheme of arangement [refer note 26 (A)].
Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified
where necessary to conform to current year's classification.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W ICAI Firm registration number: 06263C D. B. Corp Limited
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta Managing Director Director
Membership No Membership No.

. 106406 . 75030

Company Secretary

Place : Murnbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Dale :May 12,2014 Date :May 12,2014 Date :May 12, 2014

88 | AnnuslReport 2013-14



D. B. Corp Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of D. B. Corp Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements of D. B. Corp Limited (the '‘Company’) and its
subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as
atMarch 31, 2014, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

Management’'s Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibllity inciudes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevamtoihepmparabonand
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

For $.R_ Batiibol & Associates LLP
ICAI Firm registration numbar: 101049W
Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain
Partner
Membership No. 106406

Place - Mumbai
Date : May 12, 2014

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’'s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion,
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given to us, the consolidated financial

statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) inthe case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014,

(b) in the case of the consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For Gupta Navin K. & Co.
ICAl Firm registration number: 06283C
Chartered Accountants

per Navin K. Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 75030

Place : Mumbai
Date :May 12, 2014
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D. B. Corp Limited

Consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2014

Minority Interest (refer note 34)

Non-current liabllities
Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Other long-term liabilities

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables

Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

TOTAL
Assets

Non-current assets
Fixed assets

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Capital work
Non-current investments
Long-term loans and advances
Other non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances
Short-term loans and advances
Other current assets

TOTAL

Summary of significant accounting policles

Notes

eN»

10
10
1"

12

13
14
15

16
17
18
14
15

March 31, 2014

1,834,855,010

11,467,376,688

726,808,430
885,130,922
346,385,271
1,958,324,623

536,929,963
1,114,282,981
1,568,957,282
1,049,502,495

4,269,672,721

_\7,008374.032

8,249,310,515
254,044,660
22,242,452
724,192,956
1,855,192,139

48,504,705
11,153,487,427
1,732,340,096
3,279,798,670
1,132,959,962
380,918,199
15,869,678

March 31, 2013

1,833,748,440
8,457,842,696

10,291,591,136
10,627,285
878,017,103

833,874,518
312,982,492

2,024,874,113

495,848,872
961,200,245
1,596,872,318
946,065,272

6,541,886,605
A

_5,999,606,707
16,327,079,241

7,631,615,238
661,342,566
70,248,235
807,435,304
850,118,808
64420361
10,105,189,512
1,299,155,890
3,083,275,556
1,276,834,427
546,954,178
15,869,678

6,221,889,729

16,327,079,241

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP

ICAI Firm registration number: 101045W
Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain
Partner
Membership No. 106406

Place : Mumbai
Date :May 12, 2014
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For Gupta Navin K. & Co.
ICAl Firm registration number: 06263C
Chartered Accountants

per Navin K. Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 75030

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 12, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

D. B. Corp Limited

Managing Director

Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 12, 2014



D. B. Corp Limited

Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended M

Notes March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T T
Income
Revenue from operations 19 18,597,584,708 15,923,164,283
Other income 20 238,617,048 213,422,990
0  18,836,201,756 16,136,567,273
Expenses
Cost of raw material consumed 21 6,329,536,283 5,445,432,796
(Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods (6,352,935) 275,183
Employee benefit expenses 22 3,025,194,242 2,795,024,476
Foreign exchange loss (net) 32,898,288 35,814,543
Other expenses 23 4,213,369,807 3,861,803,356
L ~ 13,594,745,685 ~ 12,138,450,354
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and 5,241,456,071 3,998,136,919
amortisation (EBITDA) (I1-11) i S -
Finance costs 24 75,345,167 104,508,760
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 12and 13 642,456,854 580,641,591
Profit before tax 4,523,064,069 3,312,986,568
Taxe
Current tax [refer note 27 (A) and 39) 1,405,968,177 1,043,813,543
Deferred tax charge 51,393,848 88,005,083
Total tax expense 1,457,362,025 1,131,818,626
Profit for the year before minority interest  3,066,292,025  2,181,167,942
Minority Interest in the losses of subsidiary companies 165,039 197,149
Profit for the year 3,066,457,064  2,181,365,091
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of 25
share T 10 (March 31, 2013: T 10)]
Basic 16.72 11.90
Diluted 16.70 11.88
Summary of significant accounting policies 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W ICAI Firm registration number: 06263C D. B. Corp Limited
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta Managing Director Director
No. 106406 No. 75030
Membership Membership
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date :May 12, 2014 Date : May 12, 2014 Date : May 12,2014
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/ D. B. Corp Limited
Consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

]

Forthoyearended  For the year ended

m:s.uu m:i.ml
A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 4,523 654,050 3312,986,568
Non-cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Loss on sale / disposal of fixed assets (nel) 11,890 641 13822674
Finance costs 75,345,167 104,508,760
Interest income (u.”ﬁ (96,325,851
Depreciaton and amortsation expenses 842,458 580,641
mmmdmhm(mmnm 415971
Provision for doubtful advances 19,300,000 -
Provision for other than temporary diminution in value of investments 123,275 000 62,500,000
Bad trade recelvables written off a8 m 1676210
Provision for doubtful advances written back - (5,000,000)
Provision for doubtful trade receivadies 78,357,343 63,731,157
Foreign exchange diflerences on loans and unrealsed exchange diflerences  (22,568.584) 8B5S
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,360,495,245 407T2,134,704
Movements in working capital
Increase in inventories (4344721 {113,507,088)
Increase In trade receivables (284, (668,574 ,046)
Increase in long-term loans and advances (1.014,780,175) 02,4
Decreass / (increasa) in short-term loans and advances 150,544 456
Increase in other Kabilities 40,168,325
Increase / (decreass) in trade payables 170437104 (116 “)
) / Increase in other current Rabilties w 293,615,
in short-term provisions. 30897417 42951306
Direct taxes paid (1,501,350,884) (1,041,296 468)
Net cash from operating activities (A) i 247991958 2,412,390,516
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (1.0&.091.4103 (667.283,214)
Proceeds from sake of fed assets 581234 20,592,859
Acquisition of stake from minority shareholders - (379,675,107)
Purchase of investments - (410,000,
Advarces for properties - (58.636.21
Sale of nvestments 10,000,000 8,000,000
Interest received 19,480,187 04,558,697
Inter-corporate deposits recovered - 87,499,992
Fixed depostts with maturily period more than three menths matured (net) 47463273 442,981,560
Not cosh wmed In imventing activition ®) (521,133,615) (11,981,420
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Long-term koans repaid m (316,310,099)
Short-lem loans repaid during the year (1,679,698,919)
srmun;“mummum “1&?16.673 1.360.000;162
Dividend distribution tax Mi‘ (m.m.m;
Interest paid (36,724 (68,140,770)
Payment fo holder of preference share on redemption ( -
Proceeds from issue of shares 15,013 8,170,192
Net cash used in financing activitios (©) (1,849,884878) (1,824,452,305)
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (AYHBIHC) (91,080,955) (174,023,213)
Fortheyearonded  For the yoar ended
M:I,W hﬂgl.m:
'Cash and cash equivalants at the beginning of the year 1,189,573,126 1,363 506 339
Less: Translerred on sale of staks in subsidiary [refer nots 27 (C)] 5185215 -
Cash and cash equivalents af tha end of the year 1,083,306 856 1,168,573 126
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ,080,955) {174,023,213)
For detalls of components of cash and cash equivalents, refer note 18.
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAl Firm registration number: 101049W ICAI Firm registration number: 06263C D. B. Corp Limited
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta Managing Director Director
Partner Partner
Membership No. 106406 Membership No. 75030
Company Secretary
Place : Mumbal Place : Mumbai Placa : Mumbai
Date : May 12, 2014 Dats : May 12, 2014 Dale : May 12, 2014
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D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year end

Nature of operations

D. B. Corp Limited (the ‘Company’) is in the business of
publlshlngmn:nvasms. radio ':‘;%m:lnga r:;gl':
manageme a
interactive services. nq

business are ‘Dainik Bhaskar’ and ‘Buslness Bh

dailies), w¥a Bhaskar' and ‘Saurashtra
dailies), ‘Dlvya Marathi' (Mnmhl dally)

(Gujaml
'DNA Engllsh' (Englls dalg and monthly magazines such
as , etc. Presently, the
Compan smdostatiomsonalrmﬂduosundermobmnd
name '‘My FM'. The frequency allotted to the Com 's
radio station is 94.3. The internet business includes
MARIE I Hevepmars. i panes Gty
newspapers in e-paper
dainikbhaskar.com, divyabhaskar.com, dailybhaskar.com
and divyamarathi.com.

The Company derives its revenue mainly from the sale of its
publications and advertisements published in the
publications, aired on radio, displayed on websites and
ponalmdmobibimoracﬁvosowbo

Basis of consolidation

The cmsoﬁdatmn;:aal b:t‘g't:;nems ('CFS'S) ?{:e re'gled tg
the Company su rou
givenintable below. compan g

Basis of accounting:

meCFShasbeen?mpwod in accordance with Accounting
Standard 21 (AS 21) - “‘Consolidated financial statements
notiﬂod by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006

amended) read with General Circular 08/2014 dated
ril 04,2014, issued bythe Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

ﬂ\estbsidimiesoonslderodinmampamﬁononheCFS
and the shareholding of the Company in these Companies is

as follows:
Sr.| Name of Subsidiary Companies: | Countryof  Parcentage of
No. Incorporation Iintorest
a5 at March 31, 2014
.| Madia Corp Limited
[Wnoh'ﬂWU\d(B)] India 100
2 mmmm
Limited (up to June 30, 2013)
Irefer note 27 (C)) India Nil

b) Principles of consolidation:

The CFS has been prepared using uniform accounting
policies and on the following basis:

i) The financial statements of the Company and its
subsidi mparﬂeshavebemcombmedonalmeto
line basls am together like items of assets,
liabilities, lneome expenses. The subsidiaries are
consolidated from acquisition date till the date they
cease to become a subsidiary. The intra group
balances and intra group transactions and unrealised
profits or losses have been fully eliminated uniess cost
cannot be recovered.

c)

a)

b)

c)

) Thoexoossofmoeomtounmmpanyolns
investment in a subsidiary over the Company's
of equity of the subsidiary, at the date on
investment in the subsidiary is made, is accounted as
Goodwill; when the cost to the of its
I(r:iovostmonl in meofsub‘:g th;s less manlg\‘:
mpany’s eq subsidiary, a
dateon miwo:tmem Inlhesubaldaryis made, the
difference is accounted as Reserve. In case of
acquisition of additional stake in the existing
?hu:sicﬂgy the exoess of rehasaw ofmthe m over
pany's equ on
the date on whi addihonalinvestmentismade is
treated as Goodwill.

i)  Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries consists of the amount of equity
attributable to the minority shareholders at the date on
which investments are made by the Company in the

subsidiary compan ns and further mavemenw in their
share in lhe subsoquent the date of
Inmtmonlsassm

The CFS is based, in so far as it is related to amounts
included in respect of subsidiaries, on the audited financial
statements of each of the subsidiaries.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The CFS has been prepared to comply in all material
respects with the Accounting Standards notified under the
anies Act, 1856 (the 'Act’) read with General Circular

14 dated April 04, 2014, issued by the Mini of
Affairs. The CFS has been pre in
accordance with generally acce| awounllng nciples in
lndia(lndlanGAAP) The CFS has been prepared on an
accrual basisandundormohlstoﬂcalcostwmnhon The

accoun policies have been consisten ied by the
lepmmconsismm with thoseuso? previous
Use of estimates

The ipreparalion of CFS"I:lako:r;lm w;tfr:d Indian GAAP

uires m nt to assumptions
mt affect da‘r;agemo reported amounts of assets and Iuabclme’g‘:nd
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the CFS and
the results of operations during the reporting period.

Although these estimates are based upon ement's

best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results
could differ from these estimates.
Tanglble fixed assets
Caprecialior e BTkt osesa. ¥ v, Cowt comprises

comprises

the purchase price and any cost to bringing the
assettoltsworklngcondﬂon forlwhtendeduse Borrowing
costs reé:lting to acquisition of fixed assets which takes
substan

of time to get ready for its intended use are
alsolncludodtomeextent relate to the period till such
assets are ready to be putto use.

s entire

The Company adjust differences arisi
on translaﬁongl settiement of o

long-term foreign currency

monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable

z
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e)

9)

D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

asset 10 the cost of the asset and depreciates the same over
the remaining life of the asset.

Depreciation
Depreciation is ided using the Straight Line Method at
the rates compmp‘mbased ngm estimated uaeful lves of

the assets as estimated by the management, whi
equwrmUwcompondngmtespmwmethGhmxw

Leasoholdlandandbuﬂdngsaxeamomsodonaslraighwne
basis over the period of lease, i.e. lease period which ranges
fromaoyomtoeeyomlncmoflusoholdlandandupw
74 years in case of leasehold buildings as per the
agreement.

Leasehold improvements are amortised on a straight line
basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset
or the lease term, which does not exceed 10 years.

Assets individually costing up to ¥ 5,000 are fully depreciated
inmeyearomsagqmsiﬁgg v

Intangible assets
Goodwill

Goodwill is amortised on a straight-line basis over a period of
five years.

Goodwill arising on consolidation is not amortised but tested
for impairment in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in para (g) below.

Computer software-ERP

Com r Software, being the cost of ERP License and
lation, is amortised on a straight-line basis over a
periodolﬁveyeaw

One time entry fees

One time Entry fees represent amount paid for aochldng
bwssesfor poigga“ andis' p:ﬂa:dma Iti?f
over a of ten years i.e. as ran
Permission reement g:tered into wi ph:lrnistry of
Information Broadcasting fomachslation commencing
frommodateonmmmommosmhonbooomes

Expelmmreonmprojocu

Costsoloonstruchonthalrelatedlmcﬂylomospedﬁcasw
and cost that are attributable to the construction activity in
gon:ar'a!is::dcanbealmwdtottwspedﬂcmusm
capl

Income eamed during the construction period and income
I;rlom trial runs is deducted from such expenditure pending
location.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

TheGmupassossesateadrrepaﬁngdatoMerﬂmmls
indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
lcauon exists or when annual impairment testing for an
assot is required the Group estimates the asset's
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net
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solllng and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
ggnerate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
other assets or of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an assel or G exceeds its recoverable amount,
theassetlaeonslderedknpalredandlswmtendowntons
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent
market transactions are taken into account, if available. I no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
modelis used.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed
budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared
separately for each of the Group's cash-generating units to
which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets

and foreeast calculations are generally ooverlng a period of
T O S e koA et SO 1o oS RS
erm rate re

gowsaﬂerme fitth year.

Impairment losses of continu rations if includi
lmpalpdrment on inventories, ari:9 rm':og‘)pe nised in tahngsiatemenng
of profitand loss.

After iImpairment, depreciation is provided on
carrying%mmoum of the asset overits remaining useful life.

Investments

Investments, which are readily realisable and intended to be
heldfornotmrothanone from the date on which such
investments are mado. are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-
terminvestments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost.
The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable
iamulsttiorn;\tcharg«ssrggha:abmkom‘;o ias;yndﬂ?eum Ila3
nvestment is acquired or paﬂly acqui issue
shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair
value of the securities issued. lfanlmestmontlsacqﬂmdln
exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by
reference to the fair value of the asset given up orlntg'
reference to the fair value of the investment
whichever is more clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements
at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for other than temporary diminution in
value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary in
the value of the long-term investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its

amount and net disposal s Is charged or
va\osmomdpmm loss

Investment Property

Aninvesmenthlandorbuiklngs which is not intended to
occupied substantially for use by, or in the operations of
the Group, is classified as investment property. Investment
properties are stated at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated knpalrmem losses, if any.



D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year end

The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable
cost of the investment 1o its worki
Conakon . s v, Ay o Bscouns 3

robatesaredeductedharrlvhgauhepurd\asepdce

Depreciation on building component of investment property
is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rate arrived at
basedonthe useful life estimated by the management or that
ﬁmwbod under the Schedule XIV to the Act, whichever is

On disposal o:nw the difference between its
ca amou isposal ;)rooaods charged or
to the statement of profit and loss.

Leases
Where Group is the lessee

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all
g'w as';is’n(:d and bomﬁggof ownership of m I?asod items are

as operating leases. ease payments
are recognised as an expense in stalement of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantial

menskszndtlnnoﬂuolown«smpof‘gwasuttna.{obc;us

as operating leases. Assets subject to operal ses are
n&edassets lnoomeonanoperaﬂnglease

iareoognlaedinmestalemonlofpromwloeeonam

Inebasiaavermeleasetenn Costs, including de a
nised as an expense in the statement proﬁtand

Ioss direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs,

:':d ':g recognised immediately in the statement of proﬁt

Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw malerials- News Print Lower of cost and net realisable value.

and Stores and Spares However, material and other items held
for use in the production of inventories
are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be
incorporated are expected to be sold at
or above cost. Cost is determined on a
weighted average basis.

Magazines Lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis,

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the

ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of

mpleﬁonandestlmatedoostsneoessarytomakeﬂwsalo
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the and the revenue
mmmy measured. Specifically, the following bases
are

Advertisements

Revenue is recognised as and when advertisement is
publnshed / aired Idlsplayod on website and is disclosed net

m)

of trade discounts and service tax, wherever applicable.

Sale of newspaper, magazine, waste paper and scrap

Revenue is when all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership ha on to the buyer, usually
on delivery oﬂhogoods is disclosed net of sales return,
trade dlsoounlsandtaxos

Printing job work
Revenue from work is recognised on the
completion of ]obpd:gkngasb:or terms of the agreement with

the customer and is disclosed net of trade discounts and
service tax.

Revenue from sales of portal and SMS
Revenue is recognised as and when the related services are

rendered as rthetenmo‘agreementandamdiacbsed
netoftrade

Sale of power

Revenue from sale of power ge in the Wind y
Unnso!moemuplsaecoumodm baslsosuppf:::go
to Madhya Pradesh Paschim Kshetra V.V. Co , as
per the agreement.

Event

Rovonuofmmwommnagomonﬂsrooogmsodonoom
related eventis completed

Interest

Interest income is r nised on a time proportion basis
taking Into account the amount outstanding and the rate

applicable
Dividend Income

Dividend income is

when the shareholders' right
?agoom the payment is

established by the Balance sheet

Barter Transactions

Revenue from barter transactions involving e of
advertisements with non-monetary assets such as
investment or property is measured at the fair value of the
Wnﬁspwlshedlalred as it is more clearly
av

Forelgn currency transactions
Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting
currency by applying to the lomlgn currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the
foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retransiated using the
exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date.

monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical
cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-
monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other

z
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D. B. Corp Limited

e rp
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

n)

similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date when such
value was determined,

Exchange differences

The Group accounts for exchange differences arising on
tranbglgt‘i"on / settlement of foreign currency monetary items
as M

- Exchange differences arising on term foreign
ounencymonetarynomsrolatodtoaog;g]ﬂonofatb(od
assel are capitalised and depreciated over the
remaining useful life of the asset.

- Exchange differences arising on other -term
currency items are accumulated in
“Foreign Currency tary ltem Translation Difference

Account” and amortised over the remaining life of the

concerned monetary item.

- All other exchange differences are nised as
income or as expenses in the period in which arise.

The Grou troauafordgnourroocymonotarynomas'la?-
term n currency monetary item®, if it has a term of 12

months or more at the date of its origination. In accordance
with Ministry of Affairs circular dated August 09,
2012, exchange differences for this purpose, are total
differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary
items for the period. In other words, the Group does not
differentiate between exchange differences arising from
long-term foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost and other
exchange difference,

Forward excha contracts entered into to
foreign currency risk of an existing asset / liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward
exchange contract is amortised and recognised as an
e.?emellnoomeovermemeotmeoonma
differences on such contracts are nised in
Ty e e Nt il o e ahs o
[} change. Any or on
cancellation or renewal of such forward e contractis
also recognised as income or as expense for the period.

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund Is a defined
contribution scheme. The Group has no obligation other than
the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Group
recognises contribution to the provident fund
scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders the
related service.

Graluity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation done as per
projected unit credit method, carried out by an

actuary atthe end of the year.

The Company makes contributions to a trust administered
and managed by the Insurance company to fund the gratuity
liability. Under this scheme, the obligation to pay gratuity
remains with the Company, although the Insurance
company administers the scheme.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within
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p)

the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee
benefit. The Group measures the ex cost of such
absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay
as a result of the unused entitiement that has
accumulated at the reporting date.

The Group treats accumulated leave expected
carried forward twelve months, as long-term
benefit measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are { for
based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit
croditmemodatmeyoar-ond.Theargzpresen
leave as a short-term provision in the balance sheet to
the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer
its settiement for 12 months after the date.
Where Group has the unconditional legal and
contractual right to defer the settlement for a period
beyond 12 months, the same is presented as long-term
provision,
Actuarial gains / losses are immediately taken to
statement of profit and loss both for gratuity and leave
encashment and are not deferred.

Income taxes

Tax ox?enso comprises of current and deferred tax.
Currentincome tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred income taxes reflects
the impact of current year timing differences between
taxable income andacoounlitg income for the year and
reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are nised
mme extent that there is reasonable cedasﬁy that
s nt future taxable income will be available against
stuations. where the " respective. legal entiy  has

ns re res S
unabsorbed iation or carry forward tax losses, all
deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual
certainty supported by convinci:g evidence that they
can be realised against future profits.

At each balance sheet date, unrecognised deferred tax
assels of earlier years are re-assessed and nised
to the extent that it has become reasonably or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that future taxable income
will be available nst which such deferred tax assets
can be realised. carrying amount of deferred tax
assels are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The
Group writes-down the ng amount of a deferred
tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably or
virtually certain, as the case be, that su t
future taxable income will be available st which
deferred tax asset can be realised. Any write down
is reversed to the extent that it becomes reason or
virtually certain, as the case may be, that su

future taxable income will be available.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present
W&samﬂoﬂmaem.itis that an

of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate



s)

t)

u)

D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year end

can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its

value and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs includes interest, amortisation of term loan
Frooessingfoesworﬂw period of loans which are incurred
n connection with a ts of borrowings and
exchange differences aris from short-term foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the isition,
construction or production of an asset that neeessa%kos
a substantial period of time to get ready for its inte use
or sale are capitalised as part of cost of the respective
assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
inwhich they occur.

Earnings per share

Basic eamqu'a per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
¥ a0 D' (e HeiiNed sveraue nunnber of eqully shares

e number ares
oum during the year. The weighted ava?a%o number
of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to

exi shareholders; share split; and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares) (if any).

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the
notproﬁlorloss'ortheyoaramibutabloms to equity
ig average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events whose existence will confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
oblm everx’ lt>’eycml¢| the eo;ggl of the Grgqp orta present
igation s not recogn because it is not probable
S ine A Cakgoct Eatiily o ais by ket el rers
. A COn n SO arises in e rare

cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised
because it cannot be reliably. The Group does not
recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in
the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short term investments with an original maturity of
three months or less.

Segment information
Identification of segments

The Group's operating businesses are organised and
managed separately azgordlngbmo nature ofr%mduclsand

v)

services ided, with each segment representing a
strategic ss unit that offers different products and
serves different markets. The Group recognises business
segments as its primary segment information reporting
format. There are no geographical reportable segments
since the Group caters to the Indian market only and has only

one reportable geographical segment.

Inter segment transfers

The Group Q"onorally accounts for intersegment sales and
transfers as if the sales or transfers were to third parties at
current market prices.

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each
according o the relative contribution of each segment to the
total common costs.

Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income,
expenses, assels and liabilities which are not allocated to
any business segment.

Segment policies

The Group prepares its s'gnem information in conformity
with the accoun licies adopted for preparing and
pmsenﬁngﬂnﬁna%lmnmd lheGroupasaagnole.
Employee stock compensation cost

In accordance with the Securities and Ex Board of
India ( Stock Option Scheme and Em Stock
me) Guidelines, 1999 and the Guidance Note

Purchase
on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, the
cost of equity-settied is measured using the

intrinsic value method and recognised, together with a
corresponding increase in the “Stock options outstanding”
accountin reserves. The cumulative expense recognised for
equity-settled transactions at each ing date until the
vesting date reflects the extent to which the period
has expired and the Company’s best estimate of the number
of Ot“llty instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or
cradit recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the
year represents the movement in cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that year and is
recognised in em&yoe benefit expenses. this
method compensation expense is reoo:dodovermovesurg
period of the option on ht line basis, if the fair mark
value of the underlying exceeds the exercise price at
the grantdate.

Measurement of EBITDA

As?wmlnodbyﬂweuidaneonotoonmoﬂwisodw\odub
V1 to the Act, the Group has elected to present earnings
before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
('EBITDA") as a separate line item on the face of the
statement of profit and loss. The Group measures EBITDA
on the basis of profit from continuing operation. In this
measurement, the Group does not include depreciation and
amortisation expenses, finance costs and tax expenses.

| 97

DB Corp Lid

i s

|

MIAIDAD) SSIUNET

nosK (udwabeueyy

S15d|euy P UOISS

syoday Aoners

SUIWAIS JeDuRULY




[

4

(b)

(i)

D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Share capital

March 31,2014 March 31,2013
T

Authorised shares T

249,000,000 (March 31, 2013: 249,000,000) equity shares of ¥ 10 each 2,490,000,000  2,490,000,000

1,000 (March 31, 2013: 1,000), Zero % non- convertible redeemable

preference shares of 10,000 each 10,000,000 10,000,000

2,500,000,000  2,500,000,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

183,485,501 (March 31, 2013: 183,373,844) equity shares of T 10 each

fully paid up [refer note (b) (i) below] 1,834,855010  1,833,738.440

Nil (March 31, 2013; 1), Zero % non - convertible redeemable preference share

of 210,000 each [refer note (b) (ii) below] - 10,000
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 1,834,855,010  1,833,748,440

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity shares
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
At the beginning of the year 183,373,844  1,833,738.440 183,308,354  1,833,083,540
Issued during the year -Employee Stock Option Schemes (‘ESOS’) 111,657 1,116,570 65,490 654,900
Outstanding at the end of the year 183,485,501  1,834,855,010 183,373,844  1,833,738,440
Preference shares . - )
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
At the beginning of the year ' 1 10,000 1 10,000
Share redeemed during the year [refer note (b) (i) below] (1) (10,000) - -
Outstanding at the end of the year - - 1 10,000

Terms / rights attached to each class of shares

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value T 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to
one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by Board of Directors
is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended March 31, 2014, the amount of per share dividend recognised as distributions to equity shareholders is
Y7.25 pershare (March 31, 2013:¥5.50 per share).

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held
by shareholders.

Preference shares

The Company had class of 1 Zero % non-convertible redeemable preference share having value of ¥ 10,000 per share. This

preference share was redeemed at par on October 17, 2013. Accordingly, as per the provisions of the Act, a transfer of
¥ 10,000 was made to Capital Redemption Reserve out of the surplus in the statement of profit and loss.
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended Mam

(c) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash, shares issued pursuant to the scheme of arrangement

(d)

(e)

during the period of five years Immediately preceding the reporting date:

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
Nos, Nos.
Cossssssiesces——

Equity shares :

Allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contraci(s) without payment being received in cash - 201
Allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares - 1,638
Alotted as fully paid up pursuant to ESOS 238.39% 126,739
Aliotied as shares issued In pursuant to the scheme of arrangements 1,732 500 1,732,500

1,970,896 1,861,078

Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares of the Company

March 31, 2014 March 31,2013
Name of shareholders Nos % of hold Nos % of hold
(i) Equity shares of 7 10 each fully paid
Pawan Agarwal 28,152,456 1534 28,152,456 15.35
Sudhir Agarwal 26,681,449 14.54 26,681,449 1455
Girish Agarwal 25,087,256 13.67 25,087,256 1368
Peacock Trading and Investments Private Limited 18,548 647 10.11 10,127,247 552
Nalanda India Equity Fund Limited 14,582,902 795 12,233,041 667
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited 12,112.420 6.60 12112420 6.61
(i) Preference share of T 10,000/ fully paid
Sunderbabu Venugopal - - 1 100.00
Shares reserved for Issue under options
For detail of shares reserved for issue under the Employee Stock Option Schemes (‘ESOS') of the Company refer note 36.
Reserves and surplus
March :1,2014 March 3!1. 2013
Goneral reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements 1,700620213  1,465,620,213
Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance in the statement of profit and loss 310,000,000 235,000,000
Less: Adjustment pursuant o the scheme [refer note 27 (A)) 355,957 875 .
1654662338  1,700,620,213
Capital redemption reserve account
Balance as per the last financial statements - -
Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance in the stalement of profit and loss [refer note 4 (b) (i) 10,000 .
10,000 -
Capital reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements 473,310 473,310
Less: Adjustment of loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary 473,310 413316
Securities premium account '
Balance as per the last financial statements 2391851350 2,378,004,188

Add: Premium received on shares issued as per ESOS 13,847,162

23,997,386
2415848736  2,391,851,350
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

March aiézm March :1. 2013
Stock options outstanding (refer note 36)
Gross employee slock oplions at the beginning of the year 69,893,679 62,308,309
Less: Value of employea compensation of option exercised 21,044,070 10,943,350
48,848,609 51,364,959
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the last financial statements 4,313,532,864 3,544,396,963
Profit for the year 3,066,457,064 2,181,365,001
Less: Appropriations
Transferred to general reserve 310,000,000 235,000,000
Transferred to capital redemption reserve [refer note 4 (b) (ii)] 10,000 -
Proposed final equity dividend famount per share T 4.25 (March 31, 2013: T 3.50)] 780,319,788 641913454
Interim equity dividend [amount per share ¥ 3.00 (March 31, 2013: T 2.00)) 550,360,098 366,729,802
Tax on dividend 226,149,047 168,585,934
5513,150,995 4,313,532,864
Total reserves and surplus 9,632,521,678 8,457,842,696
Long-term borrowings
Non-current portion Current maturities
March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
T L4 T L4
Foreign currency loans from financial institution (secured) (refer nole below) 726,808 430 878,017,103 242,269 538 219,504,329
The above amount includes

Amount disciosed under the head “Current iabilities” (refer note 10) (242,269,538)
726808430 878,017,103 .

_(219.504,329)

Foreign currency loans from financial institution
Agco Finance GmbH:-

The loan carries interest rate @ LIBOR plus 0.68%. The loan Is repayable in 18 consecutive half yearly installments. The loan is secured by first pari passu charge

with other lenders on plant and machinery and other project assets acquired from the sald term loan.

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
£4 L4

Deferred tax liability _—
Depreciation 1,100,860,831  1,020,652,984
Gross deferred tax liability 1,100,860,831  1,020,652,994
Deferred tax assets
Provision for doubtful trade receivables and advances 123,697,515 97,359,641
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment 45428413 35,703,886
Provision for other than temporary diminution in value of investments 30,000,000 38,256,000
Provislon for deferred employee compensation on options exercisable under employee stock option schemes 16,603,981 17,458 949
Gross deferred tax assets 215,729 909 186,778 476
Deferred tax liabilities (net) £85,130,922 833,874,518
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Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

8 Otherlong-torm liabilities

Non-current portion Current maturities
~ March 31,2094 March 31,2013  March 31,2014  March31, 2013
Security deposits from newspaper agencies 346,385,271 312,982,492 38,487 252 34,775,832
The above amount includes
Amount disclosed under the head *Current liabilities” (refer note 10) B i ~ (38,487,252) (34,775,832)
346,385,271 312,982,492 - %

9 Short-term borrowings

sng

March 31,2014  March 31,2013
T T

_— ;
Buyers' credit from banks [refer note (a) below] 362,417,164 298,853,920 ;f’
Total secured borrowings 362,417,164 298,853,920 <
Unsecured 3
Buyers' credit from banks [refer note (D) below] 174,512,799 196,994,952 -
Total unsecured borrowings 174,512,799 196,894 952 .
Total short-term borrowings 5996 _dsseaTz
(8)  Secured buyers’ credit faciities are from various lenders. They are secured by first charge on the current assets of the Company. In some cases, the lenders also 3
hold second charge over the plant and machinery or moveabile fixed assets of the Company. Interest rates for buyers' credits are multiine rales ranging between 5
0.84% p.a. and 1.20% p.a. (March 31, 2013: Between 1.25% p.a. and 4.18% p.a.) (as mutually agreed). Q
3
(b)  The unsecured buyers' credit facility is provided by various lenders. Interest rates for unsecured buyers' credits are multiine rates ranging between 1.18% p.a. ®
and 1.21% p.a. (March 31, 2013: Between 1.25% p.a. and 4,16% p.a.) (as mutually agreed). =
o=
10 Current llabilities 1
March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 ;_T
T T @
Trade payables 1,114,282 981 961,200,245 —
Other current liabilities n
Current maturities of long lerm borrowings (refer note 6) 242,269,538 219,504,329 i
Current maturifies of other long term Eabilities (refer note 8) 38 487,252 34,775,832 g
Payables for purchase of capital goods 1737780 14450047 O
Accrued expenses 534482423 547,347 543 -
Unclaimed dividend” 530,021 406941 2
Advances from customers 668,390,453 708,668,702
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 17,525,187 16,587,052
Statory liabilties 55534628 55,131,872
1568957282  1,596,872,318
Total current Habilities 2,663,240,263  2,558,072,563

* No amount due and outstanding lo be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
11 Short-term provisions

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
T S

Provision for employee benefits (refer note 35)

Provision for gratuity 66286080 39,924,331
Provision fof leave encashment 67366212 65,117,993
133652282 105,042,324
Other provisions
Provision for tax (net of taxes paid) 1,1523%0 90,016,302
Provision for loss on forward contracts 1,762,677 .
Proposed dvidend 780319788 641913454
Tax on proposed dividend 13261548 109,093,192
915850208 841,022,948
_ 1049502495 946065272

&
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended Ma

Non-current Investments

Non trade Investmants (fully paid up, valued at cost unless stated otherwise) (net of provision, wherever applicable)
(refer note 37):

Quoted investment in equity shares:

1
2
®

300,000 (March 31, 2013: 300,000) equity shares of T 10 each of Ajcon Global Services Limited

[Gross vaiue T 22,500,000 (March 31, 2013: T 22,500,000), provision® ¥ 17,500,000 (March 31, 2013: T 17,500,000)]
52,136 (March 31, 2013: 52.136) equily shares of ¥ 10 each of Everonn Education Limited

[Gross value ¥ 22,800,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 22,800,000), provision® ¥ 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 20,000,000)]
5,340,000 (March 31, 2013: 5,340,000) equity shares of ¥ 5 each of DMC Education Limled

[Gross value T 26,700,000 (March 31, 2013:  26,700,000), provision* ¥ 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 10,000,000)]

Unquoted investments:

Investment in equity shares:

1)

g B

)
5
(6)
m
®)
©

100,000 (March 31, 2013: 100,000) aquity shares of € 10 each of Dwarkas Goms Limited

[Gross value T 15,000,000 (March 31, 2013; 2 15,000,000), provision® T 15,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 15,000,000)]
375,000 (March 31, 2013: 375,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each of Arvind Coirfoam Private Limited

[Gross vaue T 15,000,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 15,000,000), provision® T 15,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 15,000,000)]
325,000 (March 31, 2013: 325,000} equity shares of 2 10 each of Micro Secure Soluion Limited

[Geoss value € 141,260,000 (March 31, 2013: € 141,250,000), provision® € 56,775,000 (March 31, 2013: € Nij]
81,085 (March 31, 2013: §1,085) equity shares of T 10 each of Naaptal Online Shopping Private Limited

485,825 (March 31, 2013; 485 ,825) equity shares of € 10 each of Neesa Lessure Limited

[Gross vakue T 100,000,000 (March 31, 2013; T 100,000,000), provision” T 21,600,000 (March 31, 2013; T Ni)]
140,000 (March 31, 2013: 140,000) squity share of 10 each of Trophic Wediness Private Limitsd

[Gross vakue 2 39,900,000 (March 31, 2013: 2 38,900,000), provision® ¥ 25,900,000 (March 31, 2013: T Nij}
1,100,917 (Masch 31, 2013: 1,100,817) equity shares of ¥ 1 sach of Abbee Consumabies and Peripherals Sehope Limited
[Gross vakue € 30,000,000 (March 31, 2013: € 30,000,000), provision* € 30,000,000 (March 31, 2013: € 30,000,000)]
2,434 (March 31, 2013: 2,434) equity share of T 10 each of Koochie Play Systems Private Limtied

100 (March 31, 2013: 100) equity shares of T 100 each of United News of India

(10) 10 (March 31, 2013: 10) equity shares of T 100 sach of Press Trust of India

Investmaent in debentures and warrants:

1
4]
®

)
(5)

200,000 (March 31, 2013: 200,000), Zaeo % fully convertiia dedentures of T 100 each of Cubit Computers Private Limited
[Gross value T 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 20,000,000), provision* T 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 20,000,000))
700,935 (March 31, 2013: 700,535) convertible warrants of ¢ 53.50 of Edsorv Softsystems Limited

{Gross value T 37,500,000 (March 31, 2013; T 37,500,000), provision® T 37,500,000 (March 31, 2013; T 32,500,000

1 (March 31, 2013: 1), Zer % fully convertible debenture of T 8,500,000 each of Roxton (italy) Clothing Private Limited

1 (March 31, 2013: 1), Zero % fully convertible debenture of T 25,500,000 each of Timbor Home Limited

1 (March 31, 2013: 1), Zaro % fully converiible debanturs of ¥ 380,000,000 each of Gitanjali Gams Limited

Investment property (at cost less accumulated depreciation)™
Buildings

[Cost of property. T 63,803,626 (March 31, 2013; T 22.898,300) less accumuiated depreciation: T 996,570 (March 31, 2013: T 123,996))

Aggregate amount of quoted investments (net of other than temporary diminution In value of Investments)
Aggregate market value of quoled ivesiments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments (net of other than temporary diminution in value of investments)
Aggregate provision for other than teenporary diminuson in value of investments

* Provision represants provision for ofher than tamporary diminution in value of investment
** Includes property of T 40,800,060 (March 31, 2013: T Nil) pending 10 be registered in the Company's name

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013

T

hd

6,000,000 §,000,000
2,800,000 2,600,000
6,700,000 16,700,000
84,475,000 141,250,000
30,000,000 30,000,000
78,400,000 100,000,000
10,000,000 39,900,000
20,000,000 20,000,000
10,000 10,000
1,000 1,000

. 5,000,000
8,500,000 8,500,000
25,500,000 25,500,000
390,000,000 360,000,000
62,806,956 22,774,304
724,192,956 807,435,304
14,500,000 24,500,000
11,868,527 18,553,528
646,886,000 760,161,000
783,275,000 160,000,000
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14  Loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

B D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 March 31,2014  March31, 2013
T T T L4
a Capital advances
Advances for capital goods 38013312 54,362,695 - -
b Advances for properties
Considered good 321,198,883 210,717,545 - -
Unsecured considered doubtful 71,000,000 71,000,000 - -
392,198,883 281,717,545 . .
Less: Provision for doubtful advances (71,000000)  (71,000,000) . -
321,198,883 210,717,545 - ~
c Security deposits
Deposit with govemment authorities 54,842,577 55,251,151 - -
Security deposit against lease of properties [refer note 28(b)) 1,353,320,200 453,320,200 - -
Deposit with others 79,258,306 74,553,735 - -
1,487,421,083 $83,125,086 - .
d Loans and advances to related parties [refer note 28(b))
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received - - 19,761,734 307,518,078
X . 19,761,734 307,518,078
° Other loans and advances
Taxes paid (net of provision for taxation) 8,558 851 1,913 482 - -
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be recaived - - 338,119,291 217,191,578
Advances to employees - - 23,037,174 22,244 522
Unsecured considered doubtful
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received . . 19,978,338 679,338
8,558,861 1,913,482 381135803  240,115438
8,558,861 1,913,482 361,156,465 239,436,100
Total loans and advances 1,855,192,139 850,118,808 380,918,199 546,954,178
Loans, advances and deposits due by directors or other officers, etc.
Non-current Current
lwhﬂim March 31, 2013 ma:.m4 March 31, 2013
T T
Firm in which directors are partner
R.C. Printer 16,870,200 16,870,200 - -
Private companies in which directors are member
Writers and Publishers Private Limited 1.323,233,800 423,233,800 3,080,980 140,000,000
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited - . 15.378,774 166,666,635
DB Malls Private Limited - - 950,968 818,720
Bhaskar Industries Private Limited 1,619,435 1,619,435 - -
Decore Exxoll Private Limited . . 22,180
DB Infrastructure Privale Limiled - - 218,637 -
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limied 11,596,765 1,440
15  Other asset
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
Non-current ~ Cument
March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 March 31,2014  March31, 2013
i T T T
Non-curent bank balance (refer nole 18) ZzTo.ooo 2,254,978 - -
Unamortised term loan processing fees (ancllary borrowing costs) 46,304,705 62,174,383 15,869 678 15,869,678
48,504,705 64,429,361 15,869,678 15,869,678
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18

D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended Ma

Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw materials
News print
News print in transit

Finished goods - Magazines
Stores and spares

Trade receivables
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise

Outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due for payment
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013

T

T

1,349,006,780

_ 1121088%
1,461,115610
7443078

844,072,342
236,302,171
1,080,374,513
1,090,143
217,691,234
1,299,155,890

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013

T

T

For details of debts due by firms or privale companies in which any director is a partner or a director / member, respectively refer note 28 (b),

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents:
Balances with banks
On current account
Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months
Cheques on hand / transit
Cash on hand

Other bank balances:

Unclaimed dividend accounts

Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months
Depoesits with original maturity of more than 12 months

The above includes
Amount disclosed under the head “Other non-current assets® (refer note 15)

3027941713  2,837,633,186

251,856,957 245,642,370

270,376,991 211,376,513

522,233,948 457,018,883

270,376,991 211,376,513
281856957 245842370

3,279,798670  3,083,275,556

Non-current Current

ms:.zm mn‘,ms mﬂ!,m uum!.ms
5 . 528,945,849 473,671,047

. . 313,308,723 240,521,916

. . 21,052,384 25,377,163

- - 1,093,306,956 1,189,573,126

- - mm m;u’

. . 38,278,085 84,626,084

2,200,000 2,254 978 844 900 2,028,276
2,200,000 2,254 978 1132859962 1,276,634 427
_(200000) (22549789 0000 - e
3 . 1132959962  1,276,634,427
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

March 31,2014  March 31,2013
£ 2
18 Revenue from operations
Sale of products
Sale of newspapers 3181948631  2,763,243,006
Sale of magazines 52,389 962 59,483 811
3234338593  2,822,736817
Sale of services
Advertisement revenue 14178025366 12,075,350,142
Printing job charges 892,642 890 694,398 630
Portal and wireless revenue 605,140 1,830,139
15,071,273396 12,771,578 ,911
Other operating revenue
Income from event management 53,415,654 125,772,871
Sale of power 7,706,749 5,133,235
Sale of wastage arising during printing activity 230,850,316 197,842 449
291972719 328,848,555
Total revenue from operations 18,597,584,708 15923164283
20  Other income
Interest income from:
Bank deposils 72,565,249 88,898,414
Inter-corporate deposits 5,264,361
Others 11,804,559 2,163,056
Provision for doubtful trade receivables written back - 2,068 436
Excess liabiiities / provisions written back (refer note 41) 119,775,023 50,525 423
Miscellaneous income 34472217 55,503,280
238,617,048 213,422,890
21 Costof raw material consumed
Newsprint
Opening inventories 1,080,374,513 996,218,176
Add: Purchased during the year 6710277380 5529589133
7790651893  6,525,807,309
Less: Closing invenlories 1461,115610  1,080,374,513
6,329 536283 5445432796
22 Employee bonefit expenses
Salaries, wages and bonus 2703583274 2,480,082 647
Contribution to provident fund and employee's state insurance corporation (refer note 35) 154,937 951 141845422
Employes stock option scheme 7585370 8,491,086
Gratulty expenses (refer note 35) 42282219 39,757 544
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 116,805,428 124,847,777
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D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended Ma

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013

T

T

Other expenses
Consumption of stores and spares
Electricity and walter charges
Distribution expenses
Repair and maintenance:-
Plant and machinery
Builging
Others
Rent (refer note 30)
Business promotion expenses
Survey expenses
Advertisement and publicity
News collecion charges
Traveling and conveyance
Legal and professional charges (refer note 38 and 40)
Royalty (refer note 29)
Communication expenses
Printing Job work charges
Event expenses
License fees
Insurance
Rates and taxes
Loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary [refer note 27 (C)]
Loss on sale / disposal of fixed assets (net)
Bad trade recaivables written off
Less: Already provided
Provision for doubtful trade receivables
Provision for other than temporary diminution in value of investments
Provision for doubtful advances
Miscellaneous expenses

Interest expensa:

On term loans

On banks

On others
Amortisation of ferm loan processing fees

Foreign exchange difference considered as borrowing cost

20,195,576
(19:356.865)

1,034,090,276 948,117,147
355,574 409 335,168,457
280,422,234 280,064,753
206,445,802 150,038,182

13,211,092 17,639,487
52,421,375 59,676,498
230,643,501 217,489,391
197,296,895 211,425,016
176,356,189 172,621,953
206835478 172141429
152,963,027 161,441,781
183,925,591 147,324 406
163,496,853 132,069 889
55,085,770 64,125 562
67,141,560 60,423,148
46,776,550 47,639 458
47992714 120,800,040
38,076,770 32,596,223
14,377,007 12,844,186
8,069,802 7,208,983
415971 -
11,890,642 13822674
838,711 1,676,210
78,357,343 68,731,157
123,275,000 62,500,000
19,300,000 "
448,109,445 374,217 324
4,213,369,807  3,861,803,356
13,554,600 18.410,859
5,981,154 22,395,006
18,126,637 23,216,683
15,869,678 15,869,678
21,813,098 24,616,524
75,345,167 104,508,760

@
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25. Earnings pershare (EPS)

D. B. Corp Limited

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
1) Profit for the year (7) 3066457064  2.181,365,091
equity shares outstanding for Basic EPS 183412718 183,340,073
if) On account of shares 1o be issued under ESOS 183,070 230,447
iv) Weightad average number of Equity

Shares outstanding for Diluted EPS 183595788 183,570,520
v) Nominai value of share (%) 10.00 10.00
i) Basic Eamings per share (%) 16.72 180
¥i) Diuted Eamings per share (%) 16.70 11.88

26. Utilisation of initial public offer proceeds

The total IPO proceeds received by the Company were
T 2,690,065,000. Following are the details of utilisation of IPO

proceeds till March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013.

Particulars Amount 1o be Actual Balance to be
utilised as per  utilisation till  wtilised/ (excess
Prospectus  March 31,2014 utilised) as on
March 31,2014
T T T
_ Sefting up publishing units 600000000 818515123  (218,515,123)
Upgrading existing plant and
305000000 614685911  (309,685,911)
Sales and marketing 501,000,000 3,804,070 497,195,930
Reducing workdng copital loans 41460000 41,460,000 :
Prepaying existing term loans uoooooooo 1,100,000,000
lssue Expenses paid out of
1PO Proceeds 142605000 111,599,806 31,005,104
Total 2,690,065,000  2,690,065,000 -
Am Amount lo be Actual Balance to be 7
utilised as per  utilisation till  utilised/ (excess
Prospectus  March 31,2013 utilised) as on
March 31, 2013
t t T
Setting up publishing units 600000000 BIB515123  (218,515123)
Upgrading existing plant and
‘machinery 305000000 614570741  (309,570.741)
Sales and marketing 501,000,000 3,804,070 497,195 930
Reducing working capital ioans 41,460,000 41,460,000 .
Prepaying existing lerm loans  1,100,000,000  1,100,000,000 .
lssue Expenses paid out of
IPO Proceeds 142,605,000 111,588 845 31,005,155
Total 2,690,085000 2689949779 115221
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As per the provisions in the Prospectus, the management of
the Company has the discretion to change the allocation as
wollasmchodulotheuﬁﬁsabonoﬂPOprocoodspmpoud
in the Prospectus depending on the business scenario and
funding requirements and accordingly, the man

has reallocated the proposed utilisation as explained In the
table above with the approval of the Audit Committee and
the Board of Directors of the Company.

As al March 31, 2014 there are no unutilised proceeds. As
at March 31, 2013, pending utilisation, proceeds of
;an"kiam were temporarily held in current accounts with

27.Schemes of arrangement:

A)

B)

Demerger of Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive
Services business of | Media Corp Limited (IMCL) and

merger with the Company:

The Com along with its subsidiary IMCL had filed a

Scheme for demerger of Integrated Internet and Mobile

::n:“rwﬁvo Services business of IMCL and merger with the
pany.

The Scheme of Arrangement was approved by the
Honorable High Court of Madhya Pradesh, Principal seat at
Jabalpur, vide their order dated March 27, 2014 which was
filed with the Registrar of Companies on April 08, 2014,
Accordingly the Scheme became effective on April 08, 2014
with appointed date April 01, 2013.

As prescribed in the Scheme, all the assets and liabilities of
Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive Services
busanosa of IMCL”:N March 31, 2013 were q:mm
Oompany al their respective book value. a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, the above
transaction does not have any effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

Post this Demerger, Goodwill of T 355,957,875 recognised
on acquisition of additional stake in IMCL has been

ised and against the general reserve in
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per Clause 4.6 of the Scheme, the unabsorbed
depreciation and forward losses related to IMCL
(against which IMCL had not recognised deferred tax
assets) till March 31, 2013 aggregating to T 439,544,502
has been transferred to the which has been set
off by the Company while computing the Current Tax
provision for the year ended March 31, 2014, This has
resulted in a net reduction of ¥ 149,401,176 in the current
tax expense.

Scheme of mation between Media
Entertainment Limited (SMEL) and | Media Corp
Limited (IMCL)

On December 11, 2012, the Company acquired additional



Particulars

D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year end

stake in its two subsidiaries i.e. 45% in IMCL and 43.18% in
SMEL by acquiring the shares from the sharehoiders of
IMCL and SMEL for the total consideration of
¥ 355,957,875 and T 23,717,232 , whereby
with effect from December 11, 2012, IMCL and SMEL
became wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.

The excess of the cost to the Group of its investment in its
subsidiaries over the Group's portion of their equity as at
the date, on which the investment was made, was
accounted as goodwill aggregating to ¥ 375,091,944,

Post this acquisition, with an objective of consolidation of
event management business in one single entity, the
management of the Company decided to merge SMEL with
IMCL and pursuant to approval of the Honorable High Court
of Madhya Pradesh dated April 30, 2013, SMEL was
merged with IMCL with effect from May 08, 2013 and

(a) Related party's disclosure

€)

operative from the appointed date i.e. April01,2012.

According to the scheme, the entire business of SMEL was
merged with IMCL from the appointed date. The purchase
consideration was d by IMCL by issue of 72,914
fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each of IMCL valued at
¥ 753.35 per share to the only shareholder of SMEL
i.e. D. B. Corp Limited.

This transaction did not have any accounting implications
on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

On June 30, 2013.maroug"s:;iditsstakolnasubsiduy
Divya Prabhat Publications Private Limited ('DPPPL’) for a
consideration of ¥10,000,000. The resultant loss of
¥ 415,971 has been recognised as a loss on disposal of
investment in subsidiary and included under the head
‘Other expenses’ (refer note 23).

Related party disclosures, as required by Accounting Standard 18 - "Related Party Disclosures” are given below:

Related Party

Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Key Management Personnel -

Relatives of Key Management Personnel -

Shri Sudhir Agarwal, Managing Director
- Shri Pawan Agarwal, Deputy Managing

Director

(with effect from July 31, 2013)

Shri Ramesh Chandra Agarwal
g—'athof of Shri Sudhir Agarwal and Shri Pawan Agarwal)
hri Girish Agarwal, Director

(Brother of Shri Sudhir Agarwal and Shri Pawan Agarwal)
- Smt Kasturi Devi Agarwal
(Grand Mother of Shri Sudhir Agarwal and Shri Pawan Agarwal)

- Smt Jyoti Agarwal (Wife of Shri Sudhir

Agarwal)

- Smt Namita Agarwal (Wife of Shri Girish Agarwal)
- Smt Nitika Agarwal (Wife of Shri Pawan Agarwal)

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key Abhivyakti Kala Kendra
management personnel or their relatives ghh::g Printing Press- MPCG

Bhaskar
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited (Formerly known as Bhaskar

Samachur Sova

Infrastructure Limited)

Bhopal

Bhaskar Industries Private Limited

Decore Exxoil Private Limited

Bhaskar Venkatesh Products Private Limited

DB Malls Private Limited

DB Power Limited

DB Infrastructure Private Limited

R.C. Printer

Writers and Publishers Private Limited

Diligent Media Corporation Limited (up to October 09, 2012)
Diligent Hotels Corporation Private Limited
Peacock Trading and Investments Private Limited
Chambal Tradings Private Limited

Dev Fiscal Service Private Limited

Stitex Global Limited

Financial Services Private Limited

Prabhat Kiran Private Limited (up to June 30, 2013)

&
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B D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

28.(b) Detalls of transactions with related parties:

Transactions for the Year ended Amount receivable / (Payable) as at

Particulars March 3:. 2014 March 3‘1. 2013 March 31(. 2014 mm!.ma
Advertisement rovenue
Abhivyakti Kala Kendra 54,000 . - -
Bhaskar Industries Private Limited 1,676,063 216,57 - 61,742
Bhaskar Venkatesh Products Private Limited 3,047,438 1,848,627 1,670,170 2,522,247
D B Malls Private Limited 8,709,544 275470 . .
D8 Power Limited 241578 252,900 - -
Diigent Hotels Corporation Private Limited 4614 268,602 1,526,194 1,583,468
Writers and Publishers Private Limited 2 3,541,444 - =
Sale of magazines
Bhasiar Publication and Alliad Industries Private Limited 22422 312920 125459 590,984
Pri charges (Revenue;
Publication M)Alod Industries Private Limited 3839516 4,276,603 - -
Ry > ey
Shri Agarwal 6,000,000 6,000,000 = -
Shri Pawan Agarwal 3,500,000 1,200,000 = (3,893,600)
Rent Income
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
Rent Pald
Bhaskar Industries Private Limited 156,000 156,000 - -
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limiled 3951312 3,951,312 - (146,510)
D B Malls Private Limitad = 125,000 3 "
R.C. Printsr 12,275,136 12,275,136 - -
Writers and Publishers Private Limited 65,339,568 65,639,568 - (1,080,500)
Decore Exxo Private Limited 13714310 9711459 . -
Prabhat Kiran Private Limited - . - (1,350,000)
News collection charges
Bhaskar Samachar Seva - 426,699 (1,997,869) (2,010,760)
Diligent Media Corporation Limited - 1,128,558 - -
w::wn Press- CPH2 m fnmg;
Bhaskar Press- MPCG o R
mm Limited - 4,174 030 . -
Kiran Private Limited - 8,003,947 - (679.022)
Royalty paid
Diligent Media Corporation Limited . 4,629,676 - .
Advertisement and expenses
Kala 2,606,950 . (184,000) .
DB Private Limited 169 106 173,760 - (8.820)
Diigent Hotels Corporation Private Limited 1,424 582 . . N
and
%&m 2 o8 1340
Interest income from m\wm
Writers and Publishers m" . 5,264,381 - .
Sale of Fixed Assots
Diigent Media Corporation Limited - 4508913 - -
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited - 13,332 - -
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended Ma

28.(b) Detalls of transactions with related parties:

Transactions for the Year ended Amount receivable / (Payable) as at
Particulars March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 March 31,2014  March31, 2013
T T T T
Loan and advances
Writers and Private Limited - (87,499 ,992)
Advance repaid for publication of advertisement
Wiriters and Publishers Private Limited - (3,725.484) (18427 431) (18,433 431)
Sale of investments
Writers and Publishors Private Limited . . 60,000,000
lease of
WWM&.‘M Lhw 900,000,000 - 1,323,233,800 423,233,800
R.C. Printer - - 16,870,200 16,870,200
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limiled - - 11,506,765 11,596,785
Bhasiar Industries Private Limited = - 1,519,435 1,619,435
m
Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited - . (10,000,000) {10,000,000)
Purchase of investments in subsidiaries made from minority shareholders
(refer note 27 (B)]
Bhaskar Infrastructure Private Limited . 23,621,405 . -
Shri Girish - 19,006 - .
S S Al ' 19008 : :
S"W“' - 14,443 - -
Set Agarwal X 13,880 > =
Smt Nitica - 13,650 - -
Writers and Private Limited . 355,954,108 . .
News print given
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited 30,244,364 34,148,338 15,378,774 54,740,706
Dividend Paid
Bhasiar Infrastructure Private 78,730,730 63,580, - -
Bhaskar Publication and Allied Industries Private Limited 19,615,700 15,843,450 - -
Bhopal Senvices Private 36,771,735 29,700,248 . .
Chambal T Private Limited 54,739,100 44,212,350 “ -
Dev Fiscal Private Limited 10,783,500 8,709,750 - -
Peacock Trading and Investments Private Limited 65,827,106 53,168,047 - -
oy smy Em ° -
Shn 162,990,964 97428492 - -
Shni Ramesh Agarwal 5991434 160,367,055 . .
Shri Sudhir 173429418 100,480,832 - -
Smt Kasturi Devi Agarwal 281,889 - -
Smt Namita Agarwal 42,524,300 34,346,550 . -
Smt Nitica 22 600,500 18,254,250 - -
Stitax Limited 3,900,000 3,150,000 - A

N AT e e Al S

111,925,929

950,968 818720
22,180 .
2185637 :
108,755 27123
#0,000,000

- (12,920
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014
(c) Corporate guarantee given

The Company has given a Corporate Guarantee of
T 450,000,000 (March 31, 2013: T 450,000,000) in favor of
Export Davelopment Canada on behalf of Decore Exxoils
Private Limited (Formally known as Bhaskar Exxoils Private
Limited).

The Company has also entered into an agreement with
Decore Exxoils Private Limited and Shri Ramesh Chandra
Agarwal, in his personal capacity, whereby the Company
has the right for reimbursement in case it has to make
payment to lenders on account of default by Decore Exxoils
Private Limited.

29. Royalty:

a)

b)

Indian Performing Rights Society Limited (IPRS)

The Indian Performing Rights Society Limited (IPRS) had
filed a suit against the Company on May 27, 2006 before the
Honorable High Court of Delhi against the
refusal by the Company to obtain a license from the IPRS
with regards to broadcasting / performing its copyrighted
works and pay royalty to IPRS.

IPRS had prayed for a permanent injunction restraining the
Company from infringing any of the copyrights owned by
the IPRS as well as for damages in favor of the IPRS. The
Honorable Delhi High Court has denied IPRS'’s application
for injunction. IPRS had since preferred an appeal in the
Honorable Supreme Court. This appeal is pending before
the Honorable Supreme Court.

Considering the litigation involved, as a matter of abundant
caution, the Company has provided for royalty based on the
best judgment assessment of the case. The management
believes that the provision made in the books is sufficient to
take care of the liability for royalty, if any, which would be
confirmed only after the final result of the litigation.

Since the matter is under litigation, the disclosures required
as per the provisions of Accounting Standard 29 -
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
relating to the provisions made are not given as it is
expected to prejudice seriously the position of the Company
with regards to the litigation.

Phonographic Performance Limited (PPL)

A legal suit was filed by the Company on July 28, 2008
against Phonographic Performance Limited (PPL) before
the Copy Right Board against the exorbitant rates proposed
by PPL for grant of compulsory licenses. The Copy Right
Board passed an order on August 25, 2010 by which PPL
was directed to charge the proportionate amount (as per the
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a)

b)

c)

music played) i.e. royalty was to be calculated @ 2% of the

net revenue. Accordingly, the Company is paying royalty to
PPL since then.

PPL has been claiming that the said revised rates were
applicable only for the period starting from August 25, 2010
and the royalty for the period earfier to August 25, 2010
would be charged at a higher rate. PPL had subsequently
filed a summary suit in Bombay High Court towards
recovery of the said amount. At present the matter is
pending before the Bombay High Court.

Considering the litigation involved, as a matter of abundant
caution, the Company has provided for the royalty for the
period before August 25, 2010 based on the best judgment
assessment of the case. The management believes that
the provision made in the books is sufficient to take care of
the liability for royalty, if any, which would be confirmed only
after the final result of the litigation,

Since the matter is under litigation, the disclosures required
as per the provisions of Accounting Standard 29 -
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
relating to the provisions made are not given as it is
expected to prejudice seriously the position of the Company
with regards to the litigation.

Leases
Operating Lease (for assets taken on Lease):

Rentals in respect of operating leases are recognised as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss, on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.,

The Group has taken various residential, office and godown

premises under operating lease agreements. These are
generally renewable by mutual consent;

Lease payments recognised for the year are ¥ 230,643,501
(March31,2013:3217,489,391)

There are no restrictions imposed in these lease
agreements. There are escalation clauses in agreement
with some parties. There are no purchase options. There
are no sub leases.

There are no non-cancellable leases.

Operating lease (for assets given on Lease):

The Group has given printing machine on operating lease

arrangement for a period of 6 years. The lease arrangement
is cancellable with mutual consent.



b)

c)

D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year end

Lease income recognised for the year is T 1,000,000
(March 31, 2013 1,000,000).

There are no restrictions imposed in the lease agreements
and there is no escalation clause in the agreement.

b)

34.

As of balance sheet date, the Group's net foreign currency
exposure (payable) that is not hedged is ¥ 1,720,195,716
(March 31,2013 ¥1,717,739,662).

Minority Interest

d) The detalls of fixed assets given on operating lease are as The details of changes in minority interest are as follows:
follows:
Particulars March 31,2014  March 31,2013 Ao S
T 2 Balance as at April 01,2013 10,627,285
e T e e -
Gross carrying amount 30,483,936 30,483,936 Less: Share of losses for the period April 01, 2013 til the date 165,039
Accumulated depreciation 11,162,393 9,714,407 sale of stake
Deapreciation recognised in the Less: Effect on minorty interest dus 1o sais of stake in 10,462,246
statement of profit and loss 1,447,986 1,447,986 DPPPL [refer note 27 (C})
Balance as at March 31,2014 .
31. Contingent liabilities not provided for:
a) Fordetalils of corporate guarantee given refer note 28 (c). 35. Empl L f
b) There are several defamation and other legal cases
against the and its directors. These Defined contribution plan
include criminal and civil cases. There are certain employee
related cases also pending against the Company. In view of During the year ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013;
large number of cases, it is impracticable to disclose the the Group contributed the following amounts to defined
details of each case separately. contribution plans:
it g by — e
respect of cases 593, ' ;
T 4,189,036). The estimated contingency in respect of Th A Thine
some cases cannot be ascertained. Based on discussions z 4
with the solicitors and also the past trend in respect of such —_
cases, the Company believes that there is no present Provident fund 125,796,081 114,134,731
i respect of the above provision i
o viokfbes et oo b S Employees' State Insurance Corporation 2441870 20710891
32. Commitments Ju et nhna
Capital commitment
S Defined benefit plans
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for ¥ 100,533,742 Gratuity
(March 31, 2013:3112,205,232).
33. Derivative Instruments The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every
employee who has completed five years or more of service
a) Particulars of derivative contracts outstanding as at the gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days' salary (last drawn
balance sheet date: salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme of
- the Company is funded with an insurance Group in the form
Nature March 31, 2014 March 31,2013 of a qualifying insurance policy.
Nature of m Amountin | Amountin Amout in - Amount in |
CEE A m— SRS 0 | . The following table's summaries the components of net
- - benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit and
[ S o | Sep AR B BN ancr | 2vsmmani loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the
balance sheet for the respective plans of the Company and
Foreign exchange forward | Trade
oceraces paysbies 1450000 | 88266750 its subsidiaries.
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Statement of profit and loss:
Net Employee benefits expense (recognised in employee cost)

Particulars - Gratuity March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
:l T

Current servics cost 18,125,198 20183476
Interest cost on benefit obligation 10,238,630 7,988,588
Expacted return on plan assats (7.842116)  (7,177.552)
Net actuarial loss recogrised in the year 24760512 18,707,129
Past service cost . -
Net benefit expense 42282219 39681641
Actual retum on plan assats B,266472 6,856,013
Balance Sheet

Details of Provision and fair value of plan assets

Particulars - Gratuity March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
t T
Presant value of defined benefit obligation 164452366 129,538,828
Fair value of pian assets (98,166,286)  (90,139,269)
Net liability 66286080 39,399,559

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are as follows:

Particulars - Gratuity March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
T T
“Opaning definad banaft obigaton 127, 93,963,382
nterest cost 10,238,630 7,988,588
Current senvice cost 18125193 20,163,474
Bene'its paid (14,079,204)  (10,982,208)
Actuarial losses on obbgaton 2184868 18,385,590
Closing banefit odligation 164,452,366 129,538,828
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Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows :

Particulars - Gratuity March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
T T
assols Sadll
Expected retum 7842116 7177552
Contribuons by smpioyer i 13839749 9823676
Beneftspad O (14079204)  (10.982208)
Actuarial losses on plan assets 424356  (3215%9)
Closing fair value of plan assets 98166286 90139260
Actuarial losses recognised in the year 21780512 18,164,677

The Group expects to contribute T 20,000,000 (March 31, 2013
T 10,000,000) to gratuity fund during the annual period beginning
after balance sheet date.

As atMarch 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013, the entire plan assets
are held in the form of investments with insurer.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity
obligations for the plans of the plans of the Companies are
shown below:

Particulars - March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Discount rate 9.14% 8.00%
Expected rate of

refumn on assets 9.14% 8.70%

Employee tumover 0-5 yoars of service-28% 0.5 years of service- 28%
510 yoars of sorvice- 14% and for sorvico thareafter- 14%
and for service thereafler- 7%

Estimated future
salary increase 6% 6%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial
valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment
market.

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based
on the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable 10 the
period over which the obligation is to be settled.



D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year end

Amounts of experience adjustments for the current and previous
four years in case of DBCL and current and previous year in

The details of activity under DBCL ESOS 2008, ESOS 2010,
ESOS 2011 (T-1) and ESOS 2011 (T-2) are as summarised

respect of IMCL are as follows: below:
Gratuity March 31, 2014 (no of options)
March31, March 31, | March3{, | March31,| March 31, Particulars !:::. eﬁd—&u&afn ;:l;"
2014 2013 2012 Fall 2010
= 2 ¢ t ¢ () N C - T
Oindgutedigrigoiteyeer 15808 W8 15410 %
Defmed beneft 164,452,366 127,982,879 | 93,350,785 | 81,867,707 67,922,829 Granied during o your : = -
Plan assets 98168288 00,139,260 | 84,441,788 | 74,060,338 60,785.20 Sovall comouiod Sua ey i e W B SR D
—_ Exarcised cunng the yoar 4TSS AAR 22840 .
Asset/ (Liabiity) (66,286,000 (37,843,610) | (6,908,997) | (7.807.371)) (7.137.589) ied Gung o yoor 702 . . ;
tens: TR | TV v Outstandig ot B a0 of B yoor W80 25760 10870 1864610
plan bilibes Ewcisabloatthoondolthoyesr 83180 1ME84 29540 .
(Gain) / Loss Woighted avecage remaining contactual
Experionce 424356 (321539) | (3.773.443) |(1.209.129)| 4780473 Ho(roofyears) 2% 288 559 122
adjustments on Weightad averga far vaiua of options
plan assets grantad (T) 10131 12487 1157 1286
Guln/ (.ow) “Weighted average exsrcise prce (%) P PRR™ ®  m
Other long-term employes benefite: Leave encushment March 31, 2013 (no of options)
In accordance with leave policy, the Group has provided for leave Particulars DBCL-  DBCL- DBCL-  DBOL-
entitiement on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried out at the 3032008 EDOS 2000 m,m' 305 2011
o B beginning of T year 4154 200850 .
36. Employee Stock Option Schemes 2008, 2010 and 2011 Granted during e year . = % R
Foretad / cancelied during the year 20815 41370 10560
The Group has granted Stock Options to its employees through g T T g P ——
its equity settied schemes referred to as “DBCL — ESOS 2008", . C/#ed duing e yer s S s SO el
“DBCL- ESOS 2010" and “DBCL-ESOS 2011". During the year Epndouingtheyesr 0805 2 - -
ended March 31, 2014 the following schemes were in operation: Outstanding 3¢ e end of B year 155609 IS7EES 175410
Exarcisable at the and of the year 107,016 128883 22850
DBCL-ES052008  DBCL-ESOS2010 = DBCL - ESOS 2014 Weightsd sverage remaining conractual
e (ro of years) 3 51 805
Number of 700,000 600,000 3,000,000 _W_ """ average far value of
opions optons granted (T) 10131 12497 17787
R “Weighted average exercise price (7) 124 168 »
of option * Weighted average exercise price for every scheme represents
granied under 43427 491203 234,300 (T-1) the weighted average exercise price for options outstanding at
the scheme 203,170 (T-2) the beginning of the year, options granted, forfeited, exercised,
Vesting Period  Oplions vest oqually aver the period of five years from the date of grant expired during the year and options exercisable, outstanding at
: 'm] n the end of the year, under respective schemes,
e e
Perod For options exercised during the year, the weighted average
e il :::znm:‘:: share price during the year was ¥ 263.45 per share
vosting (March 31,2013:X212.24 per share).
For T-1; 61.95%
;:unnum The details of exercise price for stock options outstanding at the
Exercise Price 50% discount lo the Discount up lo a| Priceondatecigrant end of the year as at March 31, 2014 is as under:
average of first 30 madmum of 30% to the For T-2: 50.00%
days markel price post market price on date of | oo ESOP Schemes  Exercise prices  Number of Options  Weighted average
o o prica on date of grant ® contractual
Vesting Opfion vest on continued association with the Company and achievement of L By
0 ESOP 2008 124 88,180 276
Conditions  certain performance parameters
ESOP 2010 163 205,743 285
ESOP 2011(T-1) 9% 130,670 559
ESOP 2011(T-2) 13 186,610 T2
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D. B. Corp Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Stock options granted

203,170 options have been granted during the year ended March
31, 2014. The weighted average fair value of stock options
granted during the year ¥ 122.868 (March 31, 2013
T Nil). The Black and Scholes Options Pricing model has been
used for computing the weighted average fair value considering
the following inputs:

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Weighled average 226.05
Showpkef®) L &
Exercise Price (T) 50.00% descount 1o the markel

price on date of grant Le ¥ 113.00
Expected oty A% o plons were
Life of the oplions 450
rbobydy; i"""n aurng the yaxr
In years
VAA@MNMM. T41%
Expecied dividend yield 243%

The expected life of the options is based on historical data and
current expectations and is not necessarily indicative of exercise
patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility over a period similar to the
life of the option is indicative of future trends, which may also not
necessarily be the actual outcome. The Company expects the
volatility of its share price to reduce as it matures.

The employee stock compensation cost is accounted using
Intrinsic value method. Had compensation cost been determined
in accordance with the fair value approach described in the
Guidance Note, the Company's net profit after tax and eamings
per share as reported would have changed to amounts indicated
below:

March 31,2014  March 31,2013
T T

Profit after tax a8 reported 3066457064 2,181,365.091
Add: Employee stock compensation cost
under intrinsic value method 7585370 8,491,087
Less. Emphoyee slock compensation cost
under fair vakue method 7681986 10,880,440
Proforma profit after tax 3,086,380,447  2,178,975,738
Earnings Per Share
- As reporied 1672 1150
- As adjusted 16.72 11.88
Diluted “
- As reported 1670 1188
- As adjusted 1670 187
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37. Investments

The Group has entered into arrangements with various
parties whereby the Group has invested in the securities of
these parties. In accordance with these arrangements, the
said parties have also agreed to offer their advertisements
in the Group's print and non print media periodically, for a
specified term.

On periodic basis, the Group performs the assessment to
assess whether there is any diminution other than
temporary in the value of investments. Up to March 31,
2014, the Group has made provision of T 283,275,000
(March 31, 2013: T 160,000,000) in respect of other than
temporary diminution, in the value of these investments.

38. Legal and professional charges include sitting fees paid to
Directors ¥ 620,000 (March 31, 2013:X 615,000).

39. The current tax expense includes a net reversal of T Nil
(March 31,2013:228,787,773) relating to earlier years.

40. Auditors' remuneration (included in legal and
professional charges under note 23):

Particulars March 31,2014 March 31,2013
T z

As Auditor

Audt fees 10568580 10548334

Tax audlt fees. 449,440 448,440

Rembursement of out of packet expenses 1,123,600 561,800

Total 12,141,620 11,560,174

41. The excess liabilities / provisions written back mainly
represent excess provisions made for sales incentives and

other expenses during the previous year which has been
reversed in the current year,

42. Segmentinformation:

a) For the purposes of Segment information, printing /
publishing segment includes , magazines,
printing job work, etc. Radio Segment includes
broadcasting of Radio. Event includes event management.
Others include Power and Internet business.
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e D. B. Corp Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

43. Previous year comparatives

Previous years'figures have been regrouped / reclassified where necessary to conform to this years' classification.

As par our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For Gupta Navin K. & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W ICAl Firm registration number: 06263C D. B. Corp Limited
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
per Kalpesh Jain per Navin K. Gupta Managing Director Director
Membership No. 106406 Membership No. 75030
Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai Place ; Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  May 12, 2014 Date ; May 12, 2014 Date : May 12, 2014
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Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 \

relating to Subsidiary Company

Name of the Subsidiary Company

A

The “Financial Year" of the Subsidiary Company

| Media Corp Limited

a1 M, 2014

(8)
0]
U]

Shares of the Subsidiary held by D. B, Corp Limited on the above dates:
Number and face value

Extent of holding

1,122,914 Equity shares of X 10/- each
100%

(©

(i)
b)

as

The Net aggregate of profits/{Loss) of the Subsidiary Company so far as it concems the
members ofthe D. B. Corp Limited:

Notdealt with in the accounts of D, B. Corp Limited for the financial year 31 March, 2014,

For the Subsidiary financial year asin (A) above

For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Holding Company’s
Dealtwith in the accounts of D. B. Corp Limited for the year ended 31" March, 2014 amounted to -
Forthe Subsidiary financial year as in (A) above

For the previcus financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Holding Company’s

T042Crore (Note A)
%(9.59) Crore

MAAIDAQ SSOUENEG

NIL
NIL

NOTEA: | Media Corp Limited

Net Profit/(Loss) for the year ended on 31/03/2014
D. B. Corp Limited extent of holding
m,umwumm)dmmmwmwg

asit
concems the members of D. B. Corp Limited not dealt with in the accounts of D. B. Corp
Limited

T 4,209,646

ssdieuy R uoissnosK] Judwaboueyy |

100.00%

X 4,209,646 l.e.
T 0.42 Crore

syoday Aoyners

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
D. B, Corp Limited
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| Media Corp Limited

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 8" Annual Report
together with the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and
Loss of the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2014.

Financial Highlights:

The financial results of the Company for the year ended 31"
March, 2014 are as under:

? me
w
Income 27358221 122,081,104
Expenditure 21,310,398 218,082,609
Profit/(Loss) for the year before tax 6,047,823  (96,001,505)
Less: Tax (including defered tax) 1838177 (59.758)
Profit {Loss) after tax 4209646  (95,941,747)

* Current year's figures are not comparable to the previous year
due to demerger of Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive
Services business under the scheme of arrangement.

The comparative net results of continuing operations are as
below:

(in )

Particulars 201314 201213

Continuing operations (Event business) 4,209,646 (695,637)

Discontinued operations (Intemet business) - (95,245,110)
Review of Performance:

The year 2013-14 has been a phenomenal year for your
Company. This year, your Company registered an
unprecedented number of 12 million unique visitors per month.
(Dainikbhaskar.com - 7.5 million, Di .com - 2.05
million, Daitybhaskar.com - 2.26 million and Divyamarathi.com -
0.26 million). Penetrative page depth (12.06 pages per visit) and
prolonged time spent (9.43 minutes) enabled these portals to
become the most sticky sites. International sales galloped to an
alltime high revenue yield.

The internet business mentioned above has been demerged into

the holding company viz, D. B. Corp Ltd. w.e.f. April 1, 2013, being
the “Appointed Date® as per the Scheme of Demerger.

Event Business grew with turnover increasing by 89% from ¥ 14
million to T 27 million during the year. It also turned around from a
loss of ¥ 0.7 million to Profit After Tax (PAT) of T4.2million.
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Future Prospects:

opemﬂonsatalllevels

Financial year 2014-15 will be of paramount importance for your

. While the prime focus will be to increase the ground
connect with the audience, the major efforts will be undertaken to
make the events much more encompassing and quintessential,
Your Company will envisage developing a number of key content
partnerships to cutting edge options to its disceming
clients and audience too. This effort has already been initiated
and will witness maximum thrust in the days to come. The core
area of your Company's business — hyper local - will still rule the
roost and will continue to spread its wings, It will seek to grow in
every geographical corner to extend the excellence.

Demerger of Internet Businessto D. B. Corp Ltd.:

Your Company has received all the statutory approvals and
sanctions from the HonDle High Court of Madhya Pradesh,
Principal Seat at Jabalpur to the Scheme of Arrangement in the
nature of demerger of Integrated Interet and Mobile Interactive
SawmsbusinessolywrCompmyandmrghgmesamein

B. Corp Ltd., the holding Company vide its order dated
27‘March 2014. The said Scheme has become operative from
the "Appointed Date" (viz. April 1, 2013) and has become
effective from “Effective Date" (viz. Apdl 8,2014).

Pursuant to the demerger, your Company continues to carry on
the “Events Business™.

Dividend:

In view of inadequate profit for the year under review, the
Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year
2013-14,

Directors:

Pursuant to the of Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sudhir
Agarwal, Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment. He has confirmed that he is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director pursuant to
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, Mrs. Jyoti Agarwal, Director of the
Company, resigned w.ef. 19" June, 2013 due to her
pre-occupation. The Board places on record its sincere
appreciation for the advice and support received from Mrs.
Agarwal during her tenure on the Board.



Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal was appointed as an 'Additional -
Non Executive Director’ of the Company w.e.f. 19% June, 2013,
Pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Articles of Association of the Company, he holds office up to
the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. ﬂ\oCompany
has received a notice from a member of the along with

the requisite deposit as per Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013, proposing his candidature for the office of Director, liable to
retire by rotation,

Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors' Responsibility
Statement, itis hereby confirmed:

1. that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year
ended 31 March, 2014, the applicable accounting
standards read with requirements set out under Schedule
VI to the Companies Act, 1956, had been foliowed along

with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. thatthe directors had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31" March, 2014 and of the profit of the Company for the
year ended as on that date;

3. that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. that the directors had prepared the annual accounts for the
mda!yearendedafhﬂm 2014, on a “going concem"

Secretarial Compliance Certificate:

mnsms?ccgmmp‘amu)mmec?apame;&mewm
panies iance Certificate) Rules, 2001, your Company
has obtained a Secretarial Compliance Certificate for the year
ended 31" March, 2014, from M/s. Makarand M. Joshi & Co.,
Practicing Company Secretaries which is attached herewith and
forms an integral part of this report.

Statutory Auditors:

M/s S. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants,
Mumbali, the Statutory Auditors of the Company, will retire at the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company and being eligible, they offer themselves to hold office
as Statutory Auditors from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting until the next Annual General Meeting of the

Company.

Public Deposits:

The Company has not invited and / or accepted any deposits,
within the meaning of Section 58-A of the Companies Act, 1958
read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975
as amended from time to time.

Particulars regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

Since your Company does not own any manufacturing facility,
disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy
and t absorption as stipulated under the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988 is notapplicable.

There were no foreign exchange earnings nor any forolgn
exchange outgo during the year under consideration as only
Event business continued in the Company, while in the previous
year had earned foreign exchange of T 6,70,71,745
and had incurred foreign exchange out go of ¥ 8,50,161.

Particulars of Employees:

None of the employees of the y is covered under the

of Section 217(2A) of the Act, 1956, read
with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as
amended from time to time.

Acknowledgement:

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation for the
valuable co-operation and support received from the Company's
bankers, financial institutions, business associates, customers,
suppliers and shareholders during the year under review and look
forward to the same in greater measure in coming years.

The Directors also wish to place on record thelr appreciation of
the efforts and invaluable contributions made by the employees
and executives of the Company at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
| Media Corp Limited

Director Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2014
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| Media Corp Limited

Compliance Certificate

CINNo : UB4202MP2006PLC0O186876
Authorised Capital  : 50,000,000/-

Paid-Up Capital : 11,229,140/-

To

The Members of

IMedia Corp Limited

6, Press Complax, MP Nagar,

Zone-1,Bhopal,

Madhya Pradesh - 462011

We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of
| Media Corp Limited as required to be maintained under the
Companies Act, 1956 and as per notified sections of the
Companies Act, 2013, (the Act) and the rules made there under
and also the provisions contained in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company for the financial year
ended on 31 March, 2014. In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the examinations carried out by us
and explanations fumished to us by the Company, its officers and
agents, we certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year:

1.

The Company has kept and maintained all registers as
stated in Annexure 'A'to this certificate, as per the provisions
and the rules made there under and all entries therein have
been duly recorded.

The Company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated
in Annexure 'B' to this certificate, with the Registrar of
Companies within the time prescribed under the Act and the
rules made there under.

The Company being Public Limited Company, the
provisions of Section 2(68) of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable.

The Board of Directors duly met 6 times on 1* April, 2013,
16" May, 2013, 19" June, 2013, 18" July, 2013, 16" October,
2013 and 14" January, 2014 in respect of which meetings
proper notices were given and the proceedings were
properly recorded and signed including the circular
resolutions passed in the Minutes Book maintained for the
purpose,

The Company was not required to close its Register of
Members during the financial year under review.

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on
31“March, 2013 was held on 22™ July, 2013 after giving due
notice to the members of the Company and the resolutions

passed thereat were duly recorded Iin Minutes Book
mentioned for the purpose.

One Extra-ordinary General Meeting was held during the
financial year under scrutiny after giving due notice to the
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10.

1.

12
13.

14,

15.

members of the Company and the resolutions passed
thereat were duly recorded in Minutes Book mentioned for

the purpose.

The Company has not advanced any loans to its Directors or
persons or firms or companies, referred to under Section
185 of the Companies Act, 2013.

There being no transactions falling within the purview of
Section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956, the provisions of
the same are not applicable.

The Company has made necessary entries in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

No approval was required from Board of Directors, members
or previous approval of the Central Government, pursuant to
Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the financial
year under review.

No issue of duplicate Share Certificates was made by the
Company during the financial year under review.

() The Company has delivered all the certificates for
allotment of shares and there is no lodgment for split of
shares and transferftransmission of shares and for
allotment of shares during the financial year under
consideration.

(ii) The Company was not required to deposit any amount
in a separate bank account as no dividend was declared
during the financial year under review.

(iii) The Company was not required to post warrants to any
member of the Company as no dividend was declared
during the financial year under review.

(iv) No provisions as to transferring the amounts in unpaid
dividend account, application money due for refund,
matured deposits, matured debentures and the interest
accrued thereon which have remained unclaimed or
unpaid for a period of seven years to Investor Education
and Protection Fund are applicable.

(v) The Company has duly complied with the requirements
of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted
Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal was appointed as Additional
Director with effect from 19" June, 2013. There was no
appointment of Alternate Directors or Directors to fill casual
vacancies during the year under review.

The Company has not appointed any managerial personnel
during the period under review and hence, no compliance
was required under the provisions of Section 269 read with
Schedule Xlll of the Act.



16.

17.

18.

19.

21.

24.

25.

No sole-selling Agents were appointed by the Company for
the year under scrutiny.

No approvals of the Central Government, Company Law
Board, Regional Director, Registrar of Companies or such
other Authorities as may be prescribed under the various
provisions of the Act were required for the financial year
under consideration except the approval of High Court of
Madhya Pradesh for merger of Synergy Media
Entertainment Ltd. with the Company, for which an order
from the said Court has been received as on 30" April, 2013
and for approval of High Court of Madhya Pradesh for
demerger of the Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive
Service Business of | Media Corp Limited into D. B. Corp
Limited, for which an order from the said Court has received
ason4" April, 2014,

The Directors have disclosed their interest in other
firms/companies to the Board of Directors pursuant to the
provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

The Company has issued 72,914 Equity Shares of face
value of T 10/- each required to be allotted to D. B. Corp
Limited, the only shareholder of Synergy Media
Entertainment Ltd. at a premium of T 743,35 per share
pursuant to merger of Synergy Media Entertainment Limited
during the financial year under review.

The Company has not bought back any shares during the
financial year under review.

There being no preference shares, the provisions as to
redemption of preference shares are not applicable, and the
Company has not redeemed any debentures during the year
under review,

The provisions as to keeping in abeyance rights to dividend,
rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of
transfer of shares are not applicable.

The Company has not invited /accepted any deposit falling
within the purview of Section 58A during the financial year
under consideration.

The Company has not made any borrowings from financial
institutions, banks and others during the financial under
scrutiny and hence the provisions of Section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company has not made any loans or Investments, and
not given any guaraniees or provided any security to other
bodies corporate and hence the provisions of Section 372A
of the Act are not applicable.

31.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the
Memorandum with respect to situation of the Company's
Registered Office from one state to another during the year
under review.

The Hon'ble High Court of Madhya Pradesh, Principal Seat
at Jabalpur has approved the Scheme of Arrangement and
Amalgamation of Synergy Media Entertainment Limited
(SMEL) with the Company. Accordingly, in order to run the
“Events Management Business™ of SMEL, the Company has
altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to
the objects of the Company during the year under review and
has complied with the provisions of the Act.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the
memorandum with respect to name of the Company during
the year under review.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the

memorandum with respect to share capital of the Company
during the year under review.

The Company has not altered its articles of association
during the year under review.

No prosecutions were initialed against or show cause
notices received by the Company for alleged offences under
the Act.

The Company has not received any security deposit from its
employees during the year under certification and hence
provisions of Section 417(1) of the Act are not applicable.

The provisions of depositing both employee's and
employer's contribution to Provident Fund with prescribed
authorities pursuant to Section 418 of the Act are not

applicable to the Company.

For Makarand M. Joshi & Co.
Company Secretaries

Kumudini Paranjape
Partner
C.P. No.: 6690

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 19, 2014
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ANNEXURE A
Registers as maintained by the Company

INOORARLOP A

Register of Charges-u/s 143
Register of Members -u/s 150

Minutes Book for Board and General Meelings — u/s 193
Books of Accounts- u/s 209

Register of particulars of contract in which the Directors are interested - u/s 301
Register of Directors and Managing Director, Manager and Secretary - u/s 303
Register of Directors' shareholdings - u/s 307
Share Transfer Register

ANNEXURE B
Forms and Returns as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies during the financial year ending on 31" March, 2014

If delay
Date of filing / Filed whether
Sr. No. Form no. / Return Filed u/s mm within Time additional
fee paid
1. Form 21 for fiing of order for approving Scheme of 394 8" May, 2013 Yes NA
Arrangement and Amalgamation of Synergy Media
Entertainment Limited with the Company
2 Form 23 for alteration of object clause of the Company 17 24" May, 2014 Yes NA
% Form 2 for allotment of shares in terms of the Scheme of 75 6" June, 2013 Yes NA
Arrangement and Amalgamation of Synergy Media
Entertainment Limited with the Company - :
4. Form 21 for filing of revised order for approving Scheme 304 26" June, 2013 Yes NA
of Arrangement and Amalgamation of Synergy Media
Entertainment Limited with the Company
5. Form 32 filed for appointment of Mr. Ramesh Chandra 303 11" July, 2013 Yes NA
Agarwal as Additional Director w.e.f. 19" June, 2013 and
resignation of Mrs. JyotiAgarwal w.e.f. 19" June, 2013 | _
8. Form 66 for filing Compliance Certificate for the year ended |  383A 30" July, 2013 Yes NA
31"March, 2013
T. Form 23AC-XBRL for filing Balance Sheet and Form 220 16" August, 2013 Yes NA
23ACA-XBRL for filing Profit & Loss for the year
ended 31*March, 2013
8. Form 20B for filing annual return as at the 159 10" September, 2013 Yes NA.

Annual General Meeting held on 22 July, 2013
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To the Members of | Media Corp Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of |
Media Corp Limited (the ‘Company’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1856 (the 'Act’) read with General Circular
8/2014 dated April 04, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant o the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

I Media Corp Limited
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(a) inthecase ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b) inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit
for the year ended on that date; and

(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 (the 'Order') issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2.  Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and beliet were

necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement comply
with the Accounting Standards notified under the Act
read with General Circular 8/2014 dated April 04,
2014, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from
the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For S.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W
Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain
Partner
Membership No. :106406

Place ; Mumbai
Date : May21,2014

z
DB Corp Lid

1125

\

g

oS

MIANIDAD) &

NS (udwabeuey

S15d|euy P UOISS

syoday Aoners

SWAS JeRuRYL




I

Annexure referred in our report of even date
Re:1Media Corp Limited (the 'Company’)

U]

(i)

(iii)

(v)

v

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing

full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the

management during the year but there is a regular
programme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) During the year, the Company has disposed off a

substantial part of its fixed assets in accordance with
the scheme of demerger of the Integrated Internet and
Mobile Interactive business of the Company as
referred in note 2 (a). Based on the information and
explanations given by the management and on the
basis of audit procedures performed by us, we are of
the opinion that such disposal has not affected the
going concern status of the Company.

(a) Due to the nature of operations, the Company does not

have any inventory and therefore clauses 4(ii)(a),
4(ii)(b) and 4(ii)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to

us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(iii)(b) to
(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commentad upon.

(e) According to information and explanations given to us,

the Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Act. Accordingly, clauses 4 (iil) (f) and (g) of the
Order are not applicable and hence not commented
upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business, for the
purchase of fixed assets and for rendering of the
services, The activities of the Company do not involve
purchase of inventory and the sale of goods. During the
course of our audit, we have not observed any major
weakness or continuing failure to correct any major
weakness in internal control system of the Company in
respectofthese areas.

(a) According to the information and explanations

provided by the management, we are of the opinion
that the particulars of contracts or arrangements
referred to in section 301 of the Act that need to be
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(b)

(vi)

(vii)

(vili)

(ix) (a)

(b)

(©

(x)

()

entered into the register maintained under section 301
have been so entered.

In respect of transactions made in pursuance of such
contracts or arrangements exceeding value of Rupees
five lakhs entered into during the financial year,
because of the unique and specialized nature of the
Items involved and absence of any comparable prices,
we are unable to comment whether the transactions
were made at prevailing market prices at the relevant
time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the
Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-
section (1) of section 209 of the Act for the products of
the Company.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-lax, service lax,
cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.
The provisions relating to wealth-tax, sales-tax,
customs duty and excisa duty are not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax,
cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable. The
provisions relating wealth-tax, sales-tax, customs duty
and excise duty are not applicable to the Company.,

According to the information and explanation given to
us, there are no dues of income tax, service tax and
cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute. The provisions relating to investor education
and protection fund, wealth-tax, sales-tax, customs
duty and excise duty are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of
the financial year and it has not incurred cash losses in
the current year. In the immediately preceding financial
year, the Company had incurred cash loss.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the
information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial
institution and bank. The Company did not have any
outstanding debentures during the year.



(i)

(xii)

(xiv)

()

(xvi)
(xvii)

According to the information and explanations given to
us and based on the documents and records produced
before us, the Company has not granted loans and
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities,

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /
mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading
in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
4(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans
taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

The Company did not have any term loans outstanding
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to
us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet
of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

(xvii)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment
of shares to parties or companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

(xix) The Company did not have any outstanding
debentures during the year.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money through public
issue.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the
purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that
no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

For S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP

ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W

Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 106406

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 21,2014
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| Media Corp Limited

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2014

Notes March 3:. 2014 March 3; , 2013
Equity and liablilities
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 4 11,229,140 10,500,000
Share suspense 2(c) - 729,140
Reserves and surplus 5 3948419 (422,982 418)
15,177,559 (411,753,278)
Non-current llabilities
Long-term borrowings 6 - 350,000,000
Long-term provisions 7 - 1,545,474
- 351,545,474
Current liabilities
Short-term 8 - 137,198,720
Trade payables 9 1,611,440 7,601,765
Other current liabilities 9 7,338,876 26,049,281
Short-term provisions 7 1,482 466 2,522,015
10,332,782 173,371,781
Total 25,510,341 113,163,977
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 10
Tangible assets 582,584 34,929,812
Intangible assets - 1,723,048
Deferred tax assets (net) " 330,076 -
Long-term loans and advances 12 - 11,108,125
912,660 47,760,985
Current assels
Trade receivables 13 6,689,844 29,983,101
Cash and bank balances 14 12,515,731 21,544,224
Short-term loans and advances 12 5,392,106 13,875,667
24,597 681 65,402,992
Total - 25,510,341 113,163,977
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP
ICAl Firm registration number: 101049W

Chartered Accountants
per Kalpesh Jain
Partner
Membership No. 106406

Place - Mumbai
Date : May 21, 2014
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| Media Corp Limited o
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2014

Notes March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T T
Income
Revenue from operations 16 27,368,221 119,683,651
Other income 16 - 2,497 553
N 27,358,221 122,081,104
Expenditure
Employee benefit expenses 17 - 87,310,191
Other expenses 18 21,176,250 119,548,758
() 21,176,250 206,858,949 =
Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation 6,181,971 (84,777,845) 3
and amortisation (EBITDA) (1) E’
Finance costs 19 609 6,827,800 2
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 10 133,539 4,395,860 z
Total 134,148 11,223,660 -
Profit / (loss) before tax 6,047,823 (96,001,508) S
-
Continuing operations §
Profit / (loss) before tax 6,047,823 (755,395) 5
Tax expense o
Current Tax 2,168,253 - 3
Deferred tax (330,076) (59,758) &
1,838,177 (58,758) “§
Profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations (A) 4,209,646 (685,637) ;
&
Discontinuing operations 2
Loss before tax . (95,246,110)
Tax expense 2 3 -
Loss for the year from discontinuing operations (B) . (95,246,110) s
Profit / (loss) for the year [A + B) 4,209,646 (95,941,747) o
Earning per equity share [nominal value of share 710 (March 31, 2013: ¥ 10)) 23 2
Basic and Diluted 3.76 (85.44) v
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP

ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W
Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain
Partner
Membership No, 106406

Place - Mumbai
Date : May 21, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
| Media Corp Limited

:
:

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 21,2014
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| Media Corp Limited

[

Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

March 31,2014 March 31,2013
T T

A.  Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (loss) before tax 6,047,823 (96,001,505)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 133,539 4,395,860
Finance costs 609 6,827,800
Excess provision for doubtful trade receivables written back - (2.068.458)
Bad trade recelvables written off - 1,201,453
Excess liabilities / provisions writlen back - (379.507)
Interest income on fixed deposits - (1,383)
Provision for doubtful trade receivables 918,650 1,316,859
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 7,100,621 (84,708,881)
Movement in working capital
Increase In trade receivables (3.763.813) (7,125.657)
Decrease / (increase) in loans and advances 7,624,812 (13,908,126)
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilties and provisions 1,088,051 (4,017,844)
Cash generated from operations 12,049,670 (109,760,508)
Direct taxes paid (1,295,690) (1,081,048)
Net cash from operating activities A 10753981 (110,841,554)

B,  Cash flow from investing activities
Purchases of fixed assets - (13,264,611)
Sale of fixed assets - 4506913
Fixed deposits having maturity of more than 3 months matured 39,978 -
Net cash from / (used In) investing activities (B) 39,978 (8,757,698)

C.  Net cash from financing activities
Unsecured loan taken from holding company - 137,198,720
Interest paid (609) (6,827.800)
Net cash from / (used in) financing activities (€) (609) 130,370,920
Net increase In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 10,783,350 10,771,668
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 21,504 246 6,289,269
Add: Cash and cash equivalents taken over in scheme of arrangement [refer note 2 (c)) - 4,443,309
Less: Transfer pursuant to the scheme of arrangement [refer note 2 (a)] (19,781,865) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 12515731 21.504.246
Neot increase in cash and cash oquivalents 10,793,350 10,771,668

For details of components of cash and cash equivalents, refer note 14.
As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W
Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain
Partner
Membership No, 106406

Place - Mumbai
Date : May 21, 2014

130 | Annusl Report 2013-14

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
| Media Corp Limited

:

: May 21,2014
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| Media Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March

Corporate Information:

| Media Corp Limited (the ‘Company’ or ‘IMCL) is a
company registered under the Companies Act, 1956 (the
‘Act’) with effect from June 01, 2006. The Company is
engaged in the business of organising events.

Schemes of arrangement:

Demerger of Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive
business of | Media Corp Ltd (IMCL) and merger with
the D. B. Corp Limited (holding company):

The Company along with its holding company D. B. Corp
Limited had filed a Scheme of demerger (‘the Scheme') for
demerger of Integrated Internet and Mobile Interactive
business of IMCL and merger with D. B. Corp Limited.

The Scheme of Arrangement was approved by Honorable
High Court of Madhya Pradesh, principal seat Jabalpur vide
their order dated March 27, 2014 which was filed with the
Registrar of Companies on April 08, 2014. Accordingly, the
Scheme became effective on April 08, 2014 with appointed
date April01,2013.

As prescribed in the Scheme, all assets and liabilities of
Internet and Mobile Interactive business of IMCL as at
March 31, 2013 were transferred at their respective book
value to D. B. Corp Limited and the surplus Is credited to
Capltal Reserve as under:-

Particulars
Fixed assets (nel of accumutaled depreciation)

Amount T
35,936,739

Current Assets (net of provision for doubtful trade receivables

% 1,302,435)

58,487,060

Total assets

 Current liabitbes and provisons

94,433,799

29,956,270

Long Term Bomowing from holding Company

350,000,000

Unsecured loans from holding Company

137,188,720

Total liabilities

Surplus credited to capital reserve

422,721,191

b)

Further, as prescribed in the Scheme, the capital reserve
arising as a result of the transfer of assets and liabilities has
been adjusted against the accumulated deficit in the
statement of profit and loss in the Balance sheet.

Disclosure required under Accounting Standard 24 -
“Discontinuing operations”

The demerger of Internat and Mobile Interactive business of
IMCL is a discontinuing operation for the Company. The
disclosures required under Accounting Standard 24 are as
follows:

i)  Revenue and expenses of discontinuing operations:

Particulars March ”t' 2014 March 31(. 2013
Revenue from operations 105,101,543
Other income - 2,497,553
Total revenue - 107,599,096
Employes benefit expenses - 87,310,191
Other expenses - 104 444 894
Finance costs . 6,827,800
Depreciation and amortisation expenses - 4,262,321
Total expenses = 202,845,206
Loss before tax from discontinuing

operations - (95,246,110)

i) Refer note 2 (a) above for details of assets and liabilities
transferred on the date of demerger.

lii) The net cash flows attributable to the Internet and
Mobile Interactive business of IMCL are as below:

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T L4
Net cash from operating activities - (108,160,605)
Net cash used in investing aclivities - (8,757.698)
Net cnh mm&\o activites E - 130370920
Not cash inflows - 13,452,617
¢) Scheme of on between Media

Synergy
Entertainment Limited (‘'SMEL") with the Company:

During the previous year ended March 31, 2013, with an
objective of consolidation of event management business in
one single entity, the management of the Company and
SMEL i.e, fellow subsidiary of the Company (which was
engaged in the business of organising events) decided to
amalgamate SMEL with the Company. As per the scheme of
amalgamation (the ‘scheme’), SMEL would merge in 1o the
Company with effect from April 01, 2012. The Board of
Directors of the Company as well as SMEL approved the
scheme on December 21, 2012.

Subsequently, the scheme was filed with the Honorable
High Court of Madhya Pradesh (the ‘High Court’). The
scheme was approved by the High Court vide its order dated
April 30, 2013. The certified copy of the order was received
by the management on May 03, 2013 and was filed with the

&
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| Media Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Registrar of Companies on May 08, 2013. Accordingly, the
scheme became effective from May 08, 2013 and operative
from the appointed datei.e. April 01,2012,

According to the scheme, the entire business of SMEL was
merged with the Company. The purchase consideration
was discharged by issue of 72,914 fully paid equity shares
of ¥ 10 each of the Company valued at 753.35 per share to
the only shareholder of SMEL |.e. D. B, Corp Limited.

All the conditions prescribed in Accounting Standard 14 ~
Accounting for Amalgamations for the Amalgamation in the
nature of merger were complied with and accordingly, the
pooling of interest method was applied for accounting of the
amalgamation in the books of the Company.

Following are the details of assets, liabilities and reserves of
SMEL merged with the Company and the detalls of shares
issued:

Particulars Amount T
Assets taken over
Fixed Assets 849562
Current assets 15,796,639
Liabilities taken over
 Current Liabilities and Provisions 4,922,993
 Deferred Tax Liabilites 59,758
Reserves taken over
Securities Premium 373,800
_ Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 8882250
Equity Shares issued
Equity Share Capital (72,914 fully pald equity shares of T 10
per share) 729,140
‘Securities Premium 54,200,622
Excess of liabllities and reserves over assets taken over '
~ debited to surplus in the statement of profit and loss 52,522,262

Subsequent to the merger, in accordance with the
accounting treatment prescribed in the scheme, the balance
in Securities premium account after accounting for the
merger was adjusted against the accumulated debit balance
of profit and loss in the books of the Company.

Since the shares referred above were not Issued as at
March 31, 2013, the face value of above mentioned shares
i.e. ¥ 729,140 were disclosed as shares suspense as at
March 31, 2013.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies
(a) Basisof

The financial statomoms have been prepared to comply In
all material respects with the Accounting Standards notified
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(b)

(c)

(d)

under the Companies Act, 1956 (the ‘Act’) read with General
Circular 08/2014 dated April 04, 2014, issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs. The financial statements of the
Company have been in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under the historical cost convention. The
accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company and are consistent with those used in the previous
year.

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
repoﬂi period. Although these estimates are based on
nt's best of current events and
actions. uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
future periods.

Tangible fixed assets

Fi assels are stated at cosl, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises
the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing
costs to acquisition of fixed assets which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
are also included 1o the extent they relate to the period till
such assets are ready to be putto use.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a straight-line
basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives
estimated by the management, or those prescribed under
the Schedule XIV to the Act, whichever is higher. The
Company has used the following rates to provide

depreciation on its fixed assets.
Assets Category Rates (SLM)
Computers 16.21%
Furniture and fixtures 6.33%
Office Equipment's 4.75%
Vehicles 9.50%

Fixed assets individually costing up to T 5,000 are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Depreciation on assets ired or disposed during the year
nspmv»dodonn m‘tasmfromluptotmmonthof
acquisition / d . Leasehold | nt is amortised
over the shorter of estimated useful life of the asset or the
lease term.



(e)

"

(C))

(h)

| Media Corp Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March

Intangible assets

Computer software
Computer Software, being the cost of VMware Server
Software License, is amortised on a straight-line basis over
a period of five years.

Impairment of tangibie and intangible assets

The Company assesses al each reporting date whether
there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount s the
higher of an asset's or cash-generating units (CGU) net
selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the assel. In determining net sel
price, recent market transactions are taken into account,
available. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed

and forecast calculations which are prepared

for each of the Company’s cash-generating units

to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets

and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of

five years. Forélmef periods, a long term rate is

cak:u"th lated and ied to project future cash after the
ifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations it any are
recognised in the statement of and loss.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Leases

Where Company Is the lessee

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all
the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments
are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific
recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is

recognised.

() Saleofadvertisement
Revenue is nised as and when advertisement is
displayed on ite and confirmed by the customer
and is disclosed net of trade discounts.

(ll) Saleofservices
Revenue is recognised as and when the related
services are rendered as per the terms of the
agreement and are disclosed net of trade discount.
Sales are accounted exclusive of service tax.

(1) Interest
Interest income is recognized on a time (
basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the applicable interest rate.

(V) Event
Revenue is recognised once the related event is
completed.

Foreign currency transaction

(I) Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting
currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

() Conversion
Foreign cumrrency monetary items are retransiated
using the exchange rate prevalling at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in
terms of historical cost der"u‘:omlnatad in a foreign
currency, are reported usi exchange rate at the
date of the transaction. No:\‘-gmomtary items, which are
measured at fair value or other similar valuation
denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using
the rate at the date when such value was
determined.

(IN) Exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on the settiement of
monetary items or on reporting Company's monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were
initially recorded during the year, or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognised as
income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefits

(1) Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the
Company has no further obligation beyond the
harged 1o statoment of profil and 1oas in he year n

to statement t n the year in
which they accrue.

(1) Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is
provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation done
as per projected unit credit method, carried out by an
independent actuary at the end of the . Actuarial

ains / losses are recognised fully in the period in which
y occur in the statement of profit and loss.

(I) Short term compensated absences are provided for
based on estimates. Long term compensated
absences are provided based on actuarial valuation
carried out by an independent actuary at the end of the
year. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected
unit credit method.

z
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| Media Corp Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

(k) Incometaxes

U}

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current
income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid
to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current
year timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the year and reversal of timing
differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the
Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax
losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is
virtual certainty supported byoonvmmgemdencetha!moy
can be realised against future taxable profits

At each balance sheet date, unrecognised deferred tax
assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognised to
the extent that it has become certain or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assels are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The
Company writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which deferred tax asset
can be realised. Any such write down is reversed to the
extent that it becomes or virtually certain, as the
cavasle&ybo.thatmbmmmtaxablelnoomewﬂlbo
a R

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable

taxes, if any) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year weighted
numberofequitysharesoutstand during the year is

ted for events of bonus issue, us element in a

ts issue to existing shareholders, share split, and
reverse share split (consolidation of shares), that have
changed the number of equity shares without a

corresponding changes in resources.

(m) Segmentinformation

(1) Identification of segments

The Company's operating businesses are organised

and separately according to the nature ol
products and services , with each

nting a strateg business unit that oﬂers

ent products and serves different markets. There

are no geographical reportable segments since the
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(n)

(o)

P

(@)

Company caters to the Indian market only and does not
distinguish any reportable regions within India.

() Unallocated items
Unallocated items include general corporate income
and expense items which are not allocated to any

business segment.

(I)SogmmPoucm
The Company prepares its segment information in
with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the ﬂnanctal statements of the
Company as awhole.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present
obligation resulting from past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to seitle the
obligation for which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
based on management's best estimate of the amount
required to settle the obligation at the date.
Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimates,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement

cash at bank and in hand and short-term
:nvestmonts with an original maturity of three months or
ess.

Amalgamation accounting

The Company accounts for amalgamations in the nature of
merger using the pooling of interest method. The application
of this method requires the company to recognise any non-
cash element of the consideration at fair value. The

y recognises assets, liabllities and reserves,

capital or revenue, of the transferor Company at
their existing carrying amounts and in the same form as at
the date of the amalgamation. The balance in the statement
of profit and loss of the transferor company is transferred to
statement of profit and loss of the Company. The difference
between the amount recorded as share capital issued, plus
any additional consideration in the form of cash or other
assets, and the amount of share capital of the transferor
zrgpany is adjusted in balance in statement of profit and

Measurement of EBITDA
As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised Schedule
VI to the Act, the Company has elected to present eamings

before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)
asasoparalo line ilomonthefaceolmosmmntolpfoﬁt
and loss. The measures EBITDA on the basis of
profit / (loss) from continuing operations. In its
measurement, the Company does not include depreciation
and amortization expense, finance costs and tax expense.



| Media Corp Limited \
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Share Capital
March 3;. 2014 March 31z 2013
Authorised share capltal
5,000,000 (March 31, 2013: 5,000,000) equity shares of T 10 each 50,000,000 50,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
1,122,914 (March 31, 2013: 1,050,000) equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 11,229,140 10,500,000

11,229,140 10,500,000

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

MIAIDAD SSAUIENG

Equity shares
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Nos. T Nos. T
Al the beginning of the year 1,050,000 10,500,000 1,050,000 10,500,000
Issued during the year [refer note 2 (c)] 72914 729,140 - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 1122914 11,229,140 1,050,000 10,500,000

Terms / right attached to each class of shares

The Company has only one dlass of equity shares having a par value T 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share.
In the event of iquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propertion to the number of equity shares held by shareholders.

| Sisdjeuy g vorssnosy] (udwabeueyy |
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Details of shares held by the holding Company and shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company g

23

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013 5

Name of Shareholder Nos. % of Holding Nos. % of Holding =
D.B. Corp Limited, the hoiding Company and its nominees 1,122,914 100.00% 1,050,000 100.00%

Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash, shares issued pursuant to the scheme of arrangement during the
period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

March 31,2014  March 31,2013
Nos. Nos.

Equity shares :
Allotted as fully paid shares pursuant lo the scheme of arrangement [refer note 2 (c))

&
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Reserves and surplus

Securities premium account [refer nole 2 (c))

Opening balance as per last financial statements

Add: Securities premium transferred pursuant to the scheme of amaigamation

Add: Premium on issue of shares pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation

Less: Adjusted against deficit in the statement of profit and loss pursuant to the scheme of amaigamation

Capital reserve [refer note 2 (a)]

Opening balance as per last financial statements

Add: Additions pursuant to the scheme of arrangement

Less: Adjusted against deficit in the statement of profit and loss pursuant 1o the scheme of arrangement

Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss

Opening balance as per last financial statement

Less: Balance in capital reserve account adjusted pursuant to the scheme of arangement [refer note 2 (a)]
Less: Balance transferred pursuant to the scheme of arrangement [refer note 2 (¢))

Add: Net deficit adjusted pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation [refer note 2 (c)]

Less: Balance in securifies premium account adjusted pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation [refer note 2 (c)]
Add:- Profit / (loss) for the year

Total

Long-term borrowings

Unsecured

0% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures

Nil (March 31, 2013: 350,000, 0% Compulsorily Convertibie Debenturas of ¥ 1,000 each ) [refer note 2 (a)
Total

Terms of debentures

otes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
T T

: 373,800

- 54,200,622

- (54,574,422)

4272119 .
(422,721,191)

(422982,418)  (337.975,081)

mm 119‘ o

- 888250

- (S2522262)

- 54574422

4,209,646 (55,841,747)

3948419  (422,982418)

3948419 (422,982418)

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013

T

T

350,000,000

350,000,000

350,000 0% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of € 1,000 (at par) each convertible at any Sme between 3 1o 5 years from the date of alloiment i.e.

February 06, 2011

The equity shares on conversion of the debentures would be issued at a price calculated afler applying an appropriate rate of discount to the fair value

determined at the time of conversion
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Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity
Provision for leave encashment

Other provisions
Prowision for tax (net of taxes paid)

Total

Short term borrowings

Unsecured
Borrowings from holding Company [refer note 2 ()}

Total

Above borowings are short-term advances received from holding Company which are repayable on demand, The loan camies interest @ zero % p.a.

(March 31, 2013 : 12%)

Current liabliities

Trade payables (refer note 28)

Other current liabilities

Creditors for capital goods
Advances from Customers

Accrued expenses
Statutory liabdities

Total current liabilities

| Media Corp Limited

\

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

Long - term

Short-term

March 21,2014  March 21, 2013
T

T

T

! 1545474 . 10475
- : - 251,540
z 1545474 z 252015
++]
- 1,545,474 1482,466 252005 ©
<
2

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013

=

7 2 ]

e Sl ] ‘z

3

S AT R R

2

- Aagssr20

g

o=

g

P

March 31,2014 March31,2013  —

T T ¢

1,511,440 7,601,765 ;5

S

¥

. 10734188
568,185 816,725
6,641,065 12,133,817
129,626 2,364,751
7.338,876 26,049,281
8,850,316 33,651,046
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

11 Deferred tax assets (net)

March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
T T

Deferred tax liability T e—
Depreciation ~ (283%4)  (1,589,884)
Gross deferred tax llability (28,394) (1,589,884)
Deferred tax assets
Provision for doubtful trade receivables 358,470 406,909
Provision for gratuy and leave encashment : 1,182,975
Gross deferred tax assets 384T0 1,589,884
Total deferred tax assets (net) 330,076 - @
12 Loans and advances 2
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise) o o v
Non-Current Current g
' ’ “March 31,2014 March 31,2013  ©
L4 4 L4 z 2
3 Security doposits
Security deposit against lease of properties - 1,531,662 . > S
Depasit with others — s : - - 63,140 <
. 1,531,662 . 63,140 )
b Loans and advances to related parties [refer nole 20 (b)] 3
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value lo be received . . 39834413 - 8
- - sy - 5
¢ Other loans and advances ;‘:
Loans and advances to employees - - - 2,731,380 §
Prepaid expenses - - . 59,965
Direct taxes paid (net of provision for tax) - 1,913,482 . a:
Service tax input receivable . 7,662,981 878,652 . g
Advances recoverable In cash or kind or for value to be received . LT ) 579,041 1021202
- 9,576,463 1,457,633 13,812,527 @
Total loans and advances - 11,108,125 5,392,106 13,875,667 .
13 Trade receivables <
(Unsecured considerod good unless stated otherwise) 3
March 31,2014  March 31, 2013 E
Outstanding for a period ess than six months from the date they are due for payment —'w ﬂ"&!’!‘ 2

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment
Considered good

- 2,470,365

Considered doubtful . 93074 1316850
933,074 3,787,224
Less: Provision for doubtful trade recewvables 933,074 1,316,859
Total 6,689,844 20,983,101

14 Cash and bank balances

—— . ———
March 31,2014 March 31, 2013

T T
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
c;gmnt '.:eoum 12,515,731 21.43%
on -
12518731 21504246
Other bank balances
- Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 5 g,g;g
Total 12,515,731 21,544,224

&
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March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
X

T

15

16

17

18

19

Revenue from operations

Salo of services
Advertisement revenue (refer note 25)
Income from event management
Portal revenue

SMS revenue

Total

Other income

Excess liabilities / provisions written back

Excess provision for doubtful trade receivables written back
Interest income on fixed deposits

Miscellaneous income

Total

Employee benefit expenses
Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Workmen and staff welfare expenses

Gratuty expenses
Total

Other expenses

Data management charges

Sales and marketing expenses
Subcontractors charges

Event expenses
Traveling and conveyancs

Legal and professional fees (refer note 29)
Rent (refer nole 21)
Repairs and maintenance

- Office equipment's

- Others

Sundry office expenses

Provision for doubtful trade recoivables

140 | Annusl Report 2013-14

27,358,221

103,271,404
14,482,008
1815420
14719

27,358,221

119,583,551

379,807
2068458
1383

48 205

2,497,553

80,175,371
3,700,952
2510516

. . LI .

923352
87,310,191

38,728,909
38,376,736
10,155,151
8,134,221
7,154,673
5,047 888
2,083,369

387,098
1,134,420
1,108,071
1,316,859
1,265,167
1,201,453

729,385

564,693

550,415

540,020

318.219

239,754

130,359

21,000
41,254
319,744

119,548,758
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

20. (a) Related party disclosure

Related party disclosures, as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) 'Related Party Disclosures' are given below:

Particulars Name of Related Party
1) Related parties where control exists
Holding Company D. B. Corp Limited
2) Related parties with whom transactions
have taken place during the year
Key Management Personnel Mr. Pawan Agarwal (Director)
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced Diligent Media Corporation Limited (up to October 09, 2012)
by key management personnel D B Malls Private Limited
Writers and Publishers Private Limited
20. (b) Details of transactions with related parties:
Transactions for the Amount receivable / (payable)
Year ended As at
March 31,2014  March 31,2013  March 31,2014  March 31,2013
T T T z
Advertisement income
D. B. Corp Limited - 4,363,048 - 1,438,417
Advertisement and publicity expenses
D. B. Corp Limited 3,884,856 31,764,222 (1.057,196) (2,633.230)
DB Malls Private Limited - 173,760 - (8,820)
Sale of fixed assets
Diligent Media Corporation Limited 4,506,913 -
Interest paid to holding company
D. B. Corp Limited - 6,827,800 - -
Loan taken from holding company
D. B. Corp Limited [refer note 2 (a)] - 137,198,720 - (137,198,720)
Balance outstanding at the year end
D. B. Corp Limited - 0% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
[refer note 2 (a)) - (350,000,000
D. B. Corp Limited 3,934,413 10,088,634
Writers & Publishers Private Limited - (6.000)
21. Operating lease
a) Up to last year the Company had taken certain office premises under operating reements.
reements were generally renewable by mutual consent. Some of the lease agreements h a price eecalation

clause. There were no

ctions imposed in these lease agreements.

b) Leasepayments recognised for the year ended March 31, 2014 aggregated to ¥ Nil (March 31,2013 ¥2,083,369).

c) Therewere nonon-cancelable leases.

DB Corp Lid 14
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| Media Co

Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

22. Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan
During the year ended March 31, 2014 and March 31,
2013, the Company contributed the following amounts to

defined contribution plans:
Particulars March 31,2014  March 31, 2013
T T

Provident Fund ) - 3424421
Employees State Insurance Corporation - 276,531
Total . 3,700,952
Defined benefit plan

A-Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every

ployee who has completed five years or more of service

ratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn
salary)?or each completed year of service,

The following table's summaries the components of net
benefit expense rmmsed in respect of gratuity in the
statement of loss and the amounts recognised in
the balance sheetforthe respective plan.

Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation
representing reconciliation of opening and closing

balances thereof are as follows:

Particulars ma;.zm n-ai’i;_.ma
Defined benefit obsgaton at

beginning of the year - 632,597
Current service cost : 327,129
Interest cost i . 53,771
Actuarial loss . 542,452
Defined benefit obligation at end of the year - 1555949

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity
benefit obligations for the Company's plans are shown
below:

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Discount rate - 8.00%
Employee tumover - For 0-5 Year 24.00%, p.a,

8 year Above 2.00% p.a.
Future Salary Rise - 8.00%

The amounts ised in the statement of profitandloss ~ B-Leave encashment
for the year ended March 31, 2014 are as follows: In accordance with leave policy, the Company had
provldeg! for sick Ieavg and pdvlleged leave entitlement on
e March 31,2014 March 31,2013 the basis of an actuarial valuation carried out at the end of
z ? the year.
Current service cost - 327,129
T = s3.771 23. Earnings pershare
Recognised net actuarial loss 542,452 Particulars March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
Total included in ‘employee benefit expense’ - 923,352 A :
Net profit / (loss) after tax for equity shareholders 4209646  (95941,747)
The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are as Weighted average number of equity shares
follows: outstanding during the year for the purpose
of computation of Basic and diluted
Particulars March 31,2014 March 31,2013 eamings per share 1,122,9147 1,122,914
s X Basic and diluted eamings per share (T) 375 (85.44)
Present value of defined benefit obligations 1,565,949 Faca valuo por share (9 % P

Details of Experience Adjustments on plan assets and plan

liabilities:
Particulars - Gratulty March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
T T
Experience adustments on plan
liabilities loss - 505,932
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24, Segment Information

a) The Company is engaged only in event business in the
current year. During the current year, Internet and Mobile
Interactive business (Internet) business has been
demerged from the Company and merged with D. B. Corp
Limited [refer note 2 (a)].
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| Media Co

Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2014

25. Earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T T
Advertisement income 67,071,745

26. Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Particulars March 31,2014 March 31,2013
L4 L4
Service provider charges - 74150
Marketing expenses I 5 108.579
Total - 850,161

27.Unhedged foreign currency exposure

As of balance sheet date, the Company's net foreign
currency exposure that is not hedged is receivable ¥ Nil
(March 31,2013:¥12,603,422).

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
ICAl Firm registration number: 101049W
Chartered Accountants

per Kalpesh Jain
Partner

Mambarship No, 106406

Place . Mumbai
Date : May 21, 2014
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28. Dues tomicro and small enterprises

The Company does not have any dues outstanding to the
Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006. The
identification of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises is
based on information available with the management
regarding the status of these parties which is being relied
upon by the auditors.

29. Auditors' remuneration (included in legal and
professional fees (under note 18):

Particulars March 31,2014 March 31,2013
X T
As Auditor
Audit fees 50,000 150,000

30. Previous year comparatives

Current year's figures are not comparable to the previous
year due to scheme of arrangement [refer note 2 (a)].

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified
where necessary to conform to this years' classification.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
| Media Corp Limited
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Milestones

1958

Launched Dainik Bhaskar newspaper from Bhopal in MP

1977

First company to install web offset machine against uniform
prevalent practice of rotary machine

1983

Indore edition launch: First Company to launch a
newspaper edition in a different city within the same state

1996

Jaipur launch: The Company became the first Hindi
newspaper to launch an edition in another state

2003

Gujarat launch: The Company launched Divya Bhaskar

(the Gujarati daily of the group), its first language newspaper
other than Hindi

2005

Warbug Pincus invested in the Company (DB Corp was an
unlisted company at that time)

2006

First regional newspaper brand to set up SAP system
inindia

2008

Initiated massive investment in upgrading printing
infrastructure across all markets

2009

The Company introduced ESOPs

2010

Company got listed with a huge subscription of 39.5 times

2011

Launched Divya Marath| in the state of Maharashtra; the 4™
language newspaper of the group

2013

Launched 6" and 7" edition of Divya Marathi from Akola and
from Amravati respectively

2014

Expanded into 14" state through the launch of Dainik
Bhaskar's 37" edition in Patna, Bihar
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Registered Office
Plot No.280,Sarkhej-Gandhinagar Highway,
Near YMCA Club, Makarba,
Ahmedabad (Gujarat) - 380 051

Head Office
Dwarka Sadan, 6, Press Complex, M P Nagar,
Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh) - 462 011

Corporate Office
501, 5th Floor, Naman Corporate Link,
Opp. Dena Bank, C-31, G-Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East)
Mumbai (Maharashtra) - 400 051
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